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TIMOTHY D.TARABA Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors

Greater Texoma Utility Authority
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, Texas 75020

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Greater Texoma Utility Authority (the Authority), as of and
for the year September 30, 2016 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the basic financial statements of the Authority as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements '

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

* Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contasined in Govermment Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation. of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
sudit opinions.

Opinions :
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the business-type activities of the Authority as of September 30, 2016 and the respective
changes in financial position, and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

: |




Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 3 — 9 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
. Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
‘procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The combining nonmajor fund financial statements,
supplemental schedules, and other supplemental information are presented for purposes of additional analysis

and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal and state

awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining nonmajor fund financial statements, supplemental schedules and the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
- underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the combining nonmajor fund financial statements, supplemental
schedules, and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. '

The other supplemental information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and accordingly, we do not express and opinion or provide any assurance on
_them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards .

- In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 12, 2017,

.on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other maters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and

compliance, 7
' -~ {
é&m /AWAJ? v 4’7’ , Lt
Sherman, Texas 4

January 12, 2017




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Greater Texoma Utility Authority (the Authority), we offer readers of our financial
statements this narrative and overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Authority for the fiscal
year ended September 30, 2016. Please read it in conjunction with the independent auditor's report on page 1
and the Authority's Basic Financial Statements that begin on page 10.

AUTHORITY PROFILE

The Greater Texoma Utility Authority was created pursuant its enabling legislation and the applicable
provisions of Chapters 30, 49, and 54 of the Texas Water Code. The Greater Texoma Utility Authority is a
political subdivision of the State of Texas. By legislative approval in 1983, the entity's name was changed
from Greater Texoma Municipal Utility District to Greater Texoma Utility Authority. In the beginning, the
Authority encompassed the entire territory within the boundaries of the cities of Sherman and Denison, Texas.
Through an election held on August 11, 1979, both cities confirmed the Authority's legislative ability to issue
revenue bonds, contract for services related to water, sewer, or solid waste activities and to implement any
other activities that Member Cities might wish to contract for and finance. After creation of the Authority, the
cities of Gunter, Howe, Pottsboro, Tioga, Tom Bean, Whitewright, Whiteshoro, Gainesville, Muenster,
Bailey, Valley View, Leonard, Van Alstyne, Collinsville, Ector and Anna each requested annexation to the
Authority and were annexed through the actions of the Authority's Board of Directors.

The Authority's Board of Directors is comprised of nine members who were appointed by the City Councils
of the Member Cities of the Authority. Three members of the Board each are appointed by the cities of
Denison and Sherman, while the City of Gainesville and the City of Anna appoint one member each and one
at-large member is chosen by the remaining Member Cities. The administrative offices of the Authority are
located at the North Texas Regional Airport and provide operational and management control of the
Authority's operations.

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
List of Participating Entities

Member Cities: ' Other Participants:
Sherman Leonard Asgyle Water Supply Corp. City of Melissa
Denison Muenster City of Bells Northwest Grayson County WCID#1
Gainesville Pottsboro Bolivar Water Supply Corp.- = Town of Oak Ridge
Anna Tioga Town of Callisburg - City of Paradise
Bailey Tom Bean Town of Dorchester City of Sadler
Collinsville Valley View  Gober Municipal Utility District City of Savoy
Ector Van Alstyne  City of Lindsay City of Southmayd
Gunter Whitesboro City of Princeton Marilee SUD
Howe Whitewright ~ Red River Authority . =~ . Two Way SUD o
North Texas Grndwater Dist. ~ Woodbine Water Supply
Red River Grndwater Dist. Lake Kiowa SUD
City of Krum




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The Authority's combined net position was $12,735,248 at September 30, 2016.

During the year, the Authority's charges for services, nonoperating revenues and capital grant funds exceeded
the total operating and nonoperating expenses by $2,819,973.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an infroduction to the Authority's basic financial
statements. Since the Authority is engaged only in business-type activities, its basic financial statements are
comprised of only two components: 1) enterprise fund financial statements and 2) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements.

The Greater Texoma Utility Authority presents its financial statements using the economic resources
measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting which is the same measurement focus and basis of
accounting employed by private-sector business enterprises. The basic financial statements can be found on
pages 10 through 13 of this report.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Authority's assets and deferred outflows of
resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between the two reported as net
position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating, All the Authority's assets are reported
whether they serve the current year or future years.

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position presents information showing how the
Authority's net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. It provides the user information on the
Authority's operating revenues and expenses, non-operating revenues and expenses, and whether the
Authority's financial position has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year's operations. All changes in
net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the
timing of related cash flows. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless
of when cash is received or paid. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items
that will only result in cash flows for future fiscal periods. Liabilities are considered regardless of whether
they must be paid in the current or future years.

The statement of cash flows presents the Authority's cash and cash equivalents during the period reported on.
This information can assist the user of the report in determining how the Authority financed its activities and
how it met its cash requirements.

The notes to financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the statements and can be found beginning on page 14 of this report.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The Authority enters into contracts with its Participating Entities to provide certain water and sewer facilities.
Revenues for the Authority are derived from Participating Entities for amortization of bonded debt, reserve
fund payments, a pro-rata portion of the administrative and overhead costs of the Authority, extraordinary or
unexpected expense payments, and the cost of maintenance and operation of the projects if the Authority is
the operator. ‘




Statement of Net Position

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets 3 48,400,149 $ 33,545,147
Restricted Assets 8,445,996 8,070,029
Capital Assets (Net) 109,759,856 100,767,378
Total Noncurrent Assets 118,205,852 108,837,407
TOTAL ASSETS 166,606,001 142,382,554
DEFERRED OQUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding 357,094 431,661
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities 13,045,109 11,635,758
Noncurrent Liabilities 141,182,738 121,263,182
TOTAL LIABILITIES 154,227,847 132,898,940
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets (2,928,028) 7 25,749
Restricted 19,094,691 10,645,286
Unrestricted (3,431,415) (755,760)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 12,735,248  § 9,915,275

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of an entity's financial position. In the case of the
Authority, the total net position equaled $12,735,248. A portion of the Authority's total net position in the
amount of $19,094,691 represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used.
These constraints are comprised of external restrictions imposed by creditors (such as bond covenants), laws
or regulations of other governments, or restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position is the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day
operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements
and totals $(3,431,415) at September 30, 2016. This balance is not an indication that the Authority has
insufficient resources available to meet financial obligations next year, but rather the result of having long-

term commitments that are more than currently available resources.




Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

2016

2015

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $14,741,145 $12,852,855
Nonoperating Revenues

Investment Income 242,119 111,534

Total Revenues - 14,983,264 12,964,389

Operating Expenses

Operating Expense 4,998 6,586

General and Administrative 2,363,156 2,104,766

Maintenance and Repairs 5971 1,860

Depreciation 5,672,152 5,061,624
Nonoperating Expenses

Amortization of Bond Premium (75,124) (75,124)

Interest Expense 3,481,519 3,813,942

Bond Issuance Costs 885,080 477,093

Amortization of Loss on Early Retirement of Debt 74,569 74,569

Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs 9,939 6,354
Total Expenses 12,422,260 11,471,670
Contributions

Capital Contributions 258,969 -
Change in Net Position 2,819,973 1,492,719
Net Position, October 1 9,915,275 8,422,556
Net Position, September 30 $12,735,248 $ 9915275

The Authority's total revenue increased approximately 15% ($1,888,290) and the change in net position
increased $1,327,254 as compared to the previous year, The total of all operating and non-operating expense
was $12,422,260, an increase of 8.3% from the previous year. The increase in total expenses was due
primarily to an increase in the amount of depreciation on projects placed in service and new bond issuance
costs.

The increase in revenues is due to several new contract revenue bonds that were issued during the current
fiscal year. The increase in investment income is due to new bond issues and related investments.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION AND CAPITAL ASSETS
Long-Term Debt

During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2016, the Authority issued additional debt as follows: -

. City of Sadler for Series 2016 Clean Water State Revolving Fund $165,000
. City of Sherman for Series 2015B Drinking Water State Revolving Fund $27,310,000
. City of gTom Bean for Series 2015 State Water Implementation Fund for Texas $1,210,000




The Authority had $146,695,158 in long-term debt outstanding as of September 30, 2016. More detailed
information about the Authority's long-term liabilities is presented in the notes to the financial statements.

Outstanding Long-term Debt

City of Anna $ 6,615,000 $ 6,870,000
Anna-Melissa 4,655,000 4,995,000
Argyle Water Supply Corp. 2,110,000 2,210,000
City of Bells 635,000 665,000
Bolivar Water Supply Corp. 965,000 1,025,000
Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance 14,660,000 14,960,000
City of Collinsville 20,000 30,000
Town of Dorchester 387,000 414,000
City of Ector 378,000 409,000
City of Gainesville 8,105,295 8,646,968
Gober Municipal Utility District 65,000 75,000
City of Howe 752,464 891,685
City of Krum 4,695,000 4,790,000
Lake Kiowa SUD 3,475,000 3,645,000
Lake Texoma 16,416,209 17,377,816
City of Leonard 405,000 460,000
City of Melissa 1,970,000 2,075,000
Northwest Grayson Water Control & Improvement District 1,230,000' 1,305,000
City of Paradise 85,000 105,000
City of Pottsboro 2,009,729 2,235,742
City of Princeton 3,920,000 4,135,000
City of Sadler 165,000 20,000
City of Savoy 20,000 30,000
City of Sherman 65,966,461 42,119,678
City of Southmayd 60,000 70,000
City of Tom Bean 1,450,000 295,000
City of Van Alstyne 4,785,000 4,965,000
City of W}iitewﬁght 695,000 700,000
Total $ 146,695,158 $ 125,519,889
Capital Assets

At the end of 2016, the Authority had $109,759,856 in land, building and improvements, office furniture and
equipment, landfill equipment and machinery, and construction in progress net of accumulated depreciation in
the amount of $47,315,027. During the current fiscal year, the Authority spent almost $13,983,572 in capital
assets related to projects for the Bolivar Water Supply Corp., City of Gainesville, City of Krum, Lake Kiowa
SUD, Northwest Grayson County WCID #1, City of Princeton, City of Sadler, City of Sherman, City of Tom
Bean, City of Van Alstyne and City of Whitewright. More detailed information about the Authority's capital
assets is presented in notes to the financial statements.




Capital Assets

(Net of Depreciation)
2016 2015
Projects In Service $ 69,713,240 $ 65391643
Water Storage Rights 20,021,383 20,021,383
Construction In Progress 18,827,105 14,244,679
Land 1,139,146 1,069,146
Machinery & Equipment 58,980 40,527

$ 109,759,854 $ 100,767,378

FUTURE PLANS AND ACTIVITIES TO BE UNDERTAKEN IN THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017, AND BEYOND.

The Authority has scveral projects to be undertaken in the next fiscal year and beyond including the
following:

City of Gainesville Projects

The Authority completed the construction of a surface water treatment plant expansion for the City of
Gainesville in 2015. With the remaining funds, the Authority is currently assisting the City with the
construction of raw water tanks and chemical feed addition at the water treatment plant. These tanks improve
delivery of the raw water from the raw water pump station to the water treatment plant. The chemical feed
system will facilitate the removal of manganese from the treated water.

City of Sherman Prejects

In 2015, the Authority issued bonds for the engineering and construction of a water treatment plant
expansion and new elevated storage tank for the City. The plant currently has a capacity of 10 million
gallons per day (mgd), and is planned to be expanded to 20 mgd. Construction of the water treatment plant
expansion will begin in 2017. The elevated storage tank project is currently under construction.

At the City's wastewater treatment plant, the Authority expects to complete a couple of projects in 2017,
including the replacement of headworks lift station and electrical upgrade project, and a new biosolids
dewatering facility at the wastewater treatment plant. Construetion of the Sears Lift Station relief sewer
will also be completed during 2017. A major sewer interceptor in the Blalock Industrial Park will be
replaced and begin construction in 2017.

City of Krum Projects

In 2014, the Authority issued additional bonds and awarded a contract for construction of a new wastewater
treatment plant for the City of Krum. This project increased the capacity of the City's sewer system as well as
treatment of the wastewater to a higher standard, and was completed in 2016. With the remaining funds, the
City is looking to make additional improvements to their wastewater plant by adding a balancing reservoir for
high-flow weather events.

In addition, the Authority will begin the necessary steps to obtain funding for an additional water well for the
City of Krum. The project will be submitted for funding with the Texas Water Development Board Drinking
Water State Revolving Fund.




Lake Kiowa SUD Project

The Authority will issue $2,125,000 in bonds for the next phase of waterline replacement projects for Lake
Kiowa SUD. Design of the new waterlines is underway, and the project is anticipated to be advertised in
early 2017. Construction of these waterlines is anticipated to be completed in late 2017 — early 2018,

Northwest Grayson Water Control Improvements District #1

The Authority issued bonds in 2014 for the engineering and construction of a new well and associated pump
station facilities. These projects have been completed, and the funds remaining in the bond issue are being
utilized to construct a new waterline for the District. Construction of this waterline should be completed in
2017. _ .

City of Tom Bean

In 2015, the Authority issued bonds for a new water well and appurtenances for the City of Tom Bean. This
project is currently being bid, and should be completed in 2017.

City of Whitewright

In 2015, the Authority issued bonds for some improvements to the City of Whitewright's wastewater
treatment plant lift station. A contract has been awarded for the project, and construction of these
improvements should be completed in 2017.

City of Sadler

The Authority issued bond funds on behalf of the City of Sadler for improvements to their wastewater
treatment plant, to meet TCEQ effluent parameters. This project has been completed, and remaining funds
are to be utilized for construction of a road.

City of Ector

The City of Ector staff and consulting engineer have requested the Authority’s assistance in financing and
constructing improvements to the City’s wastewater treatment plant. The Authority will submit an application
to the Texas Water Development Board for these improvements. The City of Ector experiences difficulty
during rainfall events in keeping discharges within the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
permitted E.coli parameters. The City’s new discharge permit requires stricter E.coli parameters. Therefore,
a disinfection system project is necessary for the City to maintain discharges at the wastewater treatment
plant, This project is anticipated to be designed and bid.in 2017, with construction completed by early 2018.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2016
COLLIN- LAKE OTHER
GRAYSON TEXOMA SHERMAN FUNDS TOTALS .
ASSETS
Current Assets )
Cash and Cash Equivalents h 4,196 $ 727 3 368859 § 308,901 $ 682,683
Temporary Investments - - 275,213 45,418 320,631
Interest Receivable “ - 78,805 - 78,805
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 825,041 257,321 17,318,251 7,817,202 26,217,815
Temporary Investmenis - - 20,475,000 - 20,475,000
Accounts Receivable 167,285 - - 126,561 293,846
Due from Other Funds 12,688 - 242,316 48,062 303,066
Prepaid Expenses - - - 28,303 28,303
Total Current Assets 1,009,210 258,048 38,758,444 8,374,447 48,400,149
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 25,831 247,369 411,584 639,199 1,323,983
Temporary Investments 485,319 1,062,627 ‘ 2,251,124 3,293,049 7,092,719
Interest Receivable 1,764 4,572 8,411 14,547 29,294
Capital Assets, Net 13,906,968 20,021,383 30,715,982 45,115,523 109,759,856
Total Noncurrent Assets 14,419,882 21,335,951 33,387,101 49,062,918 118,205,852
TOTAL ASSETS 15,426,092 21,593,999 72,145,545 57,437,365 166,606,001
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding - - 161,829 195,265 357,094
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable - - 928.437 472,699 1,401,136
Due to Other Funds - 37,305 - 265,561 303,066
Accrued Interest Payable 663,978 49,643 718,393 548,794 1,980,810
Unearmned Revenue 165,833 - 700,917 866,750
Accrued Compensated Absences - - - 29,733 29,733
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 315,000 982,614 4,260,000 2,906,000 8,463,614
Total Current Liabilities 978,978 1,235,595 3,906,832 4,923,704 13,045,109
Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued Inierest Payable 2,951,194 - - - 2,951,194
Revenue Bonds Payable 5,670,000 15,433,595 61,706,461 46,746,488 129,556,544
State Participation (TWDB Interest) 8,675,000 - - - 8.675,000
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 17,296,194 15,433,595 61,706,461 46,746,488 141,182,738
TOTAL LIABILITIES 18275172 16,669,190 67,613,293 51,670,192 154,227,847
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets (753,032) 3,605,174 (6,747.559) 967,389 (2,928,028)
Restricted: .
Debt Service (Expendable) (213,364) 1,356,413 11,584,516 6,367,126 19,094,691
Unrestricted (1,879,684) {36,778) (142,876)  (1,372,077) (3,431,415)
TOTAL NET POSITION $(2,846,080) $4,924809 § 4,694,081 $5,962,438 $12,735,248

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

10




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds

Operating Revenue
Charges for Services

Operating Expenses
Operating Expense
General and Administrative
Maintenance and Repairs
Depreciation

Total Operating Expense

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment Income
Amortization of Bond Premium
Interest Expense
Bond Issuance Costs
Amortization of Loss on Early
Retirement of Debt
Landfill Closure and Postclosure
Care Costs
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses)

Contributions and Transfers
Capital Contributions
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Total Contributions and Transters

Change in Net Position

Net Position, October 1
Net Position, September 30

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For the Year Ended September 30, 2016

COLLIN- LAKE OTHER
GRAYSON TEXOMA  SHERMAN FUNDS TOTALS
$ 2,103,386  $1,396392  § 5,893,419  § 5,347,048  $14,741,145
] ; ] 4,998 4,998

958,797 106,430 488,365 809,564 2,363,156

- - - 5,971 5,971

564,199 - 1,677,780 3,430,173 5,672,152
1,522,996 106,430 2,166,145 4,250,706 8,046,277
580,390 1,289,962 3,727,274 1,097,242 6,694,868
4,892 10,125 176,797 50,305 242,119

- - 68,217 6,907 75,124

(599,936)  (330,686)  (1,023,451)  (1,527,446)  (3,481,519)

- - (842,978) (42,102) (885,080)

- - (24,987) (49,582) (74,569)

- - - (9,939) (9,939)

(595,044)  (320,561)  (1,646,402)  (1,571,857)  (4,133,864)

- - - 258,969 258,969

- . 234,967 - 234,967

- - . (234,967) (234,967)

- - 234,967 24,002 258,969

(14,654) 969,401 2,315,839 (450,613) 2,819,973
(2,831,426) 3,955,408 2,378,242 6,413,051 9,915,275

$(2,846,080) $4,924,809 $ 4,694,081 $ 5962,438  $12,735,248
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers
Cash Qutflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Total Cash Used
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Loans from Other Funds

Loans to Other Funds

Receipts from Loans to Other Funds

Payments on Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid
Bond Proceeds
Payment of Bond Issunance Costs
Capital Grant Funds
Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of Investments

Proceeds from Sale of Investments

Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used ) by Investing Activities
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year

COLLIN- LAKE OTHER
GRAYSON TEXOMA SHERMAN FUNDS TOTALS
$2,134445  $1,403895 § 5,893,419  § 5303,053  $14,734,812
(910,629) (19,896) (93.810) (164,608)  (1,188,943)
(48,168) (86,537) (394,556) (655,925)  (1,185,186)
(958,797) (106,433) (488,366) (820,533)  (2,374,129)
1,175,648 1,297,462 5,405,053 4,482,520 12,360,683

- . - 67,930 67,930
(12,688) - (1,017) (254) {13,959)

- - - 4,642 4,642
(17,738) (13,607) - (27,268) (58,613)
(30,426) (13,607) (1,017) 45,050 -

- - (8,463,751)  (5,519,821)  (13,983,572)
(300,000) (961,607)  (3,405,000)  (2,778,000)  (7.,444,607)
(834,051) (332,722)  (1,271,131)  (1,656,830)  (4,004,734)

- - 27,310,000 1,375,000 28,685,000

- - (842,978) (42,102) (885,080)

- - - 258,969 258,969

. ; . (9,939) (9,939)

(1,134,051)  (1,294,329) 13,327,140 (8,372,723) 2,526,037
(425,000 (558,000)  (24,401,000)  (2,521,000)  (27,905,000)
450,000 558,000 3,224,000 2,493,000 6,725,000

4,740 15,917 95,747 42,424 158,828
29,740 15917  (21,081,253) 14424  (21,021,172)

4
40,911 5,443 (2,350,077)  (3.830,729)  (6,134,452)
814,157 499974 20448771 12,596,031 34,358,933
$ 855068 § 505417 $18,098,694 § 8765302  $28224,481

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2016

COLLIN- LAKE OTHER
GRAYSON TEXOMA SHERMAN FUNDS TOTALS
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided
{Used} by Operating Activities; :
Operating Income $ 580,390 $1,289,962 $ 3,727,273 $ 1,097,242 $ 6,694,867
Depreciation 564,199 - 1,677,780 3,430,173 5,672,152
(Increase) Decrease
Due From Other Funds - “ - (16,936) (16,936)
Accounts Receivable 31,059 - - (27.274) 3,785
Prepaid Expenses - - - (18,138) (18,158)
Increase (Decrease)
Accounts Payable - - - 175 175
Accrued Compensated Absences ) - - - (14,119) (14,119)
Unearned Revenue - 7,500 - 31,417 38,917
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 1,175,648 $1,297,462 $ 5405053 § 4482520  $12,360,683
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 4183 § 721 $ 706,094 § 320,907 $ 1,031,905
Resiricted Cash 809,881 252,903 18,841,398 11,745,630 31,649,812
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 93 246,350 901,279 529,494 1,677,216
§ 814,157 $ 499,974 $20.448,771 $12,596,031 $34,358,933
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 4196 % 727 $ 368,859 § 308,901 $ 682,683
Restricted Cash 825,041 257,321 17,318,251 7,817,202 26,217,815
Noncurrent Assets:
Restticted Cash 25,831 247,369 411,584 639,199 1,323,983

3. 855068 § 505417  $18,098,694 § 8,765302  $28,224.481

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Firancing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (170) § (8,406) $ (1,480) § (1,525) § (11,581)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Reporting Entity

The Greater Texoma Utility Authority (the Authority) is a political subdivision of the State of Texas. The
Authority operates pursuant to its enabling legislation and the applicable provisions of Chapters 30, 49, and
54 of the Texas Water Code. The creation of the Authority was declared to be essential to assist incorporated
cities, towns or villages to develop water, sewer, and solid waste facilities on a regional basis. In July 1983,
by legislative approval, this entity’s name was changed from Greater Texoma Municipal Utility District to its
present name.

Initially, the Authority was comprised of all the territory that is contained within the corporate boundaries of
the cities of Denison and Sherman, Texas. Both of these cities held an election on August 11, 1979, which
confirmed the Authority’s legislative ability to issue revenue bonds, contract for services related to water,
sewer, or solid waste activities, and implement any other activities that Member Cities might wish to contract
for and finance. Subsequent to the creation of the Authority, the Cities of Gunter, Howe, Pottsboro, Tioga,
Tom Bean, Whitewright, Whitesboro, Gainesville, Muenster, Bailey, Valley View, Leonard, Van Alstyne,
Collingville, Ector, and Anna requested annexation to the Authority and have been annexed through actions of
the Board of Directors. :

The Authority is governed by a nine-member Board of Directors comprised of officials appointed by the City
Councils of Member Cities of the Authority. The Cities of Denison and Sherman each appoint three members
to the Board, the City of Gainesville appoints one member, the City of Anna appoints one member, and one
at-large member is selected by the remaining Member Cities. None of the Member Cities appoints a majority
of board members. For purposes of control and daily management, the Authority is centrally operated and
administered. Administration of the Authority entails fiscal as well as management control of the Authority’s
respective operations. '

The Authority is independent of and overlaps many formal political boundaries. Financial information for
these entities is not included in the accompanying financial statements. Member governments and other
participants (collectively Participating Entities) of the Authority are as follows:

Member Cities: QOther Participants:

Sherman Leonard Argylke Water Supply Corp. City of Melissa

Denison Muenster City of Belis ' Northwest Grayson County WCID#1
Gainesville Pottsboro Bolivar Water Supply Corp. Town of Oak Ridge

Anna Tioga Town of Callisburg City of Paradise

Bailey Tom Bean Town of Dorchester City of Sadler

Collinsville Valley View  Gober Municipal Utility District City of Savoy

Ector Van Alstyne  City of Lindsay City of Southmayd

Gunter Whitesboro City of Princeton Marilee SUD

Howe Whitewright  Red River Authority Two Way SUD

North Texas Grndwater Dist.  Woodbine Water Supply
Red River Grndwater Dist. Lake Kiowa SUD
City of Krum

14




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial Reporting Entity (Continued)

In evaluating how to define the Authority for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all
potential component units, The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was
made by applying the criteria set forth in GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity (GASB
14). GASB 14 defines the repotting entity as (a) the primary government, (b) organizations for which the
primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which the primary government
is not accountable, but for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government
are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.
A component unit is a legally separate organization that a primary government must include as part of its
financial reporting entity for fair presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Financial accountability is defined as appointment of a voting majority of the component unit’s board, and
either (a) the ability to impose will by the primary government, or (b) the possibility that the component unit
will provide financial benefit to or impose a financial burden on the primary government,

Based on these representations, the Authority is not a component unit of any of its Participating Entities.
Furthermore, none of the Participating Entities are a component unit of the Authority.

Basic Financial Statements
The Authority reports the following major funds at September 30, 2016:

Sherman Projects Fund: The Authority facilitates the issuance of bonds for the City of Sherman to
finance acquisition and construction of water and sewer facilities. Revenues from the City of
Sherman are pledged to secure the bond debt. This fund records these amounts from the City as
revenues. The fund reports expenses related to administrative costs and interest associated with the
bonds.

Collin-Grayson Municipal Alliance Fund: The Authority’s bonds for the Collin-Grayson
Municipal Alliance comprised of the cities of Anna, Howe, Melissa and Van Alstyne, were issued to
finance acquisition and construction of water facilities. Revenues from the Alliance are pledged to
secure the bond debt. This fund records these amounts from the Alliance as revenues. The fund
reports expenses related to administrative costs and interest associated with the bonds. The Authority
operates and maintains this regional wholesale water system for the benefit of the cities of Anna,
Howe, Melissa and Van Alstyne.

Lake Texoma Reallocation Project Fund: The Authority facilitates the issuance of bonds for the
Lake Texoma Allocation Project, comprised of the cities of Collinsville, Denison, Gainesville,
Gunter, Lindsay, Pottsboro, Sherman, Southmayd, Whitesboro and the special utility districts of
Marilee, Northwest Grayson County, Lake Kiowa SUD, Woodbine Water Supply, Two Way Water
and Red River Authority to finance acquisition of water storage rights in Lake Texoma. Revenues
from the various entities are pledged to secure the bond debt. This fund records these amounts from
the entities as revenues. The fund reports expenses related to administrative costs and interest
associated with the bonds.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the
measurement focus applied.

Each project of the Authority is accounted for as a separate enterprise activity. The operations of each fund
" are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, fund equity, revenues, and expenses. The financial
statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred,
regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and
expense from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services
and producing and delivering goods in comnection with an enterprise fund’s principal ongoing operations.
The principal operating revenues for the enterprise funds are charges to the various projects based on the
requirements needed to service the debt. Operating expense for the enterprise funds include administrative
expenses and depreciation expense on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition
are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Budgets :

The Authority’s Board of Directors adopts an annual operating budget as a financial plan for the year,
pursuant to the legal requirements of the Authority’s bond documents and contracts with Participating
Entities. Budgetary basis financial statements are not presented as part of the basic financial statements
because there is no legal requirement to do so. Budget information is, however, presented as supplemental
schedules. Expenditures exceeded appropriations in the following funds:

Bolivar $22,941, Collinsville $99, Ector $1,244, Gainesville $239,704, Gober MUD $212, Krum $864, Lake
Texoma $ 36,089, Leonard $139, Northwest Grayson $14,392, Paradise $122, Princeton $11,233, Sadler
$1,445, Savoy $229, Sherman $129,885, Southmayd $184, Tom Bean $2,779, Van Alstyne $5,731,
Whitewright $728 '

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, cash held in demand deposit accounts at financial
institutions, cash held with fiscal agents, and balances held by public funds investment pools. Accrued
interest is shown separately on the balance sheet. Since the Authority does not maintain a pooled cash
account for use by all funds, any cash overdrafts that may result are treated as current liabilities.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers all highly liquid investments
(including restricted assets) with maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Pooled and Temporary Investments

Pooled and temporary investments consisting of U.S. Government Securities are carried at fair value with
accrued interest being shown separately on the balance sheet. When short-term investments are purchased,
they will be reported at amortized cost. The Authority’s intent is to hold the U.S. Government securities to
maturity. Funds are invested in accordance with applicable provisions of State Law.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets of the Authority represent assets restricted for purposes specified by the Texas Natural
Resources Conservation Commission (formerly the Texas Water Commission) and bond indentures for
construction projects and related bond payments.

Receivables
~ All receivables are reported at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion
that is expected to be uncollectible.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost or, if donated, fair value at the date of donation. Expenditures that
materially extend the useful life of existing assets are capitalized. Certain costs for professional services and
interest associated with the acquisition and construction of capital assets have been capitalized. The cost of
capital assets sold, retired, or transferred to Participating Entities is removed from the appropriate accounts
and any resulting gain or loss is included in the increase in net position.

General Capital Assets — General capital assets are capital assets used by the general administration
of the Authority. The Authority defines general capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost
of $250 or more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Depreciation is computed using
the straight-line method based upon the following estimated useful lives:

Leaschold Improvements 17 t0 35 Years
Office Equipment and Furniture 3to 11 Years
Vehicles 5 Years

Project Capital Assets — Direct and indirect costs associated with construction or acquisition of
projects are capitalized in the individual enterprise funds. During the period in which bonds are
outstanding on project facilities, ownership of these assets is vested in the Authority in order to
comply with State and Federal regulations. After all associated debt and claims have been
extinguished; ownership is transferred to the appropriate Participating Entity. Assets financed with
the proceeds of debt are depreciated over the life of the debt.

Constructed assets financed with the proceeds of tax-exempt debt (if those funds are externally
restricted to finance the acquisition of the assets or used to service the related debt) include
capitalized interest only to the extent that interest cost exceeds interest earned on related interest-
bearing investments acquired with proceeds of the related tax-exempt borrowing,

Long-Term Obligations
Long-Term Liabilities consist of revenue bonds payable, state participation loan, and non-current mterest
payable that are accounted for in the specific fund responsible for the repayment of debt.

Accumulated Unpaid Compensated Absences

Accumulated unpaid compensated absences represent the estimated liabilities for accumulated and unpaid
absences for vacation leave of employees according to prescribed policies. Accumulated unpaid vacation pay
is accrued when incurred. The Authority encourages employees to use their vacation each year to minimize
amounts carried over. For this reason, accrued compensated absences are considered a current liability. At
September 30, 2016 there were no amounts in excess of authorized accumulation.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Unearned Revenues
Prepayment of charges for services is recorded as unearned revenues.

Net Position
The financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position is categorized as:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — This component of net position consists of capital assets, including
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balance of any
bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of
the debt attributable to the unspent proceeds are not included in the calculation of investment in capital assets,
net of related debt. Rather, that portion of debt is included in the same net position component as the unspent
proceeds.

Negative balances invested in capital assets, net of related debt is attributable to outstanding debt greater than

_capital assets net of accumulated depreciation. This is because project capital assets are depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the life of the related debt, whereas debt principal payments are not necessarily equal
amounts. The following funds have negative net position:

Major Funds: 2016
Collin-Grayson §  (2,846,080)

Nonmajor Funds:
Anna _ (221,163)
Argyle (218,687)
Dorchester (106,810}
Howe (95,962)
Pottsboro (84,306)
Tom Bean , (75,587)

Restricted Net Position — This component of net position consist of constraints placed on the use of net
position by external restrictions imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants} or laws or regulations
of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted Net Position — This component of net position consists of net position that do not meet the
definition of Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt or Restricted Net Position, It is the Authority’s
policy to spend funds available from restricted sources prior to unrestricted sources.

Interfund Transactions

Interfund services provided or used are accounted for as revenues or expenses. Transactions that constituie
reimbursements within individual funds for expenses initially made from it, which are properly applicable to
another fund, are recorded as expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenses in the fund that
is reimbursed.

Comparative Data

Comparative data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to
provide an understanding of changes in the Authority’s financial position and operations.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance with GAAP,
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the
estimates that were used.

Risk Management

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; lifc and health of employees; and natural disasters. During fiscal
2016 the Authority was covered under a general liability insurance policy plan with a combined single limit
of $1 million as a cost it considered being economically justifiable.

The Authority has commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including employee health benefits,
workers’ compensation and employee life and accident insurance. There have been no settlements in excess
of insurance coverage during the past three fiscal years.

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Authority's deposits and investments are invested pursuant to its investment policy guidelines as directed
by the Texas Public Funds Investment Act. The depository bank deposits for safekeeping and trust with its
agent approved pledged securities authorized by Chapter 2257 Collateral for Public Funds of the Government
Code in an amount sufficient to protect Authority funds on a day-to-day basis during the pericd of the
contract. The pledge of approved securities is waived only to the extent of the dollar amount of Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance. The objectives primarily emphasize safety of principal and
liquidity and address investment diversification, yield, and maturity and the quality and capability of
investment management and a list of the types of investments.

At September 30, 2016, the carrying amount of the Authority’s cash deposits was $28,224,481 and the bank
balance was $26,494,088. The difference represents outstanding checks and other reconciling items, Cash
with fiscal agents was $6,006,944,

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016
NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Reconciliation of the carrying value of cash and cash equivalents to the statement of net position:

Bank balance of deposits with financial institutions $ 26,494,088
Carrying Value

Deposits with financial institutions $ 16,444,796

Public funds investment pools 5,772,741

Cash with fiscal agent 6,006,944

$ 28224481

Reconcile Carrying Value to Statement of Net Assets
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 682,683

Restricted Cash and _

Cash Equivalents | 26,217,815
Noncurrent/Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,323,983

$ 28224481

Custodial Credit Risk - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Authority's deposits may not be returned
to it. As of September 30, 2016 the Authority's deposits were covered by federal depository insurance or by
collateral held by the Authority's agent or pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the
name of the Authority, and thus had no cash deposits that were exposed to custodial credit risk. Cash with
fiscal agents in the amount of $6,006,944 was exposed to custodial credit risk. The Authority does not have a
deposit policy.

Cash equivalents include balances held by public funds investments pools as follows:

Texas Local Government Investment Pool (TexPool) — The State Comptroller of Public Accounts exercises
oversight responsibility over TexPool. Oversight includes the ability to significantly influence operations,
designations of management and accountability for fiscal matters. Additionatly, the State Comptroller has
established an advisory board composed of both participants in TexPool and other persons who do not have a
business relationship with TexPool. The Advisory Board members review the investment policy and
management fee structure.

Texas Short Term Asset Reserve Program (TexSTAR) — TexSTAR is an investment pool created by the initial
participants for the joint investment of the participants’ public funds and funds under their control. TexSTAR
was created under the authority of applicable Texas law, including the Cooperating Act and the Investment
Act. A governing board manages the business and affairs of TexSTAR. The Governing Board has appointed
an advisory board consisting of representatives of participants and other persons who do not have a business
relationship with TexSTAR and are qualified to advise the Board.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk - Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued)

Both public funds investment pool agencies operate in a manner consistent with SEC’s Rule 2a7 of the
Investment Company Act of 1940 and are rated AAAm by Standard and Poors. All investments are stated at
amortized cost, and accordingly, the fair value of the position of the pool funds is the same as the value of
shares. As a requirement to maintain the rating weekly portfolio, information must be submitted to Standard
& Poors, as well as the Office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts for review. Deposits held in these
public funds investment pools are not subject to custodial credit risk. The Authority had $16,312 on deposit
with TexPool and $5,756,429 on deposit with TexStar.

Investments

The Authority is required by Government Code Chapter 2256, The Public Funds Investment Act (Act), to
adopt, implement, and publicize an investment policy. That policy must be written, primarily emphasize
safety of principal and liquidity, address investment diversification, yield and maturity and the quality and
capability of investment management, and include a list of the types of authorized investments in which the
investing entity’s funds may be invested, and the maximum allowable stated maturity of any individual
investment owned by the entity.

The Act requires an annual audit of investment practices. Audit procedures in this area, conducted as a part of
the audit of the general purpose financial statements, disclosed that in the areas of investment practices,
management has established appropriate policies and reports that adhere to the act. Additionally, investment
practices of the Authority are in accordance with local policies.

As of September 30, 2016 the Authority had the following investments and maturities;

Remaining Maturity (In Months)
(Fair Value)
12 Months 13t024 25t0 60
Investment Type : Or Less Months Months Total
Certificates of Deposit $ 20835692 §$ 3,706421 $ 2,600,000 § 27,142,113
U. S. Agency Securities - 746,237 - 746,237
Totals $ 20835692 § 4452658 § 2,600000 $ 27,888350

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. The Authority's investment policy specifies that, in order to mitigate investment rate
risk, the investment portfolio shall be structured so that securities mature to meet cash requirements, limiting
the need to sell securitics on the open market before maturity.

Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. According to the Authority's investment policy, to mitigate credit risk, funds shall be invested in,
or collateralized by, U.S. Treasury Bonds, Notes, and Bills and "highly liquid" U.S. Agency securities. As of
September 30, 2016 the Authority’s investments are in federally insured certificates of deposit and U. S.
Agency securities.

Concentration of Credit Risk: Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of

investment in a single issuer. On September 30, 2016 the Authority's investments are in certificates of deposit
and U. S. Agency securities.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Foreign Currency Risk: Foreign currency risk is the risk that an investment denominated in the currency of
a foreign country could reduce its U.S. dollar value as a result of changes in forgign currency exchange rates.
At September 30, 2016 the Authority was not exposed to foreign currency risk.

The Authority’s investments are presented at fair value on the balance sheet. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position.

The calculation of realized gains is independent of the calculation of the net increase in fair value of
investments. Realized gains and losses on investments that have been held in more than one fiscal year and
sold in the current year may have been recognized as an increase or decrease in the fair value of invesiments
reported in the prior year. The accumulated unrealized gain or (loss) on investments held at September 30,
2016 was $10,416.

Investment income consists of the following components:

Investment Income: 2016
Interest Income $ 255,028
Realized Gains (Losses) -
Unrealized Gains (Losses) {12,909)

Total Investment Income : $ 242,119

NOTE C - INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES
During the course of normal operations, the Authority has numerous transactions between individual funds,
including expenditures/expenses and transfers of resources primarily to provide services. All of the balances

resulted from the time lag between the dates that reimbursable expenditures occur and payments between
funds are made.

{SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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NOTE C - INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES (Continlied)

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements

September 30, 2016

Interfund receivable and payable balances of the various funds at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

_ Interfund Interfund

Fund Receivables Payables
Major: Collin/Grayson Municipal Alliance $ 1268 % -
Lake Texoma Allocation Project - 37,505
Sherman ' 242,316 -

Non-Major:

Anna 21,142 -
Anna Melissa 13,533 -
Argyle Water Supply Corp. 2,167 -
Bells 476 -
Bolivar Water Supply 3,041 -
Collinsville - 418
Dorchester - 14,122
Ector - 15,884
Gainesville - 2,553
General - 129,848
Gober Municipal Utility District 162 -
Howe 1,192 -
Krum - 20,545
Lake Kiowa - 10,874
Leonard 418 -
Melissa - 4,121
Northwest Grayson WSC - 1,535
Paradise - 4,226
Pottsboro 5,686 -
Princeton - 11,813
Sadler - 13,513
Savoy - 8,807
Solid Waste - 482
Southmayd 215 -
Tom Bean - 10,754
Van Alstyne - 9,254
. Whitewright - 6,812
$ 303066 $ 303,066
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2016 was as follows:

Balance Additions/ Retirements/ Balance
09/30/15 Completions Adjustments - 09/30/16
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land $ 1069147 § 70,000 3 - § 1,139,147
. Water Storage Rights 20,021,383 - - 20,021,383
Construction in Progress 14,244,679 14,154,245 (9,571,818) 18,827,106
35,335,209 14,224,245 (9,571,818) 39,987,636
Capital Assets Being Depreciated )
Buildings 16,980 - - 16,980
Machinery & Equipment 436,142 36,166 (22417) 449,891
Projects in Service 107,251,293 9,986,037 (616,954) 116,620,376
107,704,415 10,022,203 (639371) 117,087,247
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings (16,980) - - (16,980)
Machinery & Equipment (395,615) (17,714) 22,417 (390,912)
Projects in Service (41,859,651) (5,654,438) 606,954 (46,907,135)
(42,272,246) (5,672,152) 629,371 (47,315,027)
Net Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 65,432,169 4,350,051 (10,000) 69,772,220
Net Capital Assets $ 100,767,378 $ 18574296 $ (9,581818) $ 109,759,856

Depreciation expense for the year ended September 30, 2016 was $5,672,152.

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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NOTE D — CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Interest costs are capitalized when incurred by proprietary funds on debt where proceeds were used to finance
the construction of assets. Interest earned on proceeds of tax-exempt borrowing arrangements restricted to the
acquisition of qualifying assets is offset against interest costs in determining the amount to be capitalized.
Capitalized interest is as follows:

Less Interest
Total Interest ~ Revenue to Offset Capitalized

Costs Incurred Interest Costs Interest
Lake Kiowa 2015 $ 67312 § 45486 % 21,826
Sadler 2016 1,020 180 340
Sherman 2013 90,646 14,005 76,641
Sherman 2013A 89,456 5,110 84,346
Sherman 2014 29,923 1,497 28426
Sherman 2015 DWSRF 5,768 1,257 4,511
Sherman 2015 CWSRF 34,280 7,043 27237
Sherman 2015B 233,701 108,140 125,561
Tom Bean 2015 17,713 1,655 16,058
Van Alstyne 2014 DWSRT 5,170 166 5,004
Van Alstyne 2014 CWSRF 34,600 3,10 31,499
Van Alstyne 2015 CWSRF 54417 - 705 53,712
Whitewright 2015 11,360 1,019 10,341
Total $ 675,366  § 189364 % 486,002

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Authority may be contingently liable in respect to lawsuits and other claims in the ordinary course of its
operations.  Settlements, if any, of such contingencies under the budgetary process would require
appropriation of revenues yet to be realized. Authority management and legal counsel believe any settlement
would not materially affect the financial position of the Authority at September 30, 2016.

The Authority has projects in the construction phase in various cities. Construction commitments, amounts
paid to date, and balances are as foliows:

Construction Costs Incurred Balance

Commitments To Date 09/30/16
City of Gainesville - $ 490,550 $ 20,568 $ 469,982
City of Sadler 298,952 - 188,739 110,213
City of Sherman 13,729,452 7,583,049 6,146,403
City of Van Alstyne 3,254,468 2,648,638 605,830
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September 30, 2016

NOTE F - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Greater Texoma Utility Authority Retirement Plan (the Plan) is a single employer defined contribution
plan that covers all full-time employees of the Authority. Greater Texoma Utility Authority administers the
Plan subject to the provisions of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). A copy of
the pension plan financial statements may be obtained by contacting the Authority. The Authority is
responsible for establishing or amending pension plan provisions and contribution requirements. In a defined
contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings.

Full-time employees are eligible to participate in the Plan after 90 days of continuous employment. The Plan
requires that the Authority contribute an amount equal to twelve percent (12%) of the participant’s regular
annual salary and participants contribute six percent (6%) of the annual salaries. The Authority’s
contributions for each employee (and interest allocated to the employee’s account) are vested at a variable
rate with full vesting within seven years.

The Authority’s total payroll in fiscal year 2016 was $617,123; contributions made by the Authority were
$77,971; employee forfeitures for the year were $0. Total contributions made by employees were $36,973.
Total contributions for the year ended September 30, 2016 were $110,921. The fair market value of the Plan
at September 30, 2016 was $2,069,376.

The Authority had ne liability to the Plan at September 30, 2016.
NOTE G - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES AND CONTRACTS

The Authority has entered into contracts with its Participating Entities to provide certain water and sewer
facilities. The Participating Entities are required to make the following payments to the Authority: (a)
monthly amortization payments — amounts equal to the annual debt service requirements on the outstanding
bond issues; (b) reserve fund payments — if not at the required levels; (¢) administrative payments — amounts
sufficient to pay the administrative and overhead costs of the Authority; (d) extraordinary expense payments —
amounts necessary to pay or reimburse the Authority for any extraordinary or unexpected expense or costs
reasonably and necessarily incurred by the Authority in connection with the bonds and the projects; and (e)
the cost of maintenance and operation of the projects if the Authority is the operator.

NOTE H — LANDFILL CL.OSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS

State and federal laws and regulations require that the Authority conduct certain closure activities on the
Dripping Springs landfill, when closed, and perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the
landfill site for five years after closure or until all postclosure requirements are met. The landfill stopped
accepting solid waste on October 8, 1993; however, the landfill was considered full at September 30, 1993,
for financial reporting purposes and a liability was recognized based on the future landfill closure and
postclosure care costs that will be incurred. The actual postclosure care costs incurred in the current year was
$9,939 and $1,581,958 to date.

The financial obligation for landfill closure and postclosure care costs not recorded by the Authority will be
the responsibility of the cities of Sherman and Denison per contractual agreement. Additional postclosure
care costs are expected to be incurred and shared equally by the cities during the monitoring phase of the
landfill. A gas well monitoring system is in place and operating at the site of the landfill. Based on the best
“available engineering estimates, costs related to gas and ground water monitoring are not expected to exceed
approximately $100,000 per year and should continue to decline in the future. There is a potential for
changes in the estimated costs due to inflation or deflation, technology, or applicable laws or regulations.
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NOTE I - DEFEASED DEBT

As of September 30, 2016 the following defeased bonds remain outstanding:

Argyle $ 545,000
Anna Series 1997 40,000
Anna Series 2000 270,000
Anna Series 2002 1,340,000
Anna Series 2004A 550,000
Anna Series2004B 285,000
Anna Series 2005 1,320,000
Gainesville Series 1997 270,000
Gainesville Series 2003A 663,000
Gamesville Series 2003B 500,000
Howe Series 1999 45,000
Howe Series 2001 : 410,000
Pottsboro 1999 45,000
Pottsboro 1999A ' 95,000
Potisboro 2001 505,000
Sherman 2002A 1,550,000
Sherman 2002B : 240,000
Sherman 2003 5,620,000
Van Alstyne 1999 565,000
Van Alstyne 1999A 255,000
Van Alstyne 2002A 650,000
Van Alstyne 2002B 395,000

NOTE J - SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Authority facilitates the issuance of bonds for many of its Participating Entities to finance acquisition and
construction of water, sewer, and solid waste facilities. Revenues from those Participating Entitics are
pledged to secure bond debt. Segment funds are included in the column titled “Other Funds™ in the basic
financial statements. Summary financial information for segment funds is presented on the pages following.

27




762899 §  EESGRI §  B9EC 5 bRCCRETT 5 SSE00T $ 958%T § I0KIT $  96¥'IS % 99ET8 §  TOYIT & GOFWEE §  E£ZEEIS $
9ELT¥6 THT B0 6£5°S 200°699°1 FOETOT LESTT SE9'IT £10ThE 06+°%8 STELEL 9LEEFE #0758¥
{rbt'cLe) (609°cT) (Ln (pzp'eat) (66" 101) 667°T1 (r£2) (L15°062) (#2127} 18EY {Lp9°8} 87'8¢
o1 $98 Edl SIT+S (£ TP 1L zs YTl (518 998°11 005°S ZZTES
{1L0°0t1) (9sT'sil}  (08EFI} (658°126) (£0s's51) (801°9¢) ZzF'1n) (160'%LE) (£z0°sP) (ozo'ooz)  {60E'9ES) (¥ E09)
LTS €511 ¥l (L61'T) (350'c) (s11) 6 96 g€ (zg) 8€9 §56°1
9sr'rel § 629%SL § 0001 $  Flc'ose §  8ZES §  0lig § 8011 $ 98818 §  IbL9b §  £ZS'R6L £ POPLIC §  ebe'Ls §
565'18  § (296%6) § 96F66 §  Zr10T0T $  £9691 $ (0I18'900) §  LILOT $ 1006 §  990%01S (IB9BIZTIE  09k'Ske $  (£917127) §
LP0'S81 (856°801) 00F"0Z1 IPL'ZELT ££0'97 (S8O°TTIL) £96°0€ AT S20°p81 (Zs6or) 788°850°T (10£Z8)
{Zé¥'£01) 966°TT (P06°02) (665°21€} (0L06) SLTY (s¥2'01) iy (zzo's1) (5£L"€85) {ZTFEI) (Z98"891)

- (920°) - (161°+2) - - - - - (0g€’e) - (¥16°€)
{68+'56) (066°¢€) (08" (Zoz'vo1} (sZTL1) (Z8e%6) (3£1°D) (558'22) (SE6°PT) (69g7c0l)  (610°L61) (1ES°EbE)
o1 LLL 9¢1 98L'9 443 879 z5 £05°1 SOE°T SHT cs8'y IST°L
{L9°¢) <8T 1S (08591} (Z66°0E1) THO'L 616T1 (091°6) (09) (Z6€'s) 610718 TrL'8L ZEPILL
{L090D) (S0S°E) (515} (586'92) (L68°7) (8¥t'1) (10€) (86L'c} [2227] (066°C) 6s5vD) (920°07)
{££6°501) 09611} (08905} (905'218) (o81'9t) bLI€2) (Lye'oT) (Ht'6L) (££9%6w) (POs™LbD)  {950°1ER) (6re"10%}
L68°081 3 06EWLI § SIS 5 f0SElL $  STL9S §  IsSLE $  8sE'll $ €81'C8 &  €69°%F §  GISWOZ §  LSEWIS $  LS8TES §
618§ (296'56) §  96¥'66 5 ZPIDZ0T 5 £9691 § (018001} §  LIL'0Z $ 10026 $  990°991$  (L899IT)§  09¥'Sk6 §  (£91°12T) §
{60T°LL) T66°L01 10T 06€051 £96'801 ¥260T 86T e 09L°1L SLI6Y £p0°S T SGEPL

- 1£2°58 $L6°0T 8L6'0ELT +96°'1€ [16°1 9110 TE0FL 656°L 9911LT [i5] £33 238373
FIL'BE (581652} FIE'BL FLLSEL ocezl)  (sr9%6EN} T0€ (sL5'0s) LPE'SR (820°6¢S) LIE8LE (Lro'6ET'T)
SHOCSLY 96£'698 £09°69 157°902°8 681028 09E V1Y 986°07 6E8'300" [ 196°659 ces 191 EIBTPEY 069°5989
000°5L8'Y ¥or°L09 000°sS S6T'0LE"L 000°ZFE G00°LSE o000l 060006 000°008 000°010°C  QOODLEY 000°05£°9
001091 Z£6°192 £09%1 €09°6E9 SOE'ZS BET'EY 85¢'01 6£8°801 196°6¢ SE6IST £18°7S 069518
spsoT - - 234 TABSE Z1%1 8IF - - - - -

- - - 050°68 - - - - - REEEL - TLE'SY
00T LER'Y 6Fb65L 660'691 £FSLELOL TSI LEF 0$S°L0E £0L°TH 0rFR'501°[ LT0°528 0i6°626°1 ELEBRLS SS1°6659
S06RSIY . 6LZ E6F BEEEH] CEF0El R $EI9LE SSELPT TOE0T 9LEYIE 9ZS0LY TL60LS' T  LIEEL0S BP0E9TS

- P59'FC 18502 666088 opILT 319 579'6 9ETLET 95L°1L £6¥°0L1 BC629S 10£'9E6
T6TeI9 & JIL'IIE § HOTS $  6r0Y9Er'l § TOFEE § GLLE] [T $§ SEZWS §  SHLES §  SHVRRI $  866°160 §  908%66E $

W AMOH AN ¥EF0D  FTTUASANIVD  HOLDA WALSHHIYOU  ATTIASNITION A1ddNS 1184 A1ddAsS  VSSITAW VNNV

ALV UALVM “YNNY
AVAI'TOH ATADHY

91T ‘0¢ 12quydag PIpuy Juax ], S0} PUE J0 5Y
SJUBIANEIG [BEIMEAL] YL OF, S0N
ALMOHLOY ALI'TILN VAOXTL 9ALVIID

spuaeainby yse)) pue yse) Surpug

spuafeamnby yse) pure yse,) Sunuieg

(asea1oa(T) aseaIoU] 1SN

sanaley Junsaaug

SATIANDY Sulouew] parey] pue fede)

SIMIATIRY SULSUBUL] PRIR[aY 7 [elider) UoN
saneanoy Sunesadg

‘A (Pas()) PAPIACIT USED 19N

SMOTd HSVD 40 INAWALY.LS TASNAANOD

uoiisog PN Jurpug

uomseg 19N Sunag

uonIseg PN 1w aFmey)

(asuady) swoou] BYIQ

S5udXH UCHEZINOWY

asuady JseIay

SUIOIUT JUDIUGSIAR

‘(sasuadx;]) tanuasay Bunesadouoy
swoou] Funeradoy 19N

sasuadyyg Sunessdg 2y

asuaduy vonermdacg

spuog isurely padpayg ‘ssnusasy Sunesedy
:(sosusdxy) sanuaasy Sunessdgy

NOLLISOd LAN NI SEONVIHD ¥ ‘SISNIIXA
‘SHONIATY 4O INTWALYLS JASNBANCD

uomIso 1N JEI0L
muD.—u_me—.:D
pepRLIsy
51955 [eidE;) Ul JUSLTISIAM] JAN
uomsog 1N

SOHILIQEr] [ICL
SII1GRIT JESLHUON
SOWIKEIT WL YO
SPUnLY IR 03 an(T
SAM|IQerT JueLng)
sampqery
532IN0SAY JO SAOIING PRI
SsSY (210,
®N SIS [@1de)
SIASSY PAINLHSAY JUSLNIUON]
SRESY JUSLIND)
FIassy
NOILLISOd LEN 40 INTNALYIS QASNEAINGD

NOLLVIMOJINI INFWDAS

28



IBT'ZED'T §  1S6'TT £ I8b'er$  TZLL $ 9365l S 9SpSsl $  £56°0F1 $ EPYST §  LTOE9E § 86969 5 I1£5°06 &  SE8'LL9 g

B £61'€T 8E0°TE 506°L £09°9T £1E0IS [1Z°orl 15092 LILED o9F699 38LL EINICH

9£0°F1G°] (ze) {t55°8) [7%:]8) £88°TE1 (£58'61€) Thl (307} 089°1L) LT E1LTI {892°L£6)

OLET £bl - 101 181 {0+8's8) $i89 +61 {0LE2T) 995°7 7666 0866

£IT°L16 (5961} {6£6°5) {s8T°11) fa 4R £ {rLL'959) (1sL's62) (eTe'ye) [AWIAN] (307°L81) (s9LzL) (5068271}

S£8'l 4 059 1) 89901 962) o 0 6L (L26) @Ln (oLo’e)

81976 $ 865l § T& § a6l $ brI's) §  cso'sTy 3§ 8E8°68T $  6I8€T  §  STTLI $ O ITPERL §  Zo9'sL §  LZLWAZ $

(£85°52) $  660'ES $ 1ZTLs$  6CVSl §  OITLD §  660FLLL &  (90LWR) $ IZ60E  §  €£LT1L $ sTEITL §  LsE'60L  §  TLLISI [

(Got'so1) 879 L61°LS £45°9Z 291°E 9ZF I56'[ (£Z568) SED'GE SCR'FEL 20L'8Y( 66€'FZ1 (Z60'1)

TT8'6Z {s8e’0p) T F1g17) (PREDT) {LTEBLT) (6LL7FE) (+11°8) 8159 (£81°L2) {Zr0's1) +98°781

{s¥0°eZ) - (6£6°6) - (ZLT11) - - - - - - -

- - - - - - (F91°9) - - - - -

{esz'sD) (899'c} - 8p0°1) {(o81) (19g'¢12) (5zL'%9) (596°¢) (130'st) (s9¢'18) (839°51) (98F°s)

0097 €21 - 68 L81 PSHS L1z Tl f9¢°1 5857 90£°1 H6E

9Z5°cy {0r8°9) £96'6 (55201) (F11°6) 086°1€ £96'LY (182°%) €678 165776 [23 90b'9TT

{£69°8) {LZF) (291%1)  {osE) (SP6°0T) [CHA ) (B¥L9) (G [T%3] (L5p'9) BLLT) (1¥0°02)

{ope Lz} {8s€%07) - (32212) - (£50'96€) (506'6€2) (or1'sz) 62t9) (osv'zeT) (zzesL) (12e%8¢)

£9L°101 § 5861 3  OELPTS  £IEEL S I£81 0§ 1&6'REH $  BI9'W6T $  S6T¥T 0§ 865°ESI §  FSI6T $ 0 SEFLL 5 89L%0E 3

(L85°5L) $  G6UES § IZTLSS  GTY'ST 8 ESL'IPE S 660WLLT & {(90ErE) $ 1Z60€  §  ELT'ILL $  szs'izl § Lse600  §  TLL'ISL F}

(L6$°S00°1) 088°L 12T°Ls (0£L°8) tozi'ezn)  (L60'L1) RI60L {L81°) (LL9'02) {956°c) 05t {s¥z'e8s)

BLLTLOTL S1S°ET - 88T°C1 99b'35 T TLETIY Z5TL91 00L'SE SOO°IS 0Z6°507 LALTOVL SEF'6H

(goL'ekl) FOLIT - 14811 £10°L0T ¥Z9TTEL (oLy'zze) {zes) SPE'0EL (6zr0®) (088°L£) 6L8S11

£68°L8Y 1 $£8°19 [ LT 9pL'68T 9LV L96°E £C6°L01°E 0T°16 €08°0LT'T ST0%6E0°T FrEElR TTLEES'E

000°GLE" 000705 - 00061 000's91 000"00L°E 6TL6LL' 059 0007511 000°658°T G00°SPE 000°S0E'S

6£1°201 FESTL - aTh'sl €ETIIL £29'¢5Z 9ZT'RIE Z86°1T 9T PER'6LE +FERD WELIZ

FSL01 - (434 108°8 EIS°€El EIR'TH - 9TT SECL [zl - PLEOL

QUETIHT ££6'711 20L°LS 959°68 667°1€5 SESTHL'S 6Z1°066°1 6Z1°TLL QUL THHT Obs 091°T 164228 EFCILE

168°50€ OL'IS E [L8°1€ £107ZLE RZSOTIS £ST'LBY1 0¥°PR 958°970°1 146°688°1 0ZL'L9E +EF9T0E

06L°IL POFEL - I¥0'TL £99°¢ £19°19¢ THE'LIT 191751 128709 £54°50Z ZEL'L $20°¢8

$TOEE0'T & sBLSI 3 f0Li8%  PELS § £Z8%SI S PSEssE 5 PEC'CE] 5 pS§TC 0§ eEE'bsE §  oI5's9 §  6SHIE $ 9009 $

NVAEF WOL  JAVIAHLIOS  ALSVM  AQAVS HATAVS  NOLIDNRMA OHOASLLOd  ASIOVHV NOSAVED VSSITAW  aU¥NOAT ans
ar1os ISEMHIMON VAODL DIV

9107 ‘g€ Jequardag papugf auax YL 10§ PuE JO 5y
SJUIWHNVIS [EIUBLLY ], 0] BAON
ALNMOHLAV XITHL] VWOXAL HALVIND

siudjeArmbg ysey pue gse)y Furpaz

sjuaeamby ysel) pue yse)) Sunandag

(asea10a(]) aswalou] JaN

SSNANDY FlsIAU]

SoWIANDY Tufousulf parelay pue Rade)

SIPALDY TUURULY poleoy % [ide]y uoN
sanianoy FunersdQ

:Ag (pasn) papraasg yse)) 1PN

SMOTd HSVD J0 INTIWAEVLS GHSNAANGD

uonIso 1N Sy

woniso ] Jap unnfag

wourseg JoN Ul afuey)

(asuadyg) awoout 8y

2suadxg UcHeZIIoWNy

F5uadxy ISR

SUIOOUT TUAISIAU]

‘(s9suxdxg) sanuaasy Sunessdoucy
swoauy Funeradgy 12N

sasuadxyg Bumeiadg Jaqiy

asuadyy nonerasdag

spuog ssuredy paSpajq ‘sanuasay Sunessdgy
{sasuadxg) sanuaazy Sunelsdg

NOILISOd LAN NI STONVHD ¥ ‘SASNHdXA
‘SAANTATI IO INTWILVLS AHSNTGNOD

uonsed KN [@10],
pa1aLSIIUN)

PARIIS

STy [wiider) W pueunSaAL 19N
HOIHSOJ 1ON

SIpI|Iqer] R0,

sapger] JuaLmatoN

SALITIGRY] JURIM?) PO

Spuny JAY) 01 3ng

SNLery Juaung

sampgery

532IN0SIY JO SAOYING Praagpoq
sassy [¢0],

PN Swssy Edey

51955y PIIOINSIY JUSLMOUCN]

EJ35EY Juainyy

SRSFY

NOILISOd LAN 40 INTWALYVLS TASNEANCD

NOLLVINHOANI INFINOES

29




6019 §  BEOTIST §
1££°CED BEGETH Y
(Z5T'¥7) (090°118°7)
8LY6 (6£T°5S)
(oze'LL) (161°660°€)
(6pL's) a¥e1D)
6£8°6F $  I65°55E §
LBE'6P1 $  $0E0LE §
625°9T1 996°ET
958°'Z¢C REL'OSE
(osL'L) -
(£60°F) (0L6°€)
59€°1 LOGE
S9E'EE 108°05€
(855} (66L'61)
(sLt'o1) -
LEE'ES $  009°9LE §
L8E'6P1 $ POEOLE §
STTT (ZL0've)
RTT'LL 99Z011
FE6'69 01185
SEFT1L LOFEOT'S
000599 000065 ¥
+29°6€ £12°009
ZIg'e 526
£78'098 [LLGLEC
86F 661 OFR'6RE‘E
¥E1'TS 98E'901
1L1°609 3 shCeLST §
LHOTIMALIHAA  ANALSTY
NYA

9107 ‘o€ Joquimdag papuy swa X Y, 40} PUE Jo 5
SIOAWAIN}S JMIURULY AL, O, §)0N
AIMMOHLAY ALTTILN VWOXAL H¥I1VIYD

sjueeAINbY yse)) pue yse) Surpug

sjuateAnby yse) pue ysey Suuuiog

{asearoaqy) aseaIduf toN

sanAnoy Sunssaup

SeWIALRY Suloueund paregry pue rende)

SOULANDY Busoueur] paIr[sy ¥ feide) uon
seianpy Sunerado

AL (pas[)) PePIACL] YSED) 1aN

SAVOTA HSVD 40 INAWHLVES QASNAANOD

uomsod RN Jurpug

uomso 1N Fulundag

uoNIsed PN W1 e

(asuadxyg) owroou] 1010y

3suadxg ucHEILIoUny

asuadsy 1smag

JEOIUT JUIUREDAU]

:(sasuadxg) sanusasy Sunesndoucy]
awroou] Funerado 1N

sasuadxyg Sugeiedg ey

asuadxy uonercaidaq

spuog] 1stiedy paTpad ‘sanusasy Sunesndo
‘(sasuadxg) sanuassy Suneladg

NOILLISOJ LAN NI STINVHD ¥ ‘SASNAIXT
'STNNITATE 4O INTWALY.LS ASNAANCD

uomsod 18N RI0L
pajomsasuf]
palsay
s1p88y [efider) w jusnsaauy 15N
selsog 12N

SIRMIGEr] [EI0L
SAN[IGELT JUBLTAUCN
SAN[HEIT RN 2qQ
spung 1810 o angg
SONIIqerT LNy
sanIGer]
SOTANOEIY JO SMOMING) PILIFH]
[SEL R TR

N ‘sessy jearde))
$1955Y PRAOLISIY JUALINOUON
TI3SSY JUBLINT)
sassy
NOLLISOd L3N 40 INTWI LV LS JISNAANOD

NOILVIHOANT INAWDES

30



000°S1E  § 0000991 § - $ - $ {oo0'00E) § - §  000°096%1 § .

000012 000°0£0°% - - (000°00T) - 000°0ET Looe
- 000°5L9'8 - - _ - - 000°5.9°8 : "wed 91815 9007
000°SOT  $ 000°SS6’T  § - $ - $ {(ooo'o0n) $ - $  000°€S0°T $ S00T
souel] v Jediungy uosdels) wijo)
00069 $  000°C96 3 - $ - $  (000°09) $ - $ 000°CZ0'T $ S00¢
-diop Ajddng 1A BATIOG
000°SE  § 00069 $ - $ - $  (000°08) S - $ 000599 § S00T
slad 30 A1)
000001 §  0000IIZ & - $ - $  (000°00T) % - $ 0000ICT §
00066 000°0FS - - {000°s6) - 000°SE9 010z
000°S $ 0000L8T § - $ - $  {(0o0s) $ - $ 000°€iET § L00T
‘d10D) Ajddng 1R M 91430y
000°SFE  §  O0DOSSOF  § - § - $  (000°0KE) § - $ 000ce6tr
000°651 000°0LE°T - - (000°¢sT) - 000°625°T L00T
000061 §  000°C8ZT  § - $ - $  (000°¢8T) % - $ 000°0LFT § 900¢
Nmm__0§|s==<
000€9Z §  000°619'¢  § - $ - $  (000'ssT) - $  0000.8°¢ $
000°ST 000°0LE - - (000°€7) - 000°S6¢ 800¢
000°08 000°090°€ - - (000°08) _ - 000°01T°€ DL00T
000°sS 000°0LL - - (000°08) - 000°0Z3 €007
000°st 000025 - - {000°sg) - 000°¢SS VLOOZ
000°00T § 0005681 § - Y - $  {oo0se)  § - $ 000066'T $ Jod 5002
Bumy 30 AU
TB3L JUQ) 91/0¢/6 . voneziowy papunysy spuanike ] 193 MaN S1/1/01 souag puog
UM A o0(J uuﬂ.mﬁmm \ﬁoguoﬁuﬁ wuqm_mm ._un—ﬂ—og

:SMOT[0] Se SBA Q10T ‘0€ Ioquumdag papus
Tea o) 10J ANANIE 199D U-Su0] "SOM[IIE] S15eM PIOS PUE JaMas “IoJEm JO TIOTORISU0S puk uomismboe sy soueury o1 saypuyg Surpedidnie sy 10§ SpUoq JO IDUENSST a1} SARI[IOR] ALIOYINY ST,

LI NAAL-ONOT— M ALON

9107 “0€ 43qudag papuy 1va) YL 10 PUV JO 5V
SIUAWI L) [PLINEUL] Y} 03 $ON

ALMOHLAY ALITILA VRNOXAL Y4 LVAED

31



00001 § 00069t % - $ - $ (000'se) $ - £ 000°06LF §

000°¢S 000°566°1 - - (000°sS) - 000°050°T rI0T
000°¢9 $ 00000LT $ - $ - $ (0o0'0k) $ - $  oo0OKRLT § (4074

Wy Jo L1
000°CkT & POPTTSL $  6LL $ - $ (o0'okD) - $ 539168 §

- (9£¢7) 6LL - - E - (c1£¢) JUNOISTCT/ OS]
000°0T1 000°CoF - - woo'o1) - 000°SLS 010z
000°¢cE $  000°06Z $ - $ - $ (oo0'02) $ - $ 000°0ZE $ £00T

amoH Jo A0
00001 $  000°9 $ - $ - $ (00001}  § - $  000%L $ 1002
1010SI ANRA Jediommpy J2qon
000°eS  § seTsoIe  §  {£L99) $ - $ (o00'ces) § - $ 896998 §
- S6T0E (£2979) - - - 896°9¢ JUNOCOSICT/ NI ]
000091 000°€91°T - - (o0o°0sT) - 000°STE T R {174
00008 000566 - - 000°05) - 000°sH0°1 70T
000°0L 000°¢98°1 - - {000‘sk) - 000°016°1 V-1102
000°691 000°0LL'E - - 0ooo1T) - 000°088°E - Al TI0T
00006  §  000°08T $ - $ - $  {(oov'os) § - $ 00009 § 0107
_ oiIAsaurer) Jo AU
000°9¢ $  000°8LE $ - $ - $  (000°1€) $ - $ 000%60F $

00001 000°0ZE - - {0o0‘o1) - 000°0EE €10z

000°L 000°€E - - (000°1) - 000°%€ 6661

000'sC  §  000'sT $ - $ - $  (000%02) $ - $ 000k $ L66T
) Jod Jo AND

000°0€  $  000°L3E $ - $ - $ 00t  $ - $  000%IF $ T00T
Hupmuﬂohﬂh— %O umoj

00001 $  000°0¢ $ - $ - $ (ooo'ol)  § - $  000%0€ $ ‘ 6661
SIASUI[[O]) JO A1)

FEEY ) 91/0¢/6 uolezIIomy papumyay SJUSUIAZ 199 maN ST/1/01 sauag puog
uniE s ongg ueeyg /PRPWIRepay aouefeq I3QUIBI

95102 *0€ Jaquadag papuy 183X ML 104 UV JO S
SJUIUIAIELS [PIIMRULY Y} 03 50N

ALTHOHLAY ALITLLA VIWOXAL ¥ALVIID

32



00001  §  000°0T - $ - $  (000°0D - 000°0€ 2661
Aoaeg Jo A1)
- $  000°¢9i - $ - $  (000°02) 000591 000°0C
- 000°591 - - - 0007591 - 9107
- $ - - $ - $  (000°%2) - 000°0C ¥661
IR[pes 3o A1)
000022 §  0000T6C - $ - ¢ (000's12) - 000°CET'Y 6007
. T0YIULLY JO AN
00005 $§  6TL600T (E10°1) $ - § (00050 - THLCETT
- 6TLT {£ro'n - - - wiL's JUTIODST(T/TUNTIIAL]
000°5T1 000°SL9 - - (000°sZ1) - 000°008 010z
000°68 000°060°1 - - (000°08) - 000°0L1°1 L00Z
000'0T  $ 000K - $ - $ (o000 - 000°092 95002
: 01045104 30 AJED
000T § 00078 - $ - $  (600°02) - 000°501 6661
asipeIRd JO A1ID
000°SL  $  000°0£Zl - $ - $ (000 - 000°S0E" r1oT
@uﬂbmmﬁ— «ﬂuEu>Daﬁ—.~ & [OOUOT) 1218 Gcm\nnh,.u wm@?n—toz
000°CIT  §  000°0L6'T - $ - $ (000501 - 000°CL0°T
00069 000°001°1 - - {000°09) - 000°09T°1 d600¢
000°05 $  0000LS - $ - $ {(000°sH) - 000°S16 V600z
BSSIIS Y JO A1)
00009 $§  000°COF - $ - $  (000°5S) - 000°09+
000°0S 000°6SE - - (000°5H) - 000°00F 7007
000°01 $  000°0¢ - $ - s (000D - 000°09 0007
Prenoa] Jo A1)
vI9T86 $  60T9IF91 - ] - $  (L09°196) - OIS LLELT
F19TI 60T12¢ - - (L09'TD) - 91R°TES SUIGPOOAN /LT
000046 $  000°568'S1 - 3 - $  {(ooo‘ose) - 000°S¥3°01 TonEo0[[EaY
RUIOXA T DMM..—
000°0LT §  OO0'SLEE - $ - $  (000°0LT) - 000°CH9'E $10¢
NS wmory aye
Ieax auQ 9/0E/6 UOLEZIIOUrY popumisy SjuwAeq 192 maN ST/1/01 SaLIeg puog
umm angg aoueey JpRaunapay soueeg IS

9102 ‘0¢ 1aquapdag papujy JBax 3], 10 PUV JO SY

SPIBUIIE)S [EIIUBHL] ) 03 $3J0N]
ALTMOHLAV ALI'TILO VINOXAL 4ALVID

33



Buirofjoy saded a3p) wo Ie SIINSOPSIP PUO( SPUNJ [enPIATPU]

FPIOCOF8 §  8SI'S600Fl §  (bTICL) $ - $ (O9WEYL) §  000°689°8T $  688°6ISCTI § S[EIOE
000°0€ $  000°669 $ - $ - $ (000%c) $ - $ 00000 $
000°6T 00009 - - - - 000°0t9 S10T
000°S £  000°ss - $ - $  (000%) $ - $ 00009 $ Y00T
WELMMIM JO 1D
0006l $  00068LY % - $ - $ (ooo'081) § - $  000'596T §
000°cs 000°008°T - - (000°5L) - 000°5L8°T TASMD S10T
000°s9 000°06S°T - - {000°09) - 000°059°T . TASMD +10T
000'sk  §  000°SHE - $ - $  (000'st) $ - $ 0000FF $ Fasmd v1oe
LSV WA Jo A1
000°CL $ 000°0SKL  $ - $ - $  (000sS) $ 0000IT'T §  000°S6T $
00002 000°012°1 - - - 0007011 - SI0T
000'ss  $  000°0FT $ - $ - $  {000°c5) $ - $ 000562 $ , 000T
upag woJ jo A10
00001 $ 00009 $ - $ - € {0000D) $ - $  000°0L $ 0002
. pAeumpnog Jo A10
0007092 §  T19¥'996'¢9 §  (L1T'89) $ - $  (000%S6EEY §  0000IELT S BLOGITTK §

- 19" 1hE (L1T'89) - - - 8L9°60F JUMOISI/AMIw21]
000°08Z°1 000°01€°LT - - - 000°01E°LT - gc10T
000°SET 000°05F°E - - {000°0ED) - 000°095°¢ vS10T
000°08T 000°SETT - - {000'087) - 000°s 18T {174
000°s8 000°00L°T - - {000°08) - 000°08L°T alir
000501 000°098°C - - {0oc‘001} . - 000°096'C T VEIOT
000°S€1 000°68£°E - - {000°0ET) - 000°SIS°E £102
000°5LT°T 000°050°L - - {000°0FT°T) - 000°067°8 @iz
000°002 000°096°F - - {000°061) - 000°0ST1°S (4174
000°cg 000°608°1 - - {000°s8) - 000°068°1 110Z
000°081 000°C8TE - - {000°sL1) - 000°09F°E V600T
000°0Z1 000001°C - - {ooos11) - 000°S17°T 600T
000001 000°06+°1 - - {000°009) - 000°060°C 800C
000°0LT 000°6TST - - {000°c91) - 000°069°T 300¢
0000IT  § 000061 § - $ - $ (000°S0T) & - $  000%S68'T § - 900T

WPURAS JO AN
T2 & uQ 9L/0E/6 UOTRZIIOUry pepunjay STUOWAR 193 4N SI/L/01 salIag puog
UIIAN S0 Qoue[Rq /pamisapay ) . aoue[eg IoqUIdTA

9102 “0€ 12quindog Papuq £eaX L 1o puy Jo sy
SIUIWH IS [BLOURH ] V) 03 SIPON] K

ALMOHLNV ALI'TLL) VWOXHL YALVIYD

34



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

i

City of Anna Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Anna are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$2,885,000 2005 City of Anna Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments
of $60,000 to $245,000 through May 2028; interest at 4.20%. $ 1,895,000

$760,000 2007A City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $5,000
to $60,000 through May 2027; interest at 3.07% to 5.57%. 520,000

$1,105,000 2007B City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$5,000 to $90,000 through May 2027; interest at 3.07% to 5.57%. 770,000

$3,365,000 2007C City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$5,000 to $300,000 through May 2032; interest at 3.07% to 5.62%. 3,060,000

$540,000 2008 City of Anna Coniract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $20,000
to $45,000 through May 2027; interest at 5.14%. . 370,000
5 661500

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 265,000 336,654 601,654
2018 275,000 324,271 599,271
2019 295,000 311,284 606,284
2020 405,000 297,149 702,149
2021 520,000 277,442 797,442
2022-2026 2,950,000 983,515 3,933,515
2027-2031 1,605,000 327,490 1,932,490
2032 _ 300,000 16,860 316,860

$ 6,615,000 $ 2,874,665  $ 9,489,665
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City of Anna-Melissa Projects: :
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Cities of Anna and Melissa are servicing these bonds.
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is

in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September
30, 2016 were as follows: '

$3,870,000 2006 Arnna & Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of

$135,000 to $270,000 through June 2026; interest at 2.9% to 3.7%. $ 2,285,000

$3,430,000 2007 Anna & Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of

$115,000 to $245,000 through June 2028; interest at 2.9% to 4.1%. 2,370,000
$ 4,655,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 ' 345,000 174,751 519,751
2018 365,000 162,770 527,770
2019 380,000 149,830 529,830
2020 390,000 136,086 526,086
2021 410,000 121,891 531,891
2022-2026 2,285,000 367,958 2,652,958
2027-2028 480,000 29,606 509,606

$ 4,655,000 $ 1,142,892 $ 5,797,892

Argyle Water Supply Corp. Project: -
Contractual revenues between the Authority and Argyle Water Supply Corporation are servicing these bonds.
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is

in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September
30, 2016 were as follows:

$1,605,000 2007 Argyle Water Supply Corp. Coniract Revenue Bonds due in annual
installments of $5,000 to $130,000 through October 2037; interest at 3.127% to 5.222%. $ 1,570,000

$970,000 2010 Argyle Water Supply Corp. Contract Refunding Bonds due in annual
installments of $80,000 to $115,000 through October 2020; interest at 4.3%. 540,000

$ 2,110,000
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Argvle Water Supply Corp. Project (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years ' Total
Ending ‘ Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 : 100,000 101,717 201,717
2018 ' 110,000 97,190 207,190
2019 115,000 92,339 207,339
2020 120,000 87,266 207,266
2021 120,000 82,082 202,082
2022-2026 330,000 357,865 687,865
2027-2031 425,000 263,431 688,431
2032-2036 535,000 139,747 674,747
2037-2038 _ 255,000 13,445 268,445

$ 2,110,000 $ 1,235,082  § 3,345,082

City of Bells Project:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Bells are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$915,000 2005 City of Bells Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $25,000
to $60,000 through April 2030; interest at 4.78%. $ 635000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 35,000 14,922 49,922
2018 35,000 14,100 49,100
2019 35,000 13,277 48,277
2020 ' 40,000 12,455 52,455
2021 40,000 11,515 51,515
2022-2026 230,000 42,652 272,652
2027-2030 220,000 13,277 233,277

$ 635000 $ 122,198 $§ 757,198
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Bolivar Water Supply Corporation Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and Bolivar Water Supply Corporation are servicing these bonds.
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is

in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September
30, 2016 were as follows:

$1,500,000 2005 Bolivar Water Supply Corporation Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual
instaliments of $30,000 to $100,000 through April 2028; interest at 4.25%. $ 965,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending : Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 65,000 22,677 87,677
2018 65,000 21,150 86,150
2019 70,000 19,622 89,622
2020 70,000 17,977 87,977
2021 75,000 16,332 91,332
2022-2026 425,000 53,579 478,579
2027-2028 195,000 6,931 201,931

$ 965,000 $ 158,268 $ 1,123,268

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance are servicing these

bonds. There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The
Authority is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. The Authority has received
significant funding from Texas’ State Participation Programs, which provides funding for equity participation
in construction of extra capacity in regional systems to meet future growih needs. As future growth occurs
and the projected need is realized, any portion of the State’s equity interest can be reimbursed at original cost.
The original cost amount will then be reimbursed with interest (with no compounding of interest). At year-
end, the total amount of the State’s equity interest and accrued interest (current and non-current) was
$11,412,830. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

$2,800,000 2004 Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance Contract Revenue Bonds due in
annual installments of $55,000 to $205,000 through October 2028; interest at 2,29% to
5.74%. 5 1,955,000

$8,675,000 Coliin Grayson Municipal Alliance State Participation due in annual
nstallments of $380,000 to $830,000 through September 2040; interest at 5.68% to
5.83%. 8,675,000

$5,000,000 Collin Grayson Water transmission Project Contract Revenue Bonds duc in

annual mstallments of $5,000 to $415,000 through October 2036; interest at 2.6% to

5.62%. 4,030,000
: $ 14,660,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Ending Total Annual
September 30, : Principal Interest Requirements
2017 315,000 819,665 1,134,665
2018 330,000 804,203 1,134,203
2019 165,000 1,207,028 1,372,028
2020 ' 175,000 1,198,424 1,373,424
2021 185,000 1,189,181 1,374,181
2022-2026 1,510,000 5,365,817 6,875,817
2027-2031 3,765,000 2,974,268 6,739,268
2032-2036 4,735,000 1,800,804 6,535,804
2037-2040 3,480,000 470,422 3,950,422

$ 14,660,000 $ 15,829,812 $ 30,489,812
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City of Collinsville Project:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Collinsville are servicing these bonds.

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September
30, 2016 were as follows:

$150,000 1999 City of Collinsville Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$5,000 to $10,000 $ 20,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2017 § 10000 $ 84 § 10854
2018 ' 10,000 284 10,284

$ 20000 % 1,138 $ 21,138

Town of Dorchester Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Town of Dorchester are servicing these bonds. There are

a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$600,000 2002 Dorchester Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $10,000 to
$47,000 through June 2027; interest at 4.65%. $ 387,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years - Total
Ending ' : Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 ' 30,000 8,592 38,592
2018 30,000 7.926 37,926
2019 30,000 7,260 37,260
2020 30,000 6,594 36,594
2021 30,000 5,928 35,928
2022-2026 190,000 18,313 208,313
2027 47,000 1,043 48,043

$ 387,000 $ 55656 8§ 442,656
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City of Ector Projects:

Contractval revenues between the Authority and the City of Ector are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in

compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$300,000 1997 City of Ector Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $10,000
to $25,000 through April 2017; interest at 3.40% to 5.10%. $ 25,000

$50,000 1999 City of Ector Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $1,000 to
$16,000 through April 2019; interest at 4.69% to 5.74%. 33,000

$340,000 2013 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual 1.08% to 4.76% installments of
$10,000 to $25,000 through April 2038; interest at 320,000
$ 378,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 36,000 16,610 52,610
2018 26,000 15,093 41,093
2019 _ 26,000 13,962 39,962
2020 10,000 12,796 22,796
2021 10,000 12,186 22,186
2022-2026 55,000 57,263 112,263
2027-2031 75,000 43,591 118,591
2032-2036 95,000 24,744 119,744
2037-2038 45,000 3,332 48,332

$ 378000 $ 199,577 & 577,577

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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City of Gainesville Projects: _
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Gainesville are servicing these bonds. There are
a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in

compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows: '

$2,830,000 2010 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of
$660,000 to $95,000 through October 2018; interest at 2.0% to 3.25%. $ 280,000

$4,100,000 2011 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $10,000 to
$290,000 through October 2031; interest at .021% to 2.587%. 3,770,000

$2,000,000 2011-A Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $45,000 to
$145,000 through October 2031; mterest at .174% to 2.822%, 1,865,000

$1,135,000 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $45,000 to
$70,000 through October 2032; interest at .140% to 1.860%. _ 7 995,000

$1,610,000 2013 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of
$145,000 to $175,000 through October 2022; interest at 2% to 3%. 1,165,000

$ 8,075,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2017 535,000 160,482 695,482
2018 545,000 152,629 697,629
2019 550,000 143,937 693,937
2020 555,000 135,403 690,403
2021 560,000 - 126,893 686,893
2022-2026 _ 2,430,000 474,069 2,904,069
2027-2031 - 2,330,000 218,459 2,548,459
2032-2033 ' 570,000 - 8,356 578,356

$ 8,075,000 $ 1,420,228 $ 9,495,228
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Gober Municipal Utility District Project:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and Gober MUD are servicing these bonds. There are a number
of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in compliance with
all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 2016 were as
follows:

$1775,000 2001 Gober MUD Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$5,000 to $15,000 through June 2021; interest at 4.85% to 5.95%. $ 65,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending Total Annunal
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2017 10,000 3,810 13,810

2018 10,000 3,235 13,235

2019 15,000 2,655 17,655

2020 ' 15,000 1,778 16,778

2021 15,000 892 15,892

$ 65,000 § 12370  § 77370

City of Howe Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Howe are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$600,000 2003 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $20,000 to $50,000
with a final payment of $50,000 through January 2023; interest at 2.45% to 5.6%. $ 290,000

$870,000 2010 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $95,000
t0 $125,000 through January 2020; interest at 2.25% to 4.0%. 465,000
3 755,000
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City of Howe Projects (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2017 145,000 29,907 174,907 %
2018 150,000 24,167 174,167 !
2019 155,000 18,068 173,068
2020 . 165,000 11,319 176,319
2021 - 45,000 6,523 51,523
2022-2023 95,000 5,448 100,448
$ 755,000 § 05,432 $ 850,432

City of Krum Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Krum are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$2,825,000 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $10,000 to

$170,000 through August 2041; interest at 0.26% to 2.31%. 5 2,700,000

$2,085,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in installments of $35,000 to $125,000

through August 2041; interest at 0.14% to 4.61%. _ 1,995,000
3 4,695,000
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City of Krum Projects (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years ' Total
Ending Annual
September 30, _ Principal Interest Requirements
2017 120,000 125,973 245,973
2018 120,000 125,561 245,561
2019 125,000 124,782 249,782
2020 125,000 123,450 248.450
2021 130,000 121,660 251,660
2022-2026 735,000 566,574 1,301,574
2027-2031 900,000 466,754 1,366,754
2032-2036 1,085,000 260,559 1,375,559
2037-2041 1,355,000 136,112 1,491,112

$ 4695000 § 1945313 § 6,776,425

Lake Kiowa SUD Projects: 7
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Lake Kiowa SUD are servicing these bonds. There are a

number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$3,695,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $50,000 to
$230,000 through August 2034; interest at 2%. $ 3,475,000
$ 3,475,000
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Lake Kiowa SUD Projects (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2017 170,000 67,346 237,346
2018 170,000 67,142 237,142
2019 170,000 66,462 236,462
2020 7 175,000 65,256 240,256
2021 175,000 63,418
2022-2026 915,000 271,568 1,186,568
2027-2031 ' 1,025,000 166,626 1,191,626
2032-2034 675,000 36,048 711,048

$ 3,475,000 $ 803,866 § 4,040,448

Lake Texoma Reallocation Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Cities of Collinsville, Denison, Gainesville, Gunter,

Lindsay, Pottsboro, Sherman, Southmayd, Whitesboro and the special utility districts of Marilee Water
Supply, Northwest Grayson Water Control & Improvement District, Two Way Water Supply, Woodbine
Water Supply Corporation, Kiowa Homeowners SUD and Red River Authority are servicing these bonds.
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September
30, 2016 were as follows:

$21,230,000 2010 Lake Texoma Water Storage Project Bonds due in annual
nstallments of $665,000 to $1,340,000. _ $ 15,895,000

$599,123 2012 Lake Texoma/(Lake Kiowa -Woodbine) contract for 1500 acre feet
~ due in annual instaliments of $10,679.32 to $44,494.95 through September 2040;
interest rate at 4.25%. 521,209

$ 16,416,209
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Lake Texoma Reallocation Project (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years
Ending
September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022-2026
2027-2031
2032-2036
20372040

City of Leonard Projects:

Total
Annuatl
Principal Interast Requirements

082,614 327,107 1,309,721
1,008,150 318,957 1,327,107
1,033,709 308,498 1,342,207
1,059,291 295,830 1,355,121
1,089,899 280,080 1,369,979
5,864,548 1,078,039 6,942,587
5,114,108 373,630 5,487,738
128,193 43,062 171,255
135,697 13,406 149,103

$ 16,416,209 $ 3,038,609 $ 19,454,818

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Leonard are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures.
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,

2016 were as follows:

$150,000 2000 City of Leonard Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instailments of

$5,000 to $10,000 through October 2020; interest at 4.5% to 6.35%.

$75,000 through October 2021; interest at .8% to 4.05%.

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years
Ending
September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

The Authority is in

$ 50,000
$865,000 2002 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $35,000 to
355,000
$ 405,000
Total
Annual
Principal Interest Requirements
60,000 15,493 75,493
65,000 12,984 77,984
65,000 10,326 75,326
70,000 7,512 77,512
70,000 4,540 74,540
75,000 1,519 76,519
$ 405,000 § 52,374 $ 457,374
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City of Melissa Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Melissa are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in .

compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions, Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$1,085,000 2009A City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$10,000 to $90,000 through June 2029; interest at 1.55% to 5.45%. $ 870,000

$1,400,000 2009B City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$10,000 to $105,000 through June 2029; interest at .6% to 4.45%. 1,100,000

$ 1,970,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 $ 115000 % 79,680 § 194,680
2018 120,000 76,618 196,618
2019 125,000 73,143 198,143
2020 130,000 69,246 199,246
2021 135,000 64,952 199,952
2022-2026 780,000 239,965 1,019,965
2027-2029 565,000 55,432 620,432

$ 1,970,000 $ 659,036 $ 2,629,036

Northwest GraysonWater Control & Improvement District Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and Northwest Grayson Water Control & Improvement District

are servicing these bonds. There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond
indentures. The Authority is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds
outstanding at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

$1,355,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $50,000 to
$115,000 through August 2029; interest at 3.72%. $ 1,230,000
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Northwest GraysonWater Control & Improvement District Project (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 $ 75,000 $ 457756 % 120,756
2018 80,000 42,966 122,966
2019 80,000 39,990 119,990
2020 85,000 37,014 122,014
2021 85,000 33,852 118,852
2022-2026 485,000 118,668 603,668
2027-2029 340,000 25,482 365,482

$ 1230000 $ 343,728 § 1,573,728

City of Paradise Project:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Paradise are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$325,000 1999 City of Paradise Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of
$10,000 to $25,000 through October 2019; interest at 2.7% to 4.7%. $ 85,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years ' Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest 'Requirements

2017 $ 20,000 § 3505 $ 23,505
2018 20,000 2,580 22,580
2019 20,600 1,645 21,645
2020 25,000 . 588 25,588

$ 85000 $ 8318 § 93,318
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City of Pottshoro Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Pottsboro are servicing these bonds. There ate a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$400,000 2006 City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$10,000 to $30,000 through June 2026; interest at 3.00% to 4.05%. 3 240,000

$1,745,000 2007 City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of
$65,000 to $110,000 through June 2027; interest at 2.55% to 3.2%. 1,090,000

$1,270,000 2010 City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual
installments of $105,000 to $145,000 through June 2021; interest at 2.0% to 4.0%. 675,000
$ 2,005,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, ' Principal Interest Requirements

2017 $ 230,000 b 64,675 g 294,675
2018 235,000 58,128 293,128
2019 245,000 51,022 - 296,022
2020 260,000 43,275 303,275
2021 265,000 34,797 299,797
2022-2026 655,000 84,777 739,777
2027 115,000 3,680 118,680

$ 2005000 § 340,353 $ 2,345,353

City of Princeton Project:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Princeton are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$5,290,000 2009 Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $180,000 to $405,000
through September 1, 2029; interest at 2.150% to 5.80%. 3 3,920,000
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City of Princeton Project (Continuned):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years : Total
Ending Annual
September 30, ' Principal Interest Requirements

2017 $ 220,000 $ 207,477 $ 427477
2018 230,000 198,237 428,237
2019 240,000 188,233 428,233
2020 255,000 177,313 432,313
2021 265,000 164,945 429,945
2022-2026 1,555,000 600,546 2,155,546
2027-2029 1,155,000 135,732 1,290,732

$ 3,920,000 § 1,672,483 § 5,592,483

City of Sadler Project:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Sadler are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$165,000 2016 City of Sadler Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$5,000 to $10,000 through October 2041; interest at 0.13% 1t02.07%. $ 165,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2017 b - $ 2220 % 2,220
2018 5,000 2,400 7,400
2019 5,000 2,400 7,400
2020 5,000 2,400 7,400
2021 5,000 2,397 - 7.397
2022-2026 25,000 11,618 36,618
2027-2031 _ 25,000 10,218 35,218
2032-2036 35,000 7,976 42976
20372041 50,000 3,571 53,571
2042 10,000 104 10,104

$ 165000  § 45304  § 210,304
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City of Savoy Project:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Savoy are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$155,000 1998 City of Savoy Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$5,000 to $10,000 through April 2018; interest at 2.9% to 4.2%. $ 20,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years ‘ . Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2017 $ 10,000 § 840 % 10,840
2018 10,000 420 10,420
3 20000 § 1260 $ 21,260

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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City of Sherman Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Sherman are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$2,210,000 2006 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $25,000

to $165,000 through October 2026; interest at 4.01%. -~ $ 1,490,000
$3,710,000 2008 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $165,000 to

$255,000 through October 2027; interest at 1.2% to 3.35%. 2,525,600
$4,180,000 2008 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $90,000

to $155,000 through October 2027; interest at 3.0% to 4.75%. 1,490,000
$2,705,000 2009 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $50,000 to $190,000

through October 2029; interest at .40% to 4.4%. 2,100,000
$3,975,000 2009-A Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $35,000 to

$300,000 through October 2029; interest at .75% to 4.25%. 3,285,000
$2,130,000 2011 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $80,000 to $150,000
-through October 2031; interest at 4% to 5%. 1,805,000
$5,505,000 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $175,000 to

$410,000 through October 2032; interest at 2% to 4.125%. 4,960,000
$10,740,000 2012 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $85,000

to $1,470,000 through October 2021; interest at 2% to 4%. 7,050,000
$3,720,000 Contract Revenue Bond due in annual installments of $80,000 to $255,000

through October 2034; interest at 1% to 3.5%. 3,385,000
$3,030,000 2013A Contract Revenue Bond due in annual installments of $70,000 to

$205,000 through October 2034; interest at 2% to 4%. 2,860,000
$1,780,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $80,000 to $115,000

through October 2034; interest at 2%. 1,700,000
$2,515,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $280,000 through

October 2024; imterest at 2%. 2,235,000
$3,560,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $130,000 to

$230,000 through October 2035; interest at 2%. 3,430,000
$27,310,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $1,275,000 to

$1,560,000 through October 2035; interest at .18% to 1.94%. 27,310,000

_S63625000
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City of Sherman Projects (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 $ 4,260,000 $ 1,394,675 $ 5,654,675
2018 4,335,000 1,356,080 5,691,080
2019 4,410,000 1,237,622 5,647,622
2020 4,505,000 1,147,294 5,652,294
2021 4,610,000 1,043,881 5,653,881
2022-2026 16,755,000 4,096,293 20,851,293
2027-2031 ' 15,435,000 2,602,597 18,037,597
2032-2036 11,315,000 515,894 11,830,894

$65,625,000  $13,394,334  $79,019,334

City of Southmavd Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Southmayd are servicing these bonds. There are

a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indemtures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$150,000 2000 City of Southmayd Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$5,000 to $15,000 through October 2020; interest at 4.5% to 6.2%. $ 60,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 $ 10,000 § 3367 § 13,367
2018 10,000 2,765 12,765
2019 10,000 2,157 12,157
2020 15,000 1,391 16,391
2021 13,000 _ 465 15,465

$ 60000 § 10,145 $ 70,145
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City of Tom Bean Projects:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Tom Bean are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in

compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$500,000 2000 City of Tom Bean Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of

$5,000 to $65,000 through July 2020; interest at 3.65% to 4.9%. 3 240,000

$1,210,000 2015 City of Tom Bean Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments

of $20,000 to $85,000 through July 2020; interest at .38% to 2.41%. 1,210,000
3 1,450,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

- Fiscal Years " Total
Ending ' Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 $ 75000 $ 33,559  § 108,559
2018 80,000 30,843 110,843
2019 80,000 27,821 107,821
2020 85,000 24,767 109,767
2021 65,000 21,408 86,408
2022-2026 345,000 95,038 440,038
2027-2031 ' 385,000 64,936 449,936
2032-2035 335,000 20,172 355,172

$ 1,450,000 § 318,544 § 1,768,544

City of Van Alstyne Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Van Alstyne are servicing these bonds. There are
a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$485,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $45,000 to $55,000
through June 2024; interest at 2.15%. $ 395,000

$1,730,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $60,000 to
$90,000 through June 2027; interest at 3.75%. 1,590,000

$2,875,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $75,000 to
$225,000 through June 2034; interest at 2%. 2,800,000
' $ 4,785,000
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City of Van Alstyne Projects (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 195,000 122,535 317,535
2018 205,000 119,096 324,096
2019 215,000 115,234 330,234
2020 220,000 110,793 330,793
2021 225,000 106,083 331,083

2022-2026 1,240,000 447,289 1,687,289

2027-2031 1,480,000 272,744 1,752,744

2032-2034 1,005,000 59,417 1,064,417

$§ 4785000 $ 1353191 $ 6,138,191

City of Whitewright Projects: )

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Whitewright are servicing these bonds. There are
a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2016 were as follows:

$110,000 2004 City of Whitewright Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments
of $5,000 to $10,000 through April 2025; interest at 2.79% to 5.64%. $ 55,000

$640,000 2015 City of Whitewright Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments
of $25,000 to $40,000 through October 2033; interest at 2%. 640,000
| $ 695,000
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City of Whitewright Projects (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Fiscal Years ' Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2017 $ 30,000 $ 15,867 §$ 45,867
2018 30,000 15,092 45,092
2019 35,000 14,313 49313
2020 35,000 13,426 48,426
2021 35,000 12,534 47,534

2022-2026 180,000 48,311 - 228,311

2027-2031 175,000 26,775 201,775

2032-2035 175,000 8,085 183,085

$ 695,000 8§ 154,403 $ 849,403

NOTE L - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Authority’s management has evaluated subsequent events through January 12, 2017, the date which the
financial statements were available for issue.
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SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Anna Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets '
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,881 $ 7,857
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 370,783 389,719
Due from Other Funds 21,142 22,695
Total Current Assets 399,806 420,271
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 134,659 87,465
Temporary Investments _ 798,281 846,394
Interest Receivable 3,361 2,520
Capital Assets, Net 5,263,048 5,663,197
Total Noncurrent Assets 6,199,349 6,599,576
TOTAL ASSETS 6,599,155 7,019,847
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding 45,372 49,286
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable 140,273 145,185
Unearned Revenue 110,417 106,249
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 265,000 255,000
Total Current Liabilities 515,690 506,434
Noncurrent Liabilities '
Reverue Bonds Payable 6,350,000 6,615,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,865,690 7,121,434
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Assets _ N (1,239,047) (1,093,046)
Restricted:
Debt Service 943,489 960,907
Unrestricted 74,395 79,838

TOTAL NET POSITION : $  (221,163) $  (52,301)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Anna Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Operating Revenue
Charges for Services $ 632294 § 592857 $ (39437) § 613,592
Operating Expenses ‘
General and Administrative 27,772 20,076 7,696 23,707
Depreciation 401,350 401,349 1 401,349
Total Operating Expense 429,122 421,425 7,697 425,056
Operating Income (Loss) 203,172 171,432 (31,740) 188,536
Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses)
Investment Income 4,375 7,151 2,776 13,350
Interest Expense (347,495) (343,531) 3,964 (355,201)
Amortization of Loss on Early
Retirement of Debt (3,914) (3,914) - (3,914)
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses) (347,034) (340,294) 6,740 (345,765)
Change in Net Position (143,862) (168,862) (25,000) (157,229)
Net Position, October 1 (52,301) (52,301) 104,928
$ (196,163) $ (221,163) § (25000) $ (52,301)

Net Position, September 30
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Anna Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows;
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows;
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Loans to Other Funds
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Qutflow) from All Activities
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015

$ 597,025 613,591
(5,664) 6,317
(14,412) (17,390)
576,949 589,884

- (466)

1,555 -
1,555 (466)
(255,000) (255,000
(348,444) (360,029)
(603,444) (615,029)
(581,000) (30,000)
627,000 30,000
7,222 7,958

53,222 7,958
28,282 (17,653)
485,041 502,694

$ 513,323 485,041




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Anna Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income h 171,432 188,536
Depreciation 401,349 401,349
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned revenue : 4,168 (1
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 576,949 589,884
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash 3 7,857 7,854
Restricted Cash ' 389,719 407,776
Noncurrent Assets: ‘
Restricted Cash 87.465 87,064
$ 485,041 502,694
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 7,881 7.857
Restricted Cash 370,783 389,719
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 134,659 87,465
‘ $ 513,323 485,041
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (912) 4,820
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and [nvestments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenue

Revenue Bonds Payable Curtent Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LTIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2016 2015
$ 1,510 10,004
176,955 177,989
13,533 14,172
191,998 202,165
156,004 155,123
405,661 406,888
1,293 769
5,033,317 5,464,373
5,596,275 6,027,153
5,788,273 6,229,318
72,813 62,103
115,000 113,333
345,000 340,000
532,813 515,436
4,310,000 4,655,000
4,842,813 5,170,436
378,317 469,373
552,100 565,333
15,043 24,176
$ 945460 1,058,882




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund

For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 . 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget . Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 539,649 § 524357 0§ (15292) § 531,920
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 20,192 14,559 5,633 17,355

Depreciation 431,056 431,056 - 431,056
Total Operating Expense 451,248 445,615 3,633 448,411
Operating Income (Loss) 88,401 78,742 (9,659) 83,509
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) ‘

Investment Income 3,000 4,855 1,855 7,188

Interest Expense (183,420) {197,019) (13,599) {193,568)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (180,420 (192,164) {11,744) (186,380)
Change in Net Position (92,019) {113,422) (21,403) (102,871)
Net Position, October 1 1,058,882 1,058,882 1,161,753
Net Position, September 30 $ 966,863 $ 945,460 $ (21,403) § 1,058,882

74




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
$ 526,023 536,920
(4,179) (4,682)
(10,380) (12,673)
511,464 519,565

- 554

638 -

638 554

(340,000) (325,000)
(186,309) (197,198)
(526,309) (522,198)
(349,000) (136,000)
349,000 134,000

5,560 4,469

5,560 2,469

(8,647) 390
343,116 342,726

$ 334,469 343,116




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities
Operating Income $ 78,742 $ 83,509
Depreciation 431,056 431,056
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned revenue 1,666 5,000
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 511,464 8§ 519,565
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash § . 10,004 $ 9,997
Restricted Cash 177,989 176,500
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 155,123 156,229
‘ $ 343,116 $ 342,726
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 1,510 $ 10,004
Restricted Cash 176,955 177,989
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 156,004 155,123
$ 334,469 $ 343,116
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: ,
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (182) 3 2,567
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 33,670 $ 37,576
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 152,608 154,500
Due from Other Funds 2,167 2,087
Total Current Assets 188,445 194,163
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15,324 5,239
Temporary Investments 154,428 164,247
Interest Receivable 741 341
Capital Assets, Net 1,570,972 1,718,476
Total Noncurrent Assets 1,741,465 1,888,303
TOTAL ASSETS 1,929,910 2,082,466
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding 13,338 16,668
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable 51,935 54,086
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 100,000 100,000
Total Current Liabilities 151,935 154,086
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 2,010,000 2,110,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,161,935 2,264,086
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets (539,028) (491,524)
Restricted:
Debt Service 271,166 270,241
Unrestricted ' 49,175 56,331
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (218,687) $  (164,952)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual {Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services § 211,249 § 204,519 % (6,730) $ 208,823
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 8,530 5,996 2,534 7,073

Maintenance and Repairs . - - -

Depreciation 147,505 147,504 1 147,504
Total Operating Expense 156,035 153,500 2,535 154,577
Operating Income (Loss) 55,214 51,019 (4,195) 54,246
Nonoperating Revenues

{Expenses)

Investment Income 1,150 2,445 1,295 2,339

Interest Expense (103,869) (103,869) - (108,173)

Amortization of Loss on Early ‘

Retirement of Debt (3,330) (3,330) - (3,330)
" Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (106,049) (104,754) 1,295 (109,164)
Change in Net Position (50,835) (53,735) (2,900) (54,918)
Net Position, October 1 (164,952) (164,952) (110,034)
Net Position, September 30 - § (215,787) $ (218,687) § (2,900) §$ (164,952)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 ' 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows:

Payments Received from Customers $ 204,519 $ 208,823

Cash Qutflows:

Payments to Suppliers (1,612) (1,8006)

Payments to Employees (4,384) (5,267)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 198,523 201,750
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Loans to Other Funds (82) (2,087)

Payments on Loans from Other Funds - (2,345)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities (82) (4,432)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal Repayment on Debt (100,000) (95,000)

Interest Paid (106,020) (110,214)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (206,020) (205,214)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of Investments (109,000) -

Proceeds from Sale of Investments 119,000 -

Interest Received 1,866 1,623
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 11,866 1,623
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities 4,287 (6,273)
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 197,315 203,588
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 201,602 $ 197,315

79




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities
Operating Income $ 51,019 54,246
Depreciation 147,504 147,504
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 198,523 201,750
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 37,576 46,862
Restricted Cash 154,500 151,450
Noncurrent Assets: '
Restricted Cash _ 5,239 5,236
$ 197,315 203,588
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 33,670 37,576
Restricted Cash 152,608 154,500
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 15,324 5,239
$ 201,602 197,315
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments 8 179 636
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Bells Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capitdl Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

: LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable
Unearned Revenue
- Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
"Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES

. NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2016 - 2015
$ 284 284
81,985 79,110

476 514

82,745 79.008

97 5,096

71,285 66,004

374 236

670,526 720,159
742,282 791,495
825.027 871,403
7,461 7,315

17,500 15,000
35,000 30,000
59,961 52315
600,000 635,000
659,961 687,315
85,347 104,827

7,959 12,463
71,760 66,798

$ 165,066 184,088




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actunal

Bells Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
2016 2015
' Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 46,638 $ 46,693 h 55 b 47,188
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 2,688 2,452 236 2,520

Depreciation ' 49,633 49,633 - 49,633
Total Operating Expense 52,321 52,085 236 52,153
Operating Income {Loss) (5,683) (5,392) 291 {4,965)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Tncome 350 1,305 955 549

Interest Expense . (14,300) (14,935) (635) (14,960)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (13,950) (13,630) 320 (14,411)
Change in Net Position (19,633) (19,022) 611 (19,376)
Net Position, October 1 184,088 184,088 203,464
Net Position, September 30 ' $§ 164455 § 165066 § 611 § 184,088
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GREATIER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Bells Enterprise Fund
“For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows:

Payments Received from Customers $ 49,193 $ 47,188

Cash Outflows: .

Payments to Suppliers (851) (864)

Payments to Employees {1,601) (1,656)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 46,741 : 44,668
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Loans to Other Funds - (204)

Receipts from Loans to Other Funds 38 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities 38 (204)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal Repayment on Debt (30,000) (30,000)

Interest Paid (15,027) (15,290)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (45,027) (45,290)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of Investments (71,000) -

Proceeds from Sale of Investments 66,000 -

Interest Received ‘ 1,124 546
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (3,876) 546
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities (2,124) (280)
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 84,490 84,770
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 82,366 $ 84,490
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Bells Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities
Operating Income $ (5392 (4,965)
Depreciation 49.633 49,633
(Increase) Decrease
Unearned Revenue 2,500 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 46,741 44,668
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 284 284
Restricted Cash 79,110 79,394
Noncurrent Assets: .
Restricted Cash 5,096 5,092
$ 84,490 84,770
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 284 284
Restricted Cash 81,985 79,110
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 97 5,096
$ 82,366 84,490
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 319 3
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Bolivar Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
~ Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenue

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2016 2015
$ 503§ 2,367
50,694 339,348
3,041 4,005
54,238 345,720
299 298
136,144 136,002
783 147
914,376 702,521
1,051,602 838,968
1,105,840 1,184,688
11,339 11,275
32,500 30,000
65,000 60,000
108,839 101,275
900,000 965,000
1,008,839 1,066,275
(50,575) (31,409)
144,032 143,450
3,544 6,372
$ 97,0001 § 118413




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Bolivar Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 85283 % 83,183 §$ 2,100 % 86,108
Operating Expenses ,

General and Administrative 4,143 3,798 345 3,901

Depreciatioﬁ 56,159 79,445 (23,286) 56,159
Total Operating Expense 60,302 83,243 (22,941) 60,060
Operating Income (Loss) 24,981 (60) (25,041) 26,048
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) '

Investment Income 750 1,503 753 970

Interest Expense (21,890) (22,855) (965) (23,210)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (21,140) (21,352) (212) (22,240)
Change in Net Position 3,841 (21,412) (25,253) 3,808
Net Position, October 1 118,413 118,413 . 114,605
Net Position, September 30 $ 122254 % 97,001 $ (25253 § 118413
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Bolivar Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year

2016 2015

$ 85,684 86,108
(1,217) (1,235)
(2,581) (2,666)

81,886 82,207

- 98

964 -

964 98
(291,300) -
(60,000) (60,000)
(22,791) (23,870)
(374,091) (83,870)
(36,000) -
36,000 -

724 1,115

724 1,115
(290,517) (450)
342,013 342,463

$ 51,496 342,013




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Bolivar Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities
Operating Income b (60) 26,048
Depreciation 79,445 56,159
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue 2,501 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 81,886 82,207
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash ‘ $ 2,367 2,366
Restricted Cash 339,348 339,799
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 298 208
$ 342,013 342,463
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash ‘ $ 503 2,367
Restricted Cash 50,694 339,348
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 299 208
$ 51,496 342,013
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 142 3
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents ‘ $ 4,196 $ 4,183
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 825,041 809,881
Accounts Receivable 167,285 198,346
Due from Other Funds 12,688 -

Total Current Assets ' 1,009,210 1,012,410
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 25,831 93
Temporaty Investments 485,319 510,488
Interest Receivable 1,764 1,442
Capital Assets, Net 13,906,968 14,471,167
Total Noncurrent Assets 14,419,882 14,983,190
TOTAL ASSETS 15,429,092 15,995,600
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds - 17,738
Accrued Interest Payable 663,978 670,895
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 315,000 300,000
Total Current Liabilities 978,978 088,633
Noncurrent Liabilities .
Accrued Interest Payable 2,951,194 3,178,393
Revenue Bonds Payable 5,670,000 5,985,000
State Participation (TWDB Equity Interest) 8,675,000 8,675,000
Total Noncurrent Liabilities A 17,296,194 17,838,393
TOTAL LIABILITIES 18,275,172 18,827,026
NET FOSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets (753,032) (488,833)
Restricted:

Debt Service (213,364) -
Unrestricted (1,879,684) (2,342,593)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (2,846,080) $ (2,831,426)
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Operating Revenue
Charges for Services

Operating Expenses

General and Administrative

Depreciation
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses)
Investment Income
Interest Expense

Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Change in Net Position
Net Position, October 1
Net Position, September 30

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 2015
Variance
Positive :
Budget Actual {Negative) Actual
$ 1,976,184  § 2,103,386 $ 127,202 § 1,960,294
986,448 958,797 27,651 780,606
564,199 564,199 - 564,199
1,550,647 1,522,996 27,651 1,344,805
425,537 580,390 154,853 615,489
2,500 4,892 2,392 4,702
(802,094) (599,936) 202,158 (1,283,359)
(799,594) (595,044) 204,550 (1,278,657)
(374,057 (14,654) 359,403 (663,168)
(2,831,426) (2,831,426) (2,168,258)
$(3,205,483) $(2,846,080) $ 359,403 $ (2,831,426)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows

Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Loans to Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
$ 2,134,445 $ 1,949,298
(910,629) (729,076)
(48,168) (51,530)
1,175,648 1,168,692

- 12,740

(12,688) -
(17,738) -
(30,426) 12,740

- (23,800)

(300,000) (285,000)
(834,051) (782,193)
(1,134,051) (1,090,993)
(425,000) -
450,000 -
4,740 4,494

29,740 4,494
40,911 94,933
814,157 719,224

$ 855068 8 814,157




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 3¢, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating

Activities
Operating Income
Depreciation
{(Increase) Decrease
Accounts Receivable
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investiﬁg, Capital and Financing Activities:

Change in Fair Value of Investments
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2016 2015
580,390 $ 615,489
564,199 564,199

31,059 {11,006)

1,175,648  $ 1,168,682

4183 § 9,180
809,881 709,951
93 93
814,157 $§ 719224
4196  § 4,183
825,041 809,881
25,831 93
855,068 8 814,157
(170)  $ (707)




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Collinsville Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
: ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 299 299
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,477 11,740
Total Current Assets ‘ 11,776 12,039
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9,625 9,596
Capital Assets, Net _ 20,302 40,549
Total Noncurrent Assets 29,927 50,145
TOTAL ASSETS 41,703 62,184
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds 418 368
Accrued Interest Payable 568 853
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 10,000 10,000
Total Current Liabilities 10,986 11,221
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 10,000 20,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 20,986 31,221
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 302 10,549
Restricted:
Debt Service 20,116 20,115
Unrestricted 299 299
30,963

TOTAL NET POSITION $ 20,717
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Collinsville Enterprise Fand

For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue f )

Charges for Services $ 11,340 § 11,388  § 48 3 11,957
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 202 301 (99) 335

Depreciation : 20,247 20,247 - 20,247
Total Operating Expense 20,449 20,548 (99) 20,582
Operating Income (Loss) (9,109 (9,160) (51} (8,625)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income - 52 52 10

Interest Expense (1,138) (1,138) - (1,707)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (1,138) (1,086) 52 (1,697)
Change in Net Position (10,247) (10,246) 1 (10,322)
Net Position, October 1 30,963 30,963 41,285
Net Position, September 30 $ 20,716 §$ 20,717 § 1 $ 30,963
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Collinsville Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Nen-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received '
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
11,388 11,957
(259) (265)
(42) (70)
11,087 11,622
49 -
- (29
49 (29)
(10,000) (10,000)
(1,422) (1,992)
(11,422) (11,992)
52 9
52 9
(234) (390)
21,635 22,025
21,401 21,635




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Collinsville Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities
Operating Income $ (9,160) $ (8,625)
Depreciation 20,247 20,247
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 3 11,087 b 11,622
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 299 g 415
Restricted Cash 11,740 12,020
Noncurrent Assets:
" Restricted Cash " 9,596 9,590
$ 21,635 $ 22,025
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash 299 $ 299
Restricted Cash 11,477 11,740
Noncurrent Assets: .
Restricted Cash 9,625 9,596 .

$ 21,401 $ 21,635
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Dorchester Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 46 b 46
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivaients and Investmenis:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 13,533 12,269
Total Current Assets 13,579 12,315
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,277 242
Temporary Investments 35,155 46,002
Interest Receivable 184 132
Capital Assets, Net 247,355 270,529
Total Noncurrent Assets 293,971 316,905
TOTAL ASSETS 307,550 329,220
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds 14,122 14,241
Accrued Interest Payable 3,238 3,064
Unearned Revenues 10,000 9,000
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 30,000 27,000
Total Current Liabilities 57,360 53,305
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 357,000 387,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 414,360 440,305
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets (139,645 (143,471)
Restricted:
Debt Service 11,911 581
Unrestricted 20,924 31,805
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (106,810) $ (111,085)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Dorchester Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual {Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services ‘ $ 37,515 $§ 37,551 $ 36 $ 38,174
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 1,674 1.448 226 1,682

Depreciation 23,174 23,174 - 23,174
Total Operating Expense 24,848 24,622 226 24,856
Operating Income (Loss) 12,667 12,929 262 13,318
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 150 628 478 287

Interest Expense (9,590) (9,282) 308 (9,590)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (9,440) (8,654) 786 (9,303)
Change in Net Position 3,227 4,275 1,048 4,015
Net Position, October 1 (111,085) (111,085) (115,100)
Net Position, September 30 $ (107,858) $ (106,810) § 1,048 § (111,085)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Dorchester Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows: _
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Payments on Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
~ Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (OQutflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
38,551 38,174
(589) (631)
(859) (1,051)
37,103 36,492
(118) (178)
(118) (178)
(27,000) (27,000)
{9,108) (9,790)
(36,108) (36,790)
(35,000) - -
46,000 -
422 285.
11,422 285
12,299 (191)
12,557 12,748
24,856 12,557




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Dorchester Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities
Operating Income $ 12,929 $ 13,318
Depreciation 23,174 23,174
Increase (Decrease) ‘
Unearned revenue 1,000 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 37,103 $ 36,492
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 46 $ 46
Restricted Cash 12,269 12,460
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash ' 242 242
$ 12,557 § 12,748
End of Period
Current Assets: .
Cash $ 46 $ 46
Restricted Cash 13,533 12,269
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash ’ 11,277 242

$ 24,856 $ 12,557

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments p 154 $ 2
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Ector Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 111 $ 110
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 93,291 196,017
Total Current Assets 93,402 196,127
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,953 6,177
Temporary Investments 20,088 20,001
Interest Receivable 105 57
Capital Assets, Net 316,604 362,790
Total Noncurrent Assets 343,750 389,025
TOTAL ASSETS 437,152 585,152
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable : - 106,760
Due to Other Funds 15,884 18,942
Accrued Interest Payable 8,305 8,917
Unearned Revenue 18,000 15,500
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 36,000 31,000
Total Current Liabilities 78,189 181,119
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 342,000 378,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES : 420,189 359,119
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets . (123,564) (215,016)
Restricted: _
Debt Service 31,964 29,029
Unrestricted 108,563 212,020
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 16,963 $ 26,033
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Ector Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actuoal

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 48,032 $ 56,725 $ 8,693 $ 67,762
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 1,653 - 2,897 (1,244) 6,921

Depreciation 46,186 46,186 . 32,527
Total Operating Expense 47,839 49,083 (1,244) 39,448
Operating Income (Loss) 193 7,642 7,449 28,314
Nonoperating Revenues |

(Expenses) _ g

Investment Income 100 511 411 - 231

Interest Expense (17,223) (17,223) - {4,878)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (17,123) (16,712) 411 (4,647)
Change in Net Position (16,930) (9,070) 7,860 23,667
Net Position, October 1 26,033 26,0'33 2,366
Net Position, September 30 $ 9,103 § 1693 § 7,860 $ 26,033
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Ector Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers

Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Qther Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Asscts
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activitics

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Ontflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016

2015

$ 59,225  § 67,762
(1,259) (1,984)
(1,638) (4,937)

56,328 60,841

- 527

(3,058) -
(3,058) 527
(106,670) (69,943)
(31,000) (31,000)
(17,833) (19,013)
(155,503) (119,956)
(20,000) -
20,000 -

284 231

284 231
(101,949) (58,357)
202,304 260,661

$ 100355 $ 202,304




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Ector Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities ‘
Operating Income $ 7,642 28,314
Depreciation - 46,186 32,527
Increase {Decrease)
Unearned revenue 2,500 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 56,328 60,841
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period: '
Current Assets:
Cash 8 110 110
Restricted Cash 196,017 255,133
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 6,177 5,418
$ 202,304 260,661
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 111 110
Restricted Cash 93,291 196,017
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 6,953 6,177
$ 100,355 202,304
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 179 -
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Gainesville Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
_ Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets

Nonecurrent Assets;
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Due to Other Funds

Retainage Payable

Accrued Interest Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2016 2015
34,977 59,422
45,418 45,556

1,345,654 1,559,749
1,426,049 1,664,727
104,953 49,837
473,425 521,676
2,621 1,564
8,130,495 8,833,816
8,711,494 9,406,893

10,137,543 11,071,620
89,050 119,916
16,502 .

2,553 4,752
- 121,134
82,101 85,941
535,000 535,000
636,156 746,827
7,570,295 8,111,968
8,206,451 8,858,795
738,774 1,111,612
1,130,978 1,122,121
150,390 99,008
2,020,142 2,332,741




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Gainesville Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue )

Charges for Services $ 731,625 $ 713,503 $ (8,122) § 771,404
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 32,643 26,989 5,654 35,578

Depreciation 572,148 817,506 (245,358) 573,756
Total Operating Expense 604,791 844,495 (239,704) 609,334
Operating Income (Loss) 126,834 (130,992) (257,826) 162,070
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 3,325 6,786 3,461 5,813

Amortization of Bond Premium 8,205 6,674 (1,621) 6,674

Interest Expense (164,202) (164,202) - (43,651)

Amortization of Loss on Early ‘

Retirement of Debt (30,865) (30,865) - (30,865)

Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (183,447) (181,607) 1,840 (62,029)
Change in Net Position (56,613) (312,599) {255,986) 100,041
Net Position, October 1 2,332,741 2,332,741 2,232,700
Net Position, September 30 $ 2,276,128 $ 2,020,142 $ (255986) § 2,332,741
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Gainesville Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash OQutflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Payments on Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of [nvestments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015

$ 713,503 $ 771,404
(7,318) (8,372)
(19,671) (27,206)
686,514 735,826
(2,197 (9,497)
(2,197) (9,497)
(218,817) (601,428)
(535,000) (520,000)
(168,042) (175,182)
(921,859) (1,296,610)
(448,000) (61,000)
496,000 -
6,118 4,608
54,118 (56,392)
(183,424) (626,673)
1,669,008 2,295,681

$ 1,485,584 $ 1,669,008




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Gainesville Enterprise Fund

. For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities ‘
Operating Income $ (130,992y % 162,070
Depreciation 817,506 573,756
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 686,514 3 735,826
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash 5 59,422 $ 97,249
Restricted Cash 1,559,749 2,120,205
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 49,837 78,227
$ 1,669,008 $ 2,295,681
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash 3 34,977 $ 59,422
Restricted Cash 1,345,654 1,559,749
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 104,953 49 837
$ 1,485,584 $ 1,669,008
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments 3 (389) $ 674
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
General Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

. 2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 37,816 $ 33,899
Accounts Receivable 78,194 56,317
Due from Other Funds ' - 158,879
Prepaid Expenses ' : 27,179 24,027
Total Current Assets 143,189 273,122
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Capital Assets, Net 58,980 40,528
~ Total Noncurrent Assets : 58,980 40,528
TOTAL ASSETS 202,169 313,650
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable : 175 -
Due to Other Funds 129,848 -
Accrued Compensated Absences 29,733 43,852
Total Current Liabilities 159,756 43,852
TOTAL LIABILITIES 159,756 43,852
NET POSITION :
Net investment in Capital Asets 58,980 40,528
Restricted:
Unrestricted ' (16,567) 229,270
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 42413 $ 269,798
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

Operating Revenue
Charges for Services

Operating Expenses
General and Administrative
Depreciation

Total Operating Expense

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses)
Investment Income
Interest Expense
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets
Total Nonoperating Revenues

" (Expenses)

Transfer In - Sherman Enterprise Fund
Change in Net Position

Net Position, October 1

Net Position, September 30

General Enterprise Fund
2016 2015
Variance
, : Positive
Budget Actaal (Negative) Actual

$ 685,000 $ 640,089 $ (44911) § 559264
685,000 607,234 77,766 531,138
25,000 17,714 7,286 22,523
710,000 624,948 85,052 553,661
(25,000) 15,141 40,141 5,603
- 85 85 36
- (7,644) (7,644) -
- (7,559) (7.559) 36
- (234,967) - 234,967
(25,000) (227,385) 32,582 240,606
269,798 269,798 _ 29,192
$ 244,798 $ 42,413 $ 32,582 $ 269,798
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
General Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Qutflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
§ 593472 5 549,351
(109,302) (95,605)
(497,932) (435,533)
(13,762) 18,213
53,760 -
53,760 :
(36,166) (33,889)
(36,166) (33,889)
85 36
85 36
3,917 (15,640)
33,899 49,539
$ 37816 § 3389




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
General Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities
Operating Income $ 15,141 $ 5,603
Depreciation _ 17,714 22,523
(Increase) Decrease
Due From Other Funds (7.644) (10,428)
Accounts Receivable {21,877) (9,913)
Prepaid Expenses (3,152) (1,590)
Increase (Decrease)
Accounts Payable 175 -
Accrued Compensated Absences (14,119) 12,018
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (13,762) $ 18,213
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash ' $ 33,899 8 49,539
$ 33,899 $ 49,539
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 37,816 $ 33,899
' : b 37,816 $ 33,899
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Gober MUD Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 15 $ 15
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,997 5,168
Accounts Receivable - -
Due from Other Funds 192 206

Total Current Assets 5,204 5,389
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 356 356
Temporary Investments 20,130 20,192
Interest Receivable 95 72
Capital Assets, Net 143,314 173,994
Total Noncurrent Assets 163,895 194,614
TOTAL ASSETS 169,099 200,003
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable 1,270 1,270
Unearned Revenue 3,333 3,333
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 10,000 10,000
Total Current Liabilities 14,603 14,603
Noncurrent Liabilities '
Revenue Bonds Payable 55,000 65,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 69,603 79,603
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 78,314 98,994
Restricted:

Debt Service 20,975 21,185
Unrestricted 207 221
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 99,496 3 120,400
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Gober MUD Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual {Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 14,453 $ 14,515 5 62 $ 15,262
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 303 515 (212) 571

Depreciation 30,680 30,680 - 30,680
Total Operating Expense 30,983 31,195 (212) 31,251
Operating Income (Loss) {16,330) (16,680) (150) (15,989)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 40 156 . 116 545

Interest Expense (4,190) (4,380) (190) (4,567)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (4,150) (4,224) (74) (4,022)
Change in Net Position (20,680) (20,904) (224) (20,011)
Net Position, October 1 120,400 120,400 140,411
Net Position, September 30 $ 99,720 $ 99,496 $ (2249) § 120400
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Gober MUD Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows:

Payments Received from Customers $ 14,515 16,507

Cash Outflows: _

Payments to Suppliers (359) (369)

Payments to Employees (156) (202)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 14,000 15,936
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Loans to Other Funds - (110

Receipts from Loans to Other Funds 14 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities 14 (110)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal Repayment on Debt (10,000) (10,000)

Interest Paid _ (4,380) (4,945)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (14,380) (14,945)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest Received 195 180
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 195 180
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities (171) 1,061
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 5,539 4,478
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 5,368 5,539
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Gober MUD Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ (16,680) (15,989)
Depreciation 30,680 30,680
{(Increase) Decrease
Accounts Receivable - 1,245
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities - § 14,000 15,936
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash b 15 15
Restricted Cash 5,168 4,107
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 356 356
$ 5,539 4,478
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash : $ 15 15
Restricted Cash 4,997 5,168
Noncurrent Assets: _
Restricted Cash 356 356
$ 5,368 5,539
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities;
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (39 343
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Howe Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 92,815 $ 94,287
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 87,688 99,853
Accounts Receivable 29,821 14,815
Due from Other Funds - 1,192 2,345

Total Current Assets 211,516 211,300
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9,030 9,002
Temporary Investments 45,418 45,556
Interest Receivable 206 155
Capital Assets, Net 493,279 612,879
Total Noncurrent Assets 547,933 667,592
TOTAL ASSETS 759,449 878,892
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding 13,985 18,281
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds - -
Accrued Interest Payable 8,182 9,446
Unearned Revenue 108,750 105,000
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 145,000 140,000
Total Current Liabilities 261,932 254,446
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 607,464 751,685
TOTAL LIABILITIES 869,396 1,006,131
NET PFOSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets (259,185) (278,806)
Restricted:

Debt Service 55,231 54,935
Unrestricted 107,992 114,913
TOTAL NET POSITION $§  (95962) §  (108,958)

117



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GA AP Basis) to Actual

Howe Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
2016 2015
Variance
: : Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue -

Charges for Services $ 173,986 $ 174,390 $ 404 $ 174,355
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 3,618 3,505 113 3,393

Depreciation 119,600 119,600 - 119,600
Total Operating Expense 123,218 123,105 113 122,993
Operating Income (Loss) 50,768 51,285 517 51,362
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 160 777 617 1,322

Amortization of Bond Premium - - (779 {(779) (779)

Interest Expense (33,990) (33,990) - (38,955)

Amortization of Loss on Early

Retirement of Debt (4,297) (4,297) - (4,297)

Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (38,127) (38,289) {162) {42,709)
Change in Net Position 12,641 12,996 355 8,653
Net Position, October 1 (108,958) - (108,958) (117,611)
Net Position, September 30 $§ (96317) $ (95962) § 355 § (108,958)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Howe Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Custoimers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans to Other Funds
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds :
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid :

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
$ 163,134 § 178,079
(959) (939)
(2,546) (2,454)
159,629 174,686
. (1,367)
1,153 -
1,153 (1,367)
(140,000) (135,000)
(35,256) (40,126)
(175,256) (175,126)
865 503
865 503
(13,609) (1,304)
203,142 204,446
$ 189,533 $§ 203,142




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Howe Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

: 2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income 3 51,285 51,362
Depreciation : 119,600 119,600
(Increaée) Decrease
Accounts Receivable (15,0006) (26)
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue 3,750 3,750
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 159,629 174,686
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets: .
Cash $ 94,287 - 08,189
Restricted Cash 99,853 97,262
Noncurrent Assets:
- Restricted Cash 9,002 8,995
$ 203,142 204,446
End of Period
Current Assets: :
Cash $ 92,815 04,287
Restricted Cash 87,688 09,853
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 9,030 9,002
$ 189,533 203,142
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (139) 772
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Krum Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 668,292 $ 941,736
Total Current Assets 668,292 041,736
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Capital Assets, Net 4,168,908 4,305,998
Total Noncurrent Assets \ 4,168,908 4,305,998
TOTAL ASSETS ' 4,837,200 5,247,734
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities _
Accounts Payable 3,524 220,252
Due to Other Funds 20,545 20,018
Retainage Payable - -
Accrued Interest Payable 16,576 16,583
Unearned Revenues 20,000 15,834
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 120,000 95,000
Total Current Liabilities 180,645 367,687
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 4,575,000 4,695,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,755,645 5,062,687
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 08,764 380,800
Restricted:
~ Debt Service - -
Unrestricted (17,209) (195,753)
TOTAL NET POSITION ‘ $ 81,555 $ 185,047

121




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Krum Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
' 2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 213,559 § 180,897 $§ (32,662) § 264,314
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 19,364 20,607 (1,243) 26,498

Depreciation 166,316 165,937 379 -
Total Operating Expense . 185,680 186,544 (864) 26,498
Operating Income (Loss) 27,879 (5,647) (33,526) 237,816
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 300 1,644 1,344 818

Interest Expense ' (99.495) (99,489) 6 (818)

Bond Issuance Costs - .- - -
Total Nonoperating Revenues

{Expenses) (99,195) (97,845) 1,350 -
Change in Net Position (71,316) (103,492) (32,176) 237,816
Net Position, October 1 185,047 185,047 (52,769)
Net Position, September 30 $ 113,731 $ 81,555 $ (32,176) § 185,047
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Krum Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows: _
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows;
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing A ctivities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015

$ 185,063 $ 273,481
(4,693) (6,000)
(15,914) (20,498)
164,456 246,983

527 -
- (11,985)
527 (11,985)
(245,389) (3,117,069)
(95,000) (75,000)
(99,682) (112,040)
(440,071) (3,304,109)
1,644 818

1,644 818
(273,444) (3,068,293)
941,736 4,010,029

$ 668,292 $ 941,736




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
‘Krum Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ (5,647 $ 237,816
Depreciation $ 165,937
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned revenue 4,166 9,167
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 164,456 $ 246,983
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash % 941,736 § 4,010,029
, $ 941,736 $ 4,010,029
End of Period
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash $ 668,292 3 941,736
$ 668,292 $ 941,736
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Lake Kiowa SUD Enterprise Fund
September 34, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents § 604,016 $ 1,595,626
Total Current Assets _ 604,016 1,595,626
Noncurrent Assets: ‘
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 69,879 15,537
Temporary Investments 15,066 23,102
Interest Receivable 79 74
Capital Assets, Net 3,026,454 2,368,495
Total Noncurrent Assets 3,111,478 2,407,209
TOTAL ASSETS 3,715,494 4,002,835
LIABILITIES
‘Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 8,325 253,865
Due to Other Funds 10,874 13,944
Retainage Payable - 51,561
Accrued Interest Payable 11,190 11,224
Unearned Revenues ' 28,333 28,333
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 170,000 170,000
Total Current Liabilities 228,722 528,927
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 3,305,000 3,475,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,533,722 4,003,927
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 115,579 279,546
Restricted:
Debt Service 649,438 1,543,148
Unrestricted (583,245) (1,823,786)
TOTAL NET POSITION . $ 181,772 $ (1,092)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revennes, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actunal
Lake Kiowa SUD Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 ' 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actnal

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $§ 304,117 § 304,768 § 651 § 172,346
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 14,735 20,041 (5,306) 27,491

Depreciation 65,300 58,321 7,479 -
Total Operating Expense 80,535 78,362 2,173 27,491
Operating Income (Loss) 223,582 226,406 2,824 145,355
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income - 1,944 1,944 529

Interest Expense : (67.347) (45,486) 21,861 (427)

Bond Issuance Costs - - - {136,768)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (67,347) (43,542) 23,805 (136,666)
Change in Net Position : 156,235 182,864 26,629 8,689
Net Position, October 1 (1,092) (1,092) : {9,781)
Net Position, September 30 $ 155,143 § 181,772 § 26,629 § (1,092)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows

Lake Kiowa SUD Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid
Bond Proceeds
Payment of Bond Issuance Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Quiflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
$ 304768 $ 201,179
(4,099) (6,312)
(15,942) (21,179)
284,727 173,688

- 44,331

(3,070) -
(3,070) 44,331
(991,559) (2,035,009)
(170,000) (50,000)
(67,346) (57,431)

- 3,695,000
- (136,768)
(1,228,905) 1,415,792
(15,000) (23,000)
23,000

1,980 352
9,980 (22,648)
(937.268) 1,611,163
1,611,163 -
$ 673,895 $§ 1,611,163




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Lake Kiowa SUD Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities: '
Operating Income $ 226,406 $ 145,355
Depreciation 58,321 -
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue - 28,333
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 284,727 $ 173,688
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash $ 1,595,626 5 -
Noncurrent Assets: .
Restricted Cash 15,537 -
$ 1,611,163 $ -
End of Period
Current Assets: ‘
Restricted Cash 604,016 1,595,626
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 69,879 15,537

$ 673,895 $ 1,611,163

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (36) $ 102
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Lake Texoma Reallocation Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 727 722
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 257,321 252,903
Total Current Assets 258,048 253,625
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 247,369 246,350
Temporary Investments 1,062,627 1,071,031
Interest Receivable 4,572 1,958
Capital Assets, Net 20,021,383 20,021,383
Total Noncurrent Assets 21,335,951 21,340,722
TOTAL ASSETS 21,593,999 21,594,347
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities '
Due to Other Funds 37,505 51,110
Accrued Interest Payable 49,643 51,680
Unearned Revenue 165,833 158,333
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 982,614 962,100
Total Current Liabilities 1,235,595 1,223,223
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payabie 15,433,595 16,415,716
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16,669,190 17,638,939
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 3,605,174 2,643,567
Restricted:
Debt Service 1,356,413 1,362,229
Unrestricted (36,778) (50,388)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 4,924,809 3,955,408
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Lake Texoma Reallocation Enterprise Fund

For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2015

2016
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual {Negative) Actual
Operating Revenue )

Charges for Services $ 1,359,403 $ 1,396,392 § 36,989 § 1,335,210
Operating Expenses .

General and Administrative 70,341 106,430 (36,089) 95,086
Total Operating Expense 70,341 106,430 (36,089) 95,086
Operating Income (Loss) 1,289,062 1,289,962 900 1,240,124
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 4,500 10,125 5,625 21,220

Interest Expense (331,346) (330,686) 660 (323,493)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (326,846) (320,561) 6,285 (302,273)
Change in Net Position 962,216 969,401 7,185 937,851
Net Position, October 1 3,955,408 3,955,408 3,017,557
Net Position, September 30 $ 4,917,624 $ 4,924,809 §$ 7,185 $ 3,955,408
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Lake Texoma Reallocation Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows;

Payments Recelved from Customers $ 1,403,895 $ 1,339,376

Cash Outflows:

Payments to Suppliers (19,896) (17,853)

Payments to Employees (86,537) (77,233)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 1,297.462 1,244,290
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Payments on Loans from Other Funds (13,607) (12,068)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities (13,607) (12,068)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal Repayment on Debt (961,607) (925,000)

Interest Paid (332,722) (310,772)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (1,294,329) (1,235,772)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of Investments (558,000) (18,000)

Proceeds from Sale of Investments 558,000 -

Interest Received 15917 8,572
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 15,917 (9,428)
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities 5,443 (12,978)
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 499,974 512,952
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 505,417 $ 499,974
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Lake Texoma Reallocation Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Change in Fair Value of Investments
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2016 2015
$ 1,289,962  § 1,240,124
7,500 4,166
$ 1,297,462  § 1244290
$ 721§ 723
252,903 248,503
246,350 263,726
$ 499974 § 512,952
$ 727 % 721
257,321 252,903
247,369 246,350
$ 505417 $ 499,974
$ (8,406)  $ 12,033




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Leonard Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accrued Interest Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2016 2015
$ 6042  $ 6,396
74,999 70,942

418 247

81,459 77,585

9,490 480

64,305 73,027

327 291

367,120 442,442
441,242 516,240
522,701 593,825

8,344 9,426

60,000 55,000

68,344 64,426
345,000 405,000
413,344 469,426
(37,880) (17,558)
140,777 135,314

6,460 6,643

$ 109357 § 124399




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revennes, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Leonard Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
2016 2015
Variance
Positive
‘ Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue S

Charges for Services § 77,805 $ 77,438 $ (367) § 74,600
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 1,637 1,776 (139) 2,087

Depreciation 75,322 75,322 - 75,322
Total Operating Expense 76,959 77,098 (139) 77,409
Operating Income (Loss) 846 340 (506) (2,809)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 500 1,306 806 737

Interest Expense (16,688) (16,688) - (18,850)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (16,188) (15,382) 806 (18,113)
Change in Net Position (15,342) (15,042) 300 (20,922)
Net Position, October 1 124,399 124,399 145,321
Net Position, September 30 $ 109,057 § 109357 § 300§ 124,399
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Leonard Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows;

Payments Received from Customers 77,438 80,930

Cash Outflows;

Payments to Suppliers (935) (991)

Payments to Employees (841) (1,096)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 75,662 78,843
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Loans to Other Funds (172) 247

Payments on Loans from Other Funds - (1,285)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities (172) (1,532)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal Repayment on Debt (55,000) . (55,000)

Interest Paid (17,769) (19,904)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (72,769) (74,904)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of Investments (39,000) (9,000)

Proceeds from Sale of Investments 48,000 -

Interest Received 992 564
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 9,992 (8,436)
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities 12,713 (6,029)
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year 77,818 83,847
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year $ 90,531 77,818
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Leonard Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ 340 (2,809)
Depreciation 75,322 75,322
(Increase) Decrease
Accounts Receivable - 6,330
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 75,662 78,843
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 6,396 8,730
Restricted Cash 70,942 65,641
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 480 9,476
$ 77,818 83,847
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 6,042 6,396
Restricted Cash 74,999 70,942
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 9,490 480
$ 90,531 77,818
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 278 57
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Melissa Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenue

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2016 2015
155 8 155
65,361 62,658
65,516 62,813
4,182 4,133
200,696 201,476
575 677
1,889,571 2,022,061
2,095,024 2,228,347
2,160,540 2,291,160
4,121 5,050
26,560 27,402
38,334 35,000
115,000 105,000
184,015 172,452
1,855,000 1,970,000
2,039,015 2,142,452
(80,429) (52,939)
205,920 206,542
(3,966) (4,895)
121,525  § 148,708




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Melissa Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2013

2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue -

Charges for Services $ 194,153 $ 191,544 $ 2,609y § 222,049
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 8,388 6,457 1,931 7,532

Depreciation ' 132,490 132,490 - 132,490
Total Operating Expense 140,878 138,947 1,931 140,022
Operating Income (Loss) 53,275 52,597 (678) 82,027
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 600 1,585 985 3,623

Interest Expense (81,365) (81,365) - (83,858)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) : {80,765) (79,780) 985 (80,235)
Change in Net Position (27,490) (27,183) 307 1,792
Net Position, October 1 148,708 148,708 146,916
Net Position, September 30 $ 121,218 $ 121,525 $ 307 . $ 148,708
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Melissa Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows:

Payments Received from Customers $ 194,878 222,049

Cash Outflows:

Payments to Suppliers (2,146) (2,340)

Payments to Employees (4,311) (5,192)
Net Cash Provided {(Used) by Operating Activities ' 188,421 214,517
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Loans from Other Funds - 966

Payments on Loans from Other Funds 927) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities 927) 966
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal Repayment on Debt {105,000) (105,000)

Interest Paid (82,208) (84,682)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities {187,208) (189,682)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of Investments (120,000) (120,000)

Proceeds from Saie of Investments ‘ _ 120,000 50,000

Interest Recetved © 2,466 1,244
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 2,466 {68,756)
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities 2,752 (42,955)
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 66,946 109,901
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 69,698 66,946
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Melissa Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ 52,597 $ 82,027
Depreciation 132,490 132,490
Increase (Decrease) _
Unearned Revenue 3,334 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 188,421 $ 214,517
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets: A
Cash $ 155 b 155
Restricted Cash 62,658 63,442
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 4,133 46,304
$ 66,946 $ 109,901
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash 3 155 $ 155
Restricted Cash 65,361 62,658
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 4,182 4,133

$ 69,608 § 66,946

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (779) $ 1,971
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GREATER TEXOMA UTHLITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Northwest Grayson Water Control Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 354,359 $ 426,341
Total Current Assets 354,359 426,341
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents ‘ 8,668 8,376
Temporary Investments 52,000 28,125
Interest Receivable 153 91
Capital Assets, Net ' 1,026,896 1,041,298
Total Noncurrent Assets 1,087,717 1,077,890
TOTAL ASSETS 1,442,076 1,504,231
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 19,142 -
Due to Other Funds : 1,535 957
Retainage Payable - 42,828
Accrued Interest Payable 7,626 8,091
Unearned Revenue , 12,500 12,500
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion ‘ 75,000 50,000
Total Current Liabilities 115,803 114,376
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 1,155,000 1,255,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,270,803 1,369,376
| NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 130,945 99,188
Restricted: :
Debt Service 61,005 36,624
Unrestricted (20,677) (957)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 171,273 $ 134,855
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revennes, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Northwest Grayson Water Control Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual {Negative) Actunal
' Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 135,047 $ 152598 % 17,551 $ 138,509
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 5,275 5373 (98) 6,753

Depreciation 50,000 64,294 (14,294) -
Total Operating Expense 55,275 69,667 (14,392) 6,753
Operating Income (Loss) 79,772 ' 82,931 3,159 131,756
Nenoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 400 1,568 1,168 739

Interest Expense (48.081) (48,081 - (614)

Bond Issuance Costs - - - -
Total Nonoperating Revenues .

{Expenses) (47,681) (46,513) 1,168 125
Change in Net Position 32,091 36,418 4327 131,881
Net Position, October 1 134,855 134,855 2,974
Net Position, September 30 $ 166,946 $ 171,273 3 4,327 $ 134,855
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows

Northwest Grayson Water Control Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Quiflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
. Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities :

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015

$ 152,598 S 132,259
(967) (1,216)

(4,406) (5,537)
147,225 125,506

579 ]

- (6,533)

579 (6,533)

(73,578) (607,725)
(75,000) (50,000)
(48,546) (70,988)
(197,124) (728,713)
(52,000) (28,000)
28,000 .

1,630 523
(22,370) (27.477)
(71,690) (637,217)
434,717 1,071,934

$ 363,027 $ 434,717




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Northwest Grayson Water Control Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income , $ 82,931 131,756
Depreciation 64,294 -
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue : - (6,250)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 147,225 125,506
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash $ 426,341 1,059,810
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 8,376 12,123
$ 434,717 1,071,933
End of Period
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash $ 354,359 426,341
Noncurrent Assets: ‘
Restricted Cash 8,668 8,376
$ 363,027 434,717
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (125) 125

144




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Paradise Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents ' $ 39 $ 39
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and [nvestments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 22,515 22,932
Total Current Assets 22,554 22,971
Noncurrent Assets: '

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,089 3,080
Temporary Investments 12,018 12,055
Interest Receivable 60 45
Capital Assets (Net) 84,408 112,518
Total Noncurrent Assets 99.575 127,698
TOTAL ASSETS 122,129 150,669
: LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds 4,226 4,196
Accrued Interest Payable 1,982 2,438
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 20,000 20,000
Total Current Liabilities 26,208 26,634
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 65,000 85,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 01,208 111,634
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets (592) 7,518
Restricted:
Debt Service 35,700 35,674
Unrestricted (4,187) 4,157)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 30,921 $ 39,035
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Paradise Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Acinal (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenne

Charges for Services $ 24279 % 24,295 3 16 $ 25,337
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 344 466 (122) 554

Depreciation 28,110 28,110 - 28,110
Total Operating Expense 28,454 28,576 (122) 28,664
Operating Income (Loss) (4,175) (4,281) (106) (3,327)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) .

Investment Income 30 132 102 335

Interest Expense (3,965) (3,965) - (4,875)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (3,935) (3,833) : 102 (4,540)
Change in Net Position (8,110) (8,114) @ (7,867)
Net Position, October 1 39,035 39,035 46,902
Net Position, September 30 $ 30925 $ 30921 § 4 $§ 39,035
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Paradise Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Cash Inflow (QOuiflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015

$ 24,205 25,337
(289) (305)

(177) (249)

23,829 24,783

30 -
- (12)
30 (12)
(20,000) (20,000)
(4,421 (5,320)
(24,421) (25,320)

154 114

154 114
(408) (435)

26,051 26,486

$ 25643 26,051




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Paradise Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income (4,281) (3,327)
Depreciation 28,110 28,110
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 23,829 24,783
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash 39 39
Restricted Cash 22,932 23,369
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 3,080 3,078
26,051 26,486
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash 39 39
Restricted Cash 22,515 22,932
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 3,089 3,080
25,643 26,051
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments 37N 205
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Pottsboro Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 31,712 $ 7,544
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 98,136 126,654
Due from Other Funds : 5,686 5,765
Total Current Assets 135,534 139,963
Noncurrent Assets;
Restricted Assets :
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,105 6,013
Temporary Investments 155,509 160,625
Interest Receivable 728 342
Capital Assets, Net 1,687,253 1,927,161
Total Noncurrent Assets 1,854,595 2,094,141
TOTAL ASSETS 1,990,129 2,234,104
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding 33,520 40,695
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable 21,559 23,583
‘Unearned Revenues 76,667 75,001
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 230,000 225,000
Total Current Liabilities 328,226 323,584
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 1,779,729 2,010,742
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,107,955 2,334,326
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets (322,476) (308,581)
Restricted:
Debt Service 167,252 195,050
Unrestricted 70,918 54,004
TOTAL NET POSITION 8 (84,306) 3 (59,527)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Pottsboro Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 302,237 $ 294618 § (7,619) § 300,635
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 9,015 6,746 2,269 8,327

Depreciation 239,908 239,909 ) 239,909
Total Operating Expense 248,923 246,655 2,268 248,236
Operating Income (Loss) 53,314 47,963 (5,35 52,399
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 970 2,147 1,177 3,110

Amortization of Bond Premium 1,012 1,012 - 1,012

Interest Expense (70,575) (68,725) 1,850 (74,532)

Amortization of Loss on Early

Retirement of Debt (7,176) (7,176) - (7,176)
Total Nonoperating Revenues :

(Expenses) (75,769) (72,742) 3,027 (77,586)
Change in Net Position (22,455) (24,779) (2,324) (25,187)
Net Position, October 1 (59,527) (59,527) (34.340)
Net Position, September 30 $ (59,527)

$ (81,982) §& (84,306) § (2,324)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Pottsboro Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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$

2016 2015

$ 296284 $ 300,636
(2,116) (2,401)
(4,630) (5,926)
289,538 292,309

80 2,977

80 2,977

(225,000) (225,000)
(70,751) (82,377
(295,751) (307,377)
(80,000) -
85,000 ;

1,875 1,728
6,875 1,728
742 (10,363)

140,211 150,574

$ 140,953 140,211




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Pottsboro Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Depreciation
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Change in Fair Value of Investments
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2016 2015
47,963 $ 52,399
239,909 239,909
1,666 1
289538 % 292309
7,544 $ 16,114
126,654 128,451
6,013 6,009
140,211 $ 150,574
31,712 $ 7,544
98,136 126,654
11,105 6,013
140,953  § 140,211
(1149 § 1,188




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Princeton Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

Retainage Payable

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenues

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service

Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2016 2015
716§ 713
158,678 388,958
159,394 389,671
36,062 120,642
423,663 338,652
1,888 1,058
5,120,528 5,285,435
5,582,141 5,745,787
5,741,535 6,135,458
11,813 12,109
17,290 18,006
18,333 17,917
220,000 215,000
267436 263,032
3,700,000 3,920,000
3,967,436 4,183.032
1,322,624 1,503,021
462,572 460,801
(11,097) (11,396)
1,774,099 $ 1,952,426




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Princeton Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
2016 2015
' Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 444577 § 438991 § (5,586) $ 437,806
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 16,716 11,354 5,362 15,604

Depreciation 379,462 396,057 (16,595) 379,462
Total Operating Expense 396,178 407,411 (11,233) 395,066
Operating Income (Loss) 48,399 31,580 (16,819) 42,740
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 2,500 5,454 2,954 6,429

Interest Expense (215,361) (215,361) - (223,124)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (212,861) (209,907) 2,954 (216,695)
Change in Net Position (164,462) (178,327) (13,865) (173,955)
Net Position, October 1 1,952,426 1,952,426 2,126,381
Net Position, September 30 $ 1,787,964 § 1,774,099 § (13,865) $ 1,952,426

154

i




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Princeton Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Payments on Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Inierest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015

S 439,407 $ 438,640
(2,290) (3,301)
(9,064) (12,303)
428,053 423,036
(296) (173)
(296) (173)
(225,696) (112,019)
(215,000) (205,000)
(216,078) (223,765)
(656,774) (540,784)
(398,000) (38,000)
313,000 120,000

(840) 4,791

(85,840) 86,791
(314,857) (31,130)
510,313 541,443

$ 195456 $ 510,313




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Princeton Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ 31,580 42,740
Depreciation ' 396,057 379,462
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue 416 834
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 428,053 423,036
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 713 713
Restricted Cash ' _ 388,958 502,123
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 120,642 38,607
$ 510,313 541,443
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 716 713
Restricted Cash 158,678 388,958
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash ' 36,062 120,642
b 195,456 510,313
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 10 985
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Sadler Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ - $ 77
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 155,823 20,673
Total Current Assets 155,823 20,750
Noncurrent Assets: :

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,663 5,853
Capital Assets, Net 372,013 -
Total Noncurrent Assets 375,676 5,853
TOTAL ASSETS 531,499 26,603
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 110,213 -
Due to Other Funds 13,513 2,845
Accrued Interest Payable 1,020 590
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion - 20,000
Total Current Liabilities 124,746 23,435
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 165,000 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 289,746 23,435
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 207,013 (20,000)
Restricted:
Debt Service 158,466 25,936
Unrestricted (123,726) (2,768)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 241,753 3 3,168
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to' Actual
Sadler Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual {Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 1,581 $ 1,831 $ 250 5 -
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 9,500 10,945 (1,445) ~ 146

Depreciation - - - 33,383
Total Operating Expense 9,500 10,945 (1,445) 33,529
Operating Income (Lass) (7,919) {9,114) (1,193) (33,529)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income - 187 187 17

Interest Expense (1,020) (180) 840 (1,180)

Bond Issuance Costs (11,277) (11,277) - -
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (12,297) (11,270) 1,027 (1,163)

Capital Grant Income - 258,969 258,969 -
Change in Net Position (20,216) 238,585 258,801 {34,692)
Net Position, October 1 3,168 3,168 37,860
Net Position, September 30 $ (17,0480 $§ 241,753 $ 258,801 $ 3,168
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows

Sadler Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Bond Proceeds

Payment of Bond Issuance Costs
Capital Grant Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year

159

2016 2015

$ 1,831 $ -
(1,970 (26)
(8,975) (120)
(9,114) (146)
10,668 58

10,668 58
(260,960) -
(20,000) (25,000)

(590) (1,918)

165,000 -
(11,277) -
258,969 -
131,142 (26,918)

187 17

187 17
132,883 (26,989)
26,603 53,592

$ 159,486 $ 26,603




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Sadler Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Depreciation .
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation;
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

End of Period
" Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

160

2016 2015
©,114) §  (33,529)
. 33,383
©.114) §$ (146)
77§ 165
20,673 26,690
5,853 26,737
26,603 $ 53,592
-8 77
155,823 20,673
3,663 5,853
159486 $ 26,603




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Savoy Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivabie
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Unecarned Revenues

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payabie

TOTAL LTABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

161

2016 2015
77 $ 77
5,667 5,860
5,744 5,937
1,978 1,972
10,015 10,046
48 37
31,871 53,098
43,912 65,153
49,656 71,090
8,807 8,819
420 628
5,000 5,000
10,000 10,000
24,227 24,447
10,000 20,000
34,227 44,447
11,871 23,098
12,288 12,287
(8,730) (8,742)
15,429 $ 26,643




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Savoy Enterprise Fund

For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 11,349 % 11,323 % 26) $ 11,735
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 121 350 (229) 391

Depreciation 21,228 21,228 - 21,228
Total Operating Expense 21,349 21,578 (229) 21,619
Operating Income (Loss) (10,000) (10,255) (255) {9,884)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 25 39 64 275

Interest Expense (1,048) (1,048) - (1,460)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (1,023) (959) 64 (1,185)
Change in Net Position (11,023) (11,214) (191) {11,069)
Net Position, October 1 26,643 26,643 37,712
Net Position, September 30 $ 15620 $ 15,429 § (191) % 26,643
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Savoy Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows:

Payments Received from Customers $ 11,323 11,735

Cash Outflows:

Payments to Suppliers (289) (296)

Payments to Employees (62) (95)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 10,973 11,344
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Loans from Other Funds - 29

Payments on Loans from Other Funds (12) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities (12) 29
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal Repayment on Debt (10,000) {10,000)

Interest Paid (1,255) (1,665)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing
ActivitiesFinancing Activities (11,255) (11,665)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest Received 107 92
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 107 92
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities (187) (200)
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 7,909 8,109
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year ' $ 7,722 7,909
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Savoy Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income (10,255) $ (9,884)
Depreciation 21,228 21,228
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 10,973 $ 11,344
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash 77 b 77
Restricted Cash 5,860 6,061
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 1,972 1,971
7,909 $ 8,109
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash 77 $ 77
Restricted Cash 5,667 5,860
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 1,978 1,972
7,722 $ 7,909
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments (29) $ 171
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Sherman Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Retainage Payable

Accrued Interest Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

. NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2016 2015

$ 368,859 $ 706,094

275,213 301,291
78,805 437
17,318,251 18,841,398
20,475,000 -
242,316 6,331
38,758,444 19,855,551
411,584 901,279
2,251,124 1,524,526
8,411 4,686
30,715,982 23,050,016
33,387,101 25,480,507
72,145,545 45,336,058
161,829 186,815
928,437 218,833
. 194,811
718,395 611,309
4,260,000 3,395,000
5,906,832 4,419,953
61,706,461 38,724,678
67,613,293 43,144,631
(6,747,559) (3,517,228)
11,584,516 5,517,824
(142,876) 377,646

$ 4,694,081 $ 2,378,242




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Sherman Enterprise Fund

For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

Operating Revenue
Charges for Services

Operating Expenses
General and Administrative
Depreciation

Total Operating Expense

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses)
Investment Income
Amortization of Bond Premium
Interest Expense
Bond Issuance Costs
Amortization of Bond Discount
Retirement of Debt _
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Transfer Out - General Enterprise Fund
Change in Net Position

Net Position, October 1

Net Position, September 30

2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget . Actual {Negative) Actual

$ 5,625,172 $ 5,893,419 $ 268,247 $ 4,437,032

267,412 488,366 (220,954) 456,042

1,768,849 1,677,780 91,069 1,615,068

2,036,261 2,166,146 (129,885) 2,071,110

3,588,911 3,727,273 138,362 2,365,922

16,850 176,797 159,947 33,531

76,010 68,217 (7,793) 68,217
(1,370,172) (1,023,451) 346,721 (974,837)
-(842,978) (842,978) - (213,478)

(7,793) - 7,793 -
(24,987) {24,987) - (24,987)
(2,153,070) (1,646,402) 506,668 (1,111,554)
- 234,967 234,967 (234,967)
1,435,841 2,315,838 879,997 1,019,401

2,378,242 2,378,242 1,358,841

$ 3,814,083 $ 4,694,080 $ 879,997 $ 2,378,242
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Sherman Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash OQutflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Loans to Other Funds .
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid
Bond Proceeds
Payment of Bond Issuance Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
$ 5893419 § 4,437,032
(93,810) (89,181)
(394,556) - (366,861)
5,405,053 3,980,990
. 204,929
(1,017) ' -
(1,017) 204,929
(8,477,716) (2,608,916)
(3,395,000) (2,780,000)
(1,267,166) (1,230,694)
27,310,000 6,075,000
(842,978) (213,478)
13,327,140 (758,088)
(24,401,000) (923,000)
3,224,000 2,016,000
95,747 30,442
(21,081,253) 1,123,442
(2,350,077) 4,551,273
20,448,771 15,897,498

$ 18,098,694

$ 20,448,771




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Sherman Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Depreciation ‘
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Change in Fair Value of Investments
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2016 2015
$ 3,727,273 $ 2,365,922
1,677,780 1,615,068
$ 5,405,053 $ 3,980,990
$ 706,094 $ 620,338
18,841,398 15,226,117
901,279 51,043
$ 20,448,771 § 15,897,498
368,859 $ 706,094
17,318,251 18,841,398
411,584 901,279

$ 18,098,694

$ 20,448,771

$ (1,480)

$ 2,781




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Solid Waste Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 43,481 h 52,038
Accounis Receivable 13,098 3,807
Due from Other Funds - 178
Prepaid Expenses 1,124 1,174
Total Current Assets 57,703 57,197
TOTAL ASSETS 57,703 57,197
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds 482 -
Total Current Liabilities 482 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 482 -
NET POSITION
Unrestricted ' 57,221 57,197
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 57,221 3 57.197
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis} to Actual
Solid Waste Enterprise Fund

For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

Operating Revenue
Charges for Services

Operating Expenses
Operating Expense
General and Administrative
Maintenance and Repairs
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperatilig Revenues
{Expenses)
Investment Income
Landfill Closure and Postclosure
Care Costs
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Change in Net Position
Net Position, October 1
Net Position, September 30

2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
67,000 $ 24,130 $ (42870) § 16,801
30,000 4,998 25,002 6,586
1,500 3,198 (1,698) 567
3,000 5,971 (2,971) 1,860
34,500 14,167 20,333 9,013
32,500 9,963 (22,537) 7,788
- - - (1)
(12,500) (9,939) 2,561 (6,354)
(12,500) {9,939 2,561 (6,355)
20,000 24 (19,976} 1,433
57,197 57,197 55,764
77,197 $ 57,221 $  (19976) § 57,197
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Solid Waste Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Loans to Other Funds
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
14,889 25,664
(2,550) (1,704)

(11,617) (7,760)
722 16,200
482 -

- (178)
178 -
- (6,152)
660 (6,330)
(9,939) (6,354)
(9,939) (6,354)
- ()
- (1)
(8,557) 3,515
52,038 48,523
43,481 52,038




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Solid Waste Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ 9,963 $ 7,788
(Increase) Decrease '
Accounts Receivable (9,292) 8,863
Prepaid Expenses 51 (451)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 722 $ 16,200
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash b 52,038 p 48,523
$ 52,038 $ 48,523
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 43,481 $ 52,038
| $ 43481 § 52,038
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Southmayd Enterprise Fund

September 30, 2016 and 2015 -

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,665 $ 7,642
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,885 12,161
Due from Other Funds 215 237
Total Current Assets 19,765 20,040
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,401 3,390
Temporary Investments 10,015 10,046
Interest Receivable 48 37
Capital Assets, Net 81,704 102,102
Total Noncurrent Assets 95,168 115,575
TOTAL ASSETS 114,933 135,615
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable 1,834 2,131
. Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 10,000 10,000
Total Current Liabilities 11,834 12,131
Noncurrent Liabilities '
Revenue Bonds Payable 50,000 60,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 61,834 72,131
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 21,704 32,102
Restricted:
Debt Service 23,515 23,503
Unrestricted 7,880 7,879
TOTAL NET POSITION b 53,099 $ 63,484
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Southmayd Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 - 2015
Variance '
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue '

Charges for Services b 13,881 $ 13,985 b 104  § 14,537
Operating Expenses

Gengeral and Administrative 243 427 (184) 478

Depreciation 20,398 20,398 . - 20,398
Total Operating Expense 20,641 20,825 {184) 20,876
Operating Income (Loss) {6,760) (6,840) (80) (6,339)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 30 123 93 282

Interest Expense (3,668) (3,668) - (4,263)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (3,638) (3,545) 93 (3,981)
Change in Net Position (10,398) (10,385) 13 (10,320)
Net Position, October 1 63,484 63,484 73,804
Net Position, September 30 $ 53,086 $ 53,099 8§ 13 $ 63,484
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Southmayd Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans to Other Funds
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015

$ 13,985 14,537
(302) (312)

(125) (166)

13,558 14,059

- (123)

22 -

22 (123)

(10,000) (10,000)
(3,965) (4,555)
(13,965) (14,555)

143 08

143 98
(242) (521)

23,193 - 23,714

$ 22,951 23,193




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Southmayd Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 39, 2015

: 2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income (6,340) (6,339)
Depreciation 20,398 20,398
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 13,558 14,059
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash 7,642 7,876
Restricted Cash 12,161 12,450
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 3,390 3,388
23,193 23,714
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash 7,665 7,642
Restricted Cash 11,885 12,161
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 3,401 3,390
22,951 23,193
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments (32) 172
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Tom Bean Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenues

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payabie

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted.:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

177

2016

2015
$ 50 8 50
1,028,127 17,856
5,448 -
1,033,625 17,906
4,104 339
67,332 67,204
354 252
306,891 130,122
378,681 197,917
1,412,306 215,823
10,754 8,918
8,389 3,564
18,750 13,750
75,000 55,000
112,893 81,232
1,375,000 240,000
1,487,893 321,232
(142,768) (164,878)
1,072,778 68,337
(1,005,597) (8,868)
$  (75587) $  (105,409)




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Tom Bean Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals Fer 2015
2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 92,101 $ 101,763 §$ 9662 $§ 67,575
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 6,084 8,697 (2,613) 7,930

Depreciation 27,374 27,540 (166) 27,374
Total Operating Expense 33,458 36,237 (2,779) 35,304
Operating Income (Loss) 58.643 65,526 6,883 32,271
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 300 2,600 2,300 961

Interest Expense (31,317 (15,259) 16,058 (16,001)

Bond Issuance Costs (23,045) (23,045) - -
Teotal Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (54,062) (35,704) 18,358 (15,040)
Change in Net Position 4,581 29,822 25,241 17,231
Net Position, October 1 (105,409) (105,409) (122,640)
Net Position, September 30 $ (100,828 $ (75,587) § 25241 § (105,409)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Tom Bean Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchases of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid
Bond Proceeds
Payment of Bond Issuance Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
101,315 68,825
(2,221) (1,653)
(6,476) (6,277)
92,618 60,895
1,835 5,824
1,835 5,824
(188,250) -
(55,000) (50,000)
(26,492) (16,583)
1,210,000 -
(23,045) -
917,213 (66,583)
(45,000) -
45,000 -
2,370 550
2,370 550
1,014,036 686
18,245 17,559
1,032,281 18,245




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Tom Bean Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease
Accounts Receivable
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Change in Fair Value of Investments
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2016 2015
$ 65,526 32,271
27,540 27,374
(5,448) -

5,000 1,250

$ 92,618 60,895
$ 50 50
17,856 17,170

339 339

$ 18,245 17,559
$ 50 50
1,028,127 17,856

, 4,104 339
$ 1,032,281 18,245
$ 128 379




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
VanAlstyne Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,579,545 $ 4,395,277
Total Current Assets 1,579,545 4,395,277
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 33,093 28,420
Temporary Investments 73,000 14,062
Interest Receivable 293 45
Capital Assets, Net 3,889,840 659,502
Total Noncurrent Assets 3,996,226 702,029
TOTAL ASSETS 5,575,771 5,097,306
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 314,818 -
Due to Other Funds 9,254 21,095
Accrued Interest Payable 31,395 31,395
Unearned Revenues 65,000 66,250
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 195,000 180,000
Total Current Liabilities 615,467 208,740
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 4,590,000 4,785,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,205,467 5,083,740
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 584,110 (54,829)
Restricted: .
Debt Service 110,266 89,490
Unrestricted (324,072) (21,095)
TOTAL NET POSITION 3 370,304 $ 13,566
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Van Alstyne Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015
2016 2015
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue ) '

Charges for Services $ 374,876 $ 376,600 $ 1,724 $ 239,200
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 14,068 19,799 (5,731) 27,797
Total Operating Expense 14,068 19,799 (5,731) 27,797
Operating Income (Loss) 360,808 356,801 (4,007) 211,403
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income - 3,907 3,907 537

Interest Expense (100,743) (3,970) 96,773 475)

Bond Issuance Costs - - - (108,110)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (100,743) (63) 100,680 (108,048)
Change in Net Assets 260,065 356,738 96,673 103,355
Net Assets, October 1 13,566 13,566 - (89,789)
Net Assets, September 30 § 273,631 $§ 370304 § 96,673 $ 13,566
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Van Alstyne Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Ouiflows:

Payments to Suppliers

Payments to Employees .
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Payments on Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid
Bond Proceeds
Payment of Bond Issuance Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Qutflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
$ 375350 $ 305,450
(4,835) (8,538)
(14,964) (19,259)
355,551 277,653
(11,841) (55,495)
(11,841) (55,495)
(2,825,304) (477,077)
(180,000) (125,000)
(94,187) (33,291)

- 2,875,000
- (108,110)

(3,099,491) 2,131,522
(73,000) (14,000)
14,000 ;

3,721 430
(55,279) (13,570)
(2,811,060) 2,340,110
4,423,698 2,083,588

$ 1,612,638 $ 4,423,698




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Van Alstyne Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

: 2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ 356,801 $ 211,403
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue (1,250) 66,250
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 355,551 $ 277,653
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets: .
Restricted Cash $ 4395278 $ 2,083,588
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 28,420 -
$ 4,423,698 $ 2,083,588
End of Period
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash $ 1,579,545 $ 4,395,278
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 33,093 28,420
$ 1,612,638 $ 4,423,698
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (62) ¥ 62
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Whitewright Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents .

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable

Capital Assets, Net

Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenues

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION

Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2016 2015
9,037 9
600,134 632,493
609,171 632,502
1,908 2,828
50,015 58,052
231 305
199,498 170,769
251,652 231,954
860,823 864,456
- 21,270
6,812 12,559
7,124 1,598
2,500 2,500
30,000 30,000
46,436 67.927
665,000 670,000
711,436 737,927
69,934 99,144
77,228 61,205
2,225 (33,820)
149,387 126,529




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Whitewright Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2016 and Totals For 2015

2016 2015
Variance
Positive 7
Budget Actual (Negative) . Actual

Operating Revenue -

Charges for Services $ 47,022 § 53397 0§ 6,375 § 3,566
Operating Expenses _

General and Administrative 2,830 3,558 (728) 6,703

Depreciation 16,473 16,473 - 16,473
Total Operating Expense 19,303 20,031 (728) 23,176
Operating Income (Loss) 27,719 33,366 5,647 (14,610)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 243 1,365 1,122 1,050

Interest Expense (14,435) (4,093) 10,342 (3,316)

Bond Issuance Costs - (7,780) (7,780) (18,737)
Total Noenoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (14,192) (10,508) 3,684 {21,003)
Change in Net Position 13,527 22,858 9,331 (35,613)
Net Position, October 1 126,529 126,529 : 162,142
Net Position, September 30 $§ 140,056 § 149,387 § 9,331 $ 126,529
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Whitewright Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Ontflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid
Bond Proceeds
Payment of Bond Issuance Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2016 2015
53,397 $ 8,566
(1,337) (1,412)
(2,221) (5,291)
49,839 1,863

- 5,847
(5,749) -
(5,749) 5,847

(56,132) -
(5,000) (5,000)
(8,908) (3,436)
- 640,000
(7,780) (11,625)
(77,820) 619,939
(50,000) -
58,000 -
1,478 610
9,478 610
(24,252) 628,259
635,331 7,072
611,079 $ 635331




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Whitewright Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ 33,366 {14,610)
Depreciation 16,473 16,473
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 49,839 1,863
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 10 9
Restricted Cash 632,493 4,236
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 2,828 2,827
$ 635,331 7,072
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 9,037 10
Restricted Cash ' 600,134 632,493
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 1,908 2,828
$ 611,079 635,331
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Changg in Fair Value of Investments $ (39) 231
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DEBT SCHEDULES




Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2005 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 5/1 Due 11/1 Due 5/1 Requirements
100,000 41,880 41,879 183,759
105,000 39,670 39,669 184,339
105,000 37,349 37,349 179,698
110,000 35,029 35,028 180,057
210,000 32,597 32,598 275,195
210,000 27,956 27,957 265,913
220,000 23,316 23,315 266,631
230,000 18,453 18,454 266,907
235,000 13,371 13,370 261,741
245,000 8,177 8,177 261,354
60,000 2,762 2,763 65,525
65,000 _ 1,437 1,436 67,873

$ 1,895,000 § 281,997 § 281,995 $ 2,458,992
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2007A Contract Revenue Refundin_g Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 5/1 Due 11/1 Due 5/1 Requirements

2017 35,000 13,598 13,598 62,196
2018 40,000 12,764 12,763 65,527
2019 40,000 11,790 11,789 63,579
2020 45,000 10,796 10,795 66,591
2021 45,000 9,666 9,666 64,332
2022 45,000 8,514 8,514 62,028
2023 50,000 7,340 7.339 64,679
2024 50,000 6,022 6,022 62,044
2025 55,000 4,680 4,679 64,359
2026 55,000 3,189 3,189 61,378
2027 60,000 1,671 1,671 63,342

$ 520,000 $ 90,030 $ 90,025 $ 700,055
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year g 2007B Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 5/1 Due 11/1 Due 5/1 Requirements
2017 55,000 20,150 20,150 95,300
2018 55,000 18,838 18,838 92,676
2019 60,000 17,498 17,498 94,996
2020 60,000 16,008 16,008 92,016
2021 65,000 14,501 14,501 94,002
2022 70,000 12,838 12,838 95,676
2023 75,000 11,010 11,010 97,020
2024 75,000 9,034 0,034 93,068
2025 80,000 7,021 7,021 94,042
2026 85,000 4,852 4,852 94,704
2027 90,000 2,507 2,507 95,014

p 770,000 $ 134,257  § 134,257  $ 1,038,514
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2007C Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest : Total
September 30, Due 5/1 Due 11/1 Due 5/1 Requirements
2017 50,000 83,191 83,191 216,382
20138 50,000 81,999 81,998 213,997
2019 60,000 80,781 80,781 221,562
2020 160,000 79,290 79,290 318,580
2021 170,000 75,274 75,274 320,548
2022 175,000 70,922 70,922 316,844
2023 185,000 66,355 66,354 317,709
2024 195,000 61,480 61,480 317,960
2025 , 210,000 56,244 56,244 322,488
2026 220,000 50,553 50,553 321,106
2027 230,000 44,481 44,481 318,962
2028 245,000 38,075 38,076 321,151
2029 255,000 31,191 31,191 317,382
2030 270,000 24,026 24,025 318,051
2031 285,000 16,438 16,439 317.877
2032 300,000 8,430 8,430 316,860

$ 3,060,000 $ 868,730 $ 868,729 $ 4,797,459
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2008 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 5/1 Due 11/1 Due 5/1 Requirements

2017 25,000 9,509 9,509 44,018
2018 25,000 8,866 8,866 42,732
2019 30,000 8,224 8,224 46,448
2020 30,000 7,453 7,453 44,906
2021 30,000 6,682 6,682 43364
2022 35,000 5,911 5,911 46,822
2023 35,000 5,012 5,012 45,024
2024 35,000 4,112 4,112 43,224
2025 40,000 3,212 3,212 "46,424
2026 40,000 2,185 2,185 44,370
2027 45,000 1,156 1,156 . 47,312

$ 370,000 % 62,322  § 62,322 3§ 494,644
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna / City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2006 Contract Revenue Bonds - Anna Portion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements

2017 105,000 22,746 22,747 150,493
2018 110,000 20,935 20,935 151,870
2019 115,000 19,010 19,010 153,020
2020 120,000 16,969 16,969 153,938
2021 125,000 14,839 14,839 154,678
2022 : 125,000 12,589 12,589 150,178
2023 130,000 10,307 10,307 150,614
2024 135,000 7,935 7,935 150,870
2025 140,000 5,437 5,437 150,874
2026 - 150,000 2,812 2,812 155,624

b 1,255,000 § 133,579  § 133,580 % 1,522,159
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna / City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2006 Contract Revenue Bonds - Melissa Portion

Principal Interest - Interest Total

- Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requiremenis
85,000 18,671 18,671 122,342
90,000 17,205 17,205 124,410
95,000 15,630 15,630 126,260
95,000 13,944 13,944 122,888
100,000 12,258 12,257 124,515
105,000 10,457 : 10,459 125,916
110,000 8,541 8,541 127,082
115,000 6,534 6,534 128,068
115,000 4,407 4,406 123,813
120,000 2,251 2,250 124,501

$ 1,030,000 § 109,898  § 109,897  $ 1,249,795
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna / City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2007 Contract Revenue Bonds - Anna Portion
Ending ' Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
2017 105,000 31,124 31,124 167,248
2018 110,000 29,286 29,286 168,572
2019 115,000 27,306 27,306 169,612
2020 120,000 25,179 25,179 170,358
2021 125,000 22,929 22,929 170,858
2022 130,000 20,522 20,522 171,044
2023 135,000 18,020 18,020 171,040
2024 140,000 15,387 15,387 170,774
2025 . 145,000 12,623 12,623 170,246
2026 155,000 9,722 9,722 174,444
2027 160,000 6,622 6,622 173,244
2028 ' 165,000 3,383 3,383 171,766

$ 1,605,000 § 222,103 $ 222,103 $ 2,049,206
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna / City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2007 Contract Revenue Bonds - Melissa Portion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
2017 50,000 14,834 14,834 79,668
2018 55,000 13,959 - 13,959 82918
2019 55,000 12,969 12,969 80,938
2020 55,000 11,951 11,951 78,902
2021 60,000 10,920 10,920 81,840
2022 60,000 9,765 9,765 79,530
2023 65,000 8,610 8,610 82,220
2024 65,000 7,342 7,342 79,684
2025 70,000 6,059 _ 6,059 82,118
2026 75,000 4,659 4,659 84,318
2027 75,000 3,159 3,159 81,318
2028 80,000 1,640 1,640 83,280

$ 765,000 § 105,867 105,867  § 976,734
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2007 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Dug 4/1 Requirements
2017 5,000 40,325 40,214 85,539
2018 5,000 40,213 40,100 85,313
2019 5,000 40,100 39,984 85,084
2020 5,000 39,984 39,865 84,849
2021 5,000 39,865 39,744 : 84,609
2022 60,000 39,744 38,275 138,019
2023 65,000 38275 36,671 139,946
2024 65,000 36,671 35,050 136,721
2025 70,000 35,050 33,298 138,348
2026 70,000 33,298 31,533 134,831
2027 75,000 31,533 29,629 136,162
2028 80,000 29,629 27,588 137,217
2029 85,000 27,588 25,385 137,973
2030 90,000 25,385 23,052 138,437
2031 95,000 23,052 20,590 138,642
2032 95,000 20,590 18,128 133,718
2033 100,000 18,128 15,536 133,664
2034 105,000 15,537 12,794 133,331
2035 115,000 12,794 9,791 137,585
2036 120,000 9,791 ' 6,658 136,449
2037 125,000 6,658 3,394 135,052
2038 130,000 3,394 - 133,394

$ 1,570,000 § 607,604 $ 567,279 $ 2,744,883

198




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Refunding Bond
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2017 95,000 ' 11,610 9,568 116,178
2018 105,000 9,568 7,310 121,878
2019 110,000 7,310 4,945 122,255
2020 115,000 4,945 2,473 122,418
2021 115,000 2,473 - 117,473

$ 540,000 $ 35,906 3 24,296 3 600,202
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Bells Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2005 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 4/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2017 35,000 7,461 7,461 49,922
2018 35,000 7,050 7,050 49,100
2019 35,000 6,639 6,639 48,278
2020 40,000 6,227 6,228 52,455
2021 40,000 5,758 5,757 51,515
2022 40,000 5,288 5,287 50,575
2023 45,000 4,817 - 4,818 54,635
2024 45,000 4,289 4,288 53,577
2025 50,000 3,760 3,760 57,520
2026 50,000 3,173 3,172 56,345
2027 50,000 2,585 2,584 55,169
2028 55,000 1,998 1,996 58,994
2029 ' 55,000 1,351 1,350 57,701
2030 60,000 705 705 61,410

$ 635,000 § 61,101 $ 61,095 § 757,196
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Bolivar Water Supply Corporation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year ) 2005 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 4/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2017 65,000 11,339 11,338 87,677
2018 65,000 10,575 - 10,575 86,150
2019 70,000 9,811 9,812 89,623
2020 70,000 8,988 8,989 87,977
2021 75,000 8,166 8,167 91,333
2022 80,000 7,285 7,285 94,570
2023 80,000 6,345 6,345 92,690
2024 85,000 5,405 5,404 95,809
2025 90,000 4,406 4,406 98,812
2026 50,000 _ 3,348 3,348 96,696
2027 95,000 2,291 2,291 99,582
2028 100,000 1,175 1,174 102,349

$ 965,000 % 79,134 8 79,134 3 1,123,268
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year ‘ 2004 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 105,000 53,084 - 50,518 208,602
2018 110,000 50,518 47,773 208,291
2019 120,000 47,773 44,719 212,492
2020 125,000 44,719 41,507 211,226
2021 130,000 41,507 - 38,101 209,608
2022 - 140,000 38,101 34,363 212,464
2023 145,000 34,363 30,455 209.818
2024 155,000 30,455 26,200 211,655
2025 165,000 26,200 21,630 212,830
2026 175,000 21,630 16,695 213,325
2027 185,000 16,695 11,431 213,126
2028 195,000 11,431 5,883 212,314
2029 205,000 5,883 - 210,883

3 1,955,000 § 422,359 $ 369,275 $ 2,746,634
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Collin Graysen Municipal Alliance Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year State Participation Assistance
Ending Principal Interest Total
September 30, Due 9/30 Due 9/30 Requirements

2017 - 500,822 500,822
2018 - 500,823 500,823
2019 - 915,789 915,789
2020 - 915,790 915,790
2021 - - 915,790 915,790
2022 - 915,790 915,790
2023 - 915,790 915,790
2024 - 915,790 ' 915,790
2025 - 915,789 915,789
2026 380,000 500,823 880,823
2027 ' 400,000 479,239 879,239
2028 425,000 456,319 881,319
2029 450,000 431,966 881,966
2030 475,000 406,181 881,181
2031 500,000 378,963 : 878,963
2032 535,000 350,313 885,313
2033 - 560,000 319,658 879,658
2034 595,000 287,290 882,290
2035 625,000 252,899 877,899
2036 665,000 216,774 881,774
2037 ‘ 705,000 178,337 883,337
2038 740,000 137,588 877,588
2039 790,000 94,446 884,446
2040 ‘ 830,000 48,389 878,389

$ 8675000 § 11951358 % 20,626,358
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2007 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 210,000 110,072 105,168 425,240
2018 220,000 105,168 69,922 425,090
2019 45,000 99,921 98,826 243,747
2020 ' 50,000 98,825 97,584 246,409
2021 55,000 97,583 96,203 248,786
2022 55,000 96,202 94,795 245,997
2023 60,000 94,794 93,229 248,023
2024 65,000 093,228 91,516 249,744
2025 65,000 91,516 89,770 246,286
2026 105,000 89,770 86,926 - 281,696
2027 110,000 86,925 83,889 280,814
2028 115,000 83,889 80,686 - 279,575
2029 125,000 80,686 77,205 282,891
2030 280,000 77,205 69,407 426,612
2031 300,000 69,407 60,977 430,384
2032 315,000 60,977 52,126 428,103
2033 330,000 52,125 42,853 424,978
2034 350,000 42,852 33,017 425,869
2035 370,000 33,017 22,620 425,637
2036 390,000 22,620 11,660 424,280
2037 415,000 11,659 - 426,659

$ 4,030,000 § 1,598,441 $  1,488379 $ 7,116,820
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Collinsville Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 1999 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, ‘ Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 10,000 568 285 10,853
2018 ‘ 10,000 285 - 10,285
$ 20,000 $ 853 $ 285  § 21,138
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Town of Dorchester Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2002 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements

2017 30,000 4,294 4,294 38,588
2018 30,000 3,963 3,963 37,926
2019 30,000 3,630 3,630 37,260
2020 30,000 3,297 3,297 36,594
2021 30,000 2,964 2,964 35,928
2022 30,000 2,631 2,631 35,262
2023 40,000 2,298 2,298 44,596
2024 40,000 1,854 1,854 43,708
2025 40,000 1,410 1,410 42,820
2026 40,000 966 966 41,932
2027 47,000 521 521 48,042

$ 387,000 $ 27,828 $ 27,828 $ 442,656
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Ector Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

1997 Contract Revenue Bonds Funded Under the

Fiscal Year State Revolving Fund Loan
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 4/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requiremenis
2017 25,000 638 637 26,275
$ 25,000 § 638 % 637 § 26,275
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

City of Ector Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016

1999 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 4/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
1,000 947 947 2,894
16,000 918 919 17,837
16,000 459 459 16,918
$ 33,000 § 2,324 $ 2,325 $ 37,649
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Ector Contract Revenue Bonds-
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year _ 2013 Coniract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 4/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2017 10,000 6,720 6,720 23,440
2018 _ 10,000 6,628 6,628 23,256
2019 10,000 6,522 6,522 23,044
2020 10,000 6,398 6,398 22,796
2021 10,000 6,254 6,254 22,508
2022 10,000 6,093 6,093 22,186
2023 10,000 5,918 5,918 21,836
2024 10,000 5,735 5,735 21,470
2025 10,000 5,543 . 5,543 21,086
2026 15,000 5,342 5,342 25,684
2027 15,000 5,028 5,028 25,056
2028 15,000 4,702 4,702 24,404
2029 15,000 4,366 4,366 23,732
2030 15,000 4,024 4,024 23,048
2031 ‘ 15,000 3,678 3,678 22,356
2032 15,000 3,328 3,328 21,656
2033 20,000 2,975 2,975 25,950
2034 20,000 2,499 2,499 24,998
2035 20,000 2,023 2,023 24,046
2036 20,000 1,547 1,547 23,094
2037 20,000 1,071 1,071 22,142
2038 25,000 595 . 595 26,190

$ 320,000 % 96,989 $ 96,989 $ 513,978
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Gainesville Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds -
Ending Principal - Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2017 90,000 4,319 2,969 97,288
2018 _ 95,000 2,969 1,544 99,513
2019 95,000 1,543 - 96,543

$ 280,000 3 8,831 $ 4,513 % 293,344
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Gainesville Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2011 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 165,000 38,363 37.818 241,181
2018 170,000 37.818 37,009 244,827
2019 175,000 37,009 36,002 248,011
2020 215,000 36,002 34,582 285,584
2021 220,000 34,582 32,832 287,414
2022 225,000 32,832 30,786 288,618
2023 235,000 30,786 28,454 294,240
2024 240,000 28,454 25,938 254,392
2025 _ 245,000 25,938 23,377 294,315
2026 250,000 23,377 20,522 293,899
2027 255,000 20,522 17,499 293,021
2028 260,000 17,499 14,324 291,823
2029 270,000 14,324 10,930 295,254
2030 275,000 10,930 ' 7,373 293,303
2031 280,000 1,373 3,751 291,124
2032 250,000 3,751 - 293,751

$ 3,770,000 $ 399,560 b 361,197 $ 4,530,757
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Ciity of Gainesville Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2011-A Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Intergst Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 70,000 20,571 20,346 110,917
2018 70,000 20,346 20,047 110,393
2019 70,000 20,047 19,674 109,721
2020 120,000 19,674 18,851 158,525
2021 _ 115,000 18,851 17,907 151,758
2022 115,000 17,907 16,788 149,695
2023 120,000 16,788 15,509 152,297
2024 120,000 15,509 14,141 149,650
2025 120,000 14,141 12,730 146,871
2026 125,000 12,730 11,148 148,878
2027 130,000 11,148 - 9,547 150,695
2028 130,000 9,547 7,788 147,335
2029 135,600 7,788 5,992 148,780
2030 140,000 5,992 4,021 150,013
2031 140,000 4,021 2,046 146,067
2032 145,000 2,046 - 147,046

$ 1,865,000 $ 217,106 § 196,535 8 2,278,641
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Gainesville Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, - Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2017 50,000 5448 5,448 60,896
2018 50,000 5,448 5,448 60,896
2019 50,000 5,448 5413 60,861
2020 55,000 5413 5,331 65,744
2021 55,000 5331 5,190 65,521
2022 55,000 5,190 4,998 65,188
2023 55,000 4,998 4,764 64,762
2024 55,000 4,764 4,478 64,242
2025 60,000 4,478 4,136 68,614
2026 60,000 4,136 3,773 67,909
2027 60,000 3,773 3,374 67,147
2028 60,000 3,374 2,939 66,313
2029 65,000 2,939 2,367 70,306
2030 65,000 2,367 1,828 69,195
2031 : 65,000 1,828 1,256 68,084
2032 65,000 1,256 651 66,907
2033 70,000 652 - 70,652

$ 995,000 $ 66,843 $ 61,394  § 1,123,237
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Gainesville Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2013 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
160,000 13,400 11,800 185,200
160,000 11,800 10,200 182,000
160,000 10,200 . 8,600 178.800
165,000 8,600 6,950 180,550
170,000 6,950 5,250 182,200
175,000 5,250 2,625 182,875
175,000 2,625 177,625
1,165,000 $ 58,825 £ 45,425 $ 1,269,250

214




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Gober MUD Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2001 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 " Duel2/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
2017 10,000 1,905 1,905 13,810
2018 10,000 1,618 1,617 13,235
2019 15,000 1,328 1,327 17,655
2020 15,000 889 889 16,778
2021 15,000 446 446 15,862

8 65,000 $ 6,186 $ 6,184  $ 717,370

215




Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Howe Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2003 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 1/1 Due 1/1 Due 7/1 Requirements
35,000 7,798 6,904 49,702
35,000 6,904 5,995 - 47,899
40,000 5,995 4,945 50,940
40,000 4,945 3,875 48,820
45,000 3,875 2,648 51,523
45,000 2,648 1,400 49,048
50,000 1,400 - 51,400
$ 290,000 $ 33,565 §$ 25,767 § 349,332
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Howe Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Tiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds
Ending Principal ~ Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 1/1 Due 1/1 Due 7/1 Requirements

2017 110,000 8,565 6,640 125,205
2018 115,000 6,640 4,628 126,268
2019 115,000 4,628 2,500 122,128
2020 125,000 2,499 - 127,499

$ 465,000 3 22,332 $ 13,768 $ 501,100
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Krum Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
2017 65,000 24,656 24,656 114,312
2018 65,000 24,656 , 24,656 114,312
2019 70,000 24,572 24,572 119,144
2020 70,000 24,365 24,365 118,730
2021 75,000 24,061 24,061 123,122
2022 80,000 23,656 23,656 127,312
2023 80,000 23,168 23,168 126,336
2024 85,000 22,627 22,627 130,254
2025 90,000 22,003 22,003 134,006
2026 90,000 21,296 21,296 132,592
2027 95,000 20,554 20,554 136,108
2028 100,000 19,737 19,737 139,474
2029 105,000 18,842 18,842 142,684
2030 110,000 17,866 17,865 145,731
2031 115,000 16,804 16,804 148,608
2032 115,000 15,666 15,666 146,332
2033 120,000 14,493 14,493 148,986
2034 125,000 13,233 13,233 151,466
2035 130,000 11,883 11,883 153,766
2036 135,000 10,446 10,446 155,892
2037 145,000 8,934 8,934 162,868
2038 150,000 7,288 7,288 164,576
2039 155,000 5,578 5,578 166,156
2040 160,000 3,804 3,804 167,608
2041 170,000 1,964 1,964 173,928

$ 2,700,000 $ 422,152 § 422,151 $ 3,544,303
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Krum Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
2017 35,000 38,331 38,331 131,662
2018 55,000 38,125 - 38,125 131,250
2019 55,000 37,819 ‘ 37,819 130,638
2020 55,000 - 37,360 37,360 129,720
2021 55,000 36,769 36,769 128,538
2022 60,000 36,037 36,037 132,074
2023 60,000 35,146 35,146 130,292
2024 60,000 34,183 34,183 128,366
2025 65,000 33,163 33,163 131,326
2026 65,000 32,006 32,006 129,012
2027 : 70,000 30,801 30,801 131,602
2028 70,000 29,443 29,443 128,886
2029 75,000 28,036 28,036 131,072
2030 © 80,000 26,486 26,486 132,972
2031 80,000 24,806 24,806 129,612
2032 85,000 23,103 - 23,103 131,206
2033 90,000 21,275 21,275 132,550
2034 90,000 19,327 19,327 128,654
2035 95,000 17,360 17,360 129,720
2036 100,000 15,275 15,275 130,550
2037 105,000 13,055 13,055 131,110
2038 110,000 10,708 10,708 131,416
2039 115,000 8,228 8,228 131,456
2040 120,000 5,617 5,617 131,234
2041 125,000 2,881 2,881 130,762

$ 1,995,000  § 635,340  § 635,340 $ 3,265,680
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Kiowa SUD Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

Fiscal Year 2015 Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, - Due 8/1 Due 2/1 Due 8/1 Requirements
2017 170,000 33,673 ' 33,673 237,346
2018 170,000 33,571 33,571 237,142
2019 170,000 33,231 33,231 236,462
2020 175,000 32,628 32,628 : 240,256
2021 175,000 31,709 31,709 238,418
2022 175,000 30,493 30,493 235,986
2023 180,000 29,023 29,023 238,046
2024 185,000 27,313 27,313 239,626
2025 185,000 25,453 25,453 235,906
2026 190,000 23,502 23,502 237,004
2027 195,000 21,402 21,402 237,804
2028 200,000 19,170 19,170 238,340
2029 205,000 16,800 16,800 238,600
2030 210,000 14,288 14,288 238,576
2031 215,000 11,653 11,653 238,306
2032 220,000 8,901 8,901 237,802
2033 225,000 6,041 6,041 237,082
2034 230,000 3,082 3,082 236,164

$ 3,475,000 $ 401,933 $ 401,933 $ 4,278,866
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
" Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requiremenis to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Collinsville Portion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2017 19,400 3,055 3,055 25,510
2018 19,900 2,979 2,979 25,858
2019 20,400 2,880 2,880 26,160
2020 20,900 2,759 2,759 26,418
2021 21,500 2,607 2,607 26,714
2022 22,000 2,426 2,426 26,852
2023 22,500 2,225 2,225 26,950
2024 23,100 2,002 2,002 27,104
2025 23,700 1,760 1,760 27,220
2026 24,300 1,500 1,500 27,300
2027 24,900 1,223 1,223 27,346
2028 25,500 929 929 27,358
2029 26,100 618 - 618 27,336
2030 23,700 294 294 24288

b 317,900 $ 27,257 $ 27257 $ 372,414
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allecation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Denison Portion

Principal Interest Interest Total

Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
209,520 32,991 32,991 275,502
214,920 32,169 32,169 279,258
220,320 31,099 31,099 282,518
225,720 29,794 29,794 285,308
232,200 28,159 28,159 288,518
- 237,600 26,203 26,203 290,006
243,000 24,025 24,025 291,050
249,480 21,620 21,620 292,720
255,960 19,011 19,011 293,982
262,440 16,205 16,205 294,850
268,920 13,212 13,212 295,344
275,400 10,035 10,035 295,470
281,880 6,679 6,679 295,238
255,960 3,174 3,174 262,308
$ 3433320 § 294376 § 294,376  § 4,022,072
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Gainesville Portion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
2017 209,520 32,991 32,991 275,502
2018 214,920 32,169 32,169 279,258
2019 ' 220,320 31,099 31,099 282,518
2020 225,720 29,794 29,794 285,308
2021 232,200 28,159 28,159 288,518
2022 237,600 26,203 26,203 290,006
2023 243,000 24,025 24,025 291,050
2024 249,480 21,620 21,620 292,720
2025 255,960 19,011 19,011 293,982
2026 262,440 16,205 16,205 294,850
2027 268,920 13,212 13,212 295,344
2028 275,400 10,035 10,035 295,470
2029 281,880 6,679 - 6,679 295,238
2030 255,960 3,174 3,174 262,308

$ 3,433,320 $ 294,376 $ 294376  § 4,022,072
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Gunter Portion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 - Requirements

2017 19,400 3,055 3,055 25,510
2018 19,900 2,979 2,979 25,858
2019 20,400 2,880 2,880 26,160
2020 20,900 2,759 2,759 26,418
2021 21,500 2,607 2,607 26,714
2022 22,000 2,426 2,426 26,852
2023 ‘ 22,500 2,225 2,225 26,950
2024 23,100 2,002 2,002 27,104
2025 23,700 1,760 1,760 27,220
2026 24,300 1,500 1,500 27,300
2027 24,900 1,223 1,223 27,346
2028 25,500 929 929 27,358
2029 26,100 618 618 27,336
2030 23,700 294 204 24,288

$ 317,900 $ 27,257 b 27,257 $ 372,414
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Lindsay Portion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2017 29,100 4,582 4,582 38,264
2018 29,850 4,468 4,468 38,786
2019 30,600 4,319 4,319 39,238
2020 31,350 4,138 4,138 39,626
2021 32,250 3,911 3,911 40,072
2022 33,000 3,639 3,639 40,278
2023 33,750 3,337 3,337 40,424
2024 34,650 3,003 3,003 40,656
2025 35,550 2,640 2,640 40,830
2026 36,450 2,251 2,251 40,952
2027 37,350 1,835 1,835 41,020
2028 38,250 1,394 1,394 41,038
2029 39,150 928 928 41,006
2030 35,550 441 441 36,432

$ 476,850  § 40,886  $ 40,886  $ 558,622
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016

2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Marilee SUD Portion

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 8/15 - Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
38,800 6,109 6,109 51,018
39,800 5,957 5,957 51,714
40,800 5,759 5,759 52,318
41,800 5,517 5,517 52,834
43,000 5,215 5,215 53,430
44,000 4,852 4,852 53,704
45,000 4,449 4,449 53,898
46,200 4,004 4,004 54,208
47,400 3,520 3,520 54,440
48,600 3,001 3,001 54,602
49,800 2,447 2,447 54,694
51,000 1,858 1,858 54,716
52,200 1,237 1,237 54,674
47,400 588 588 48,576
$ 635,800 § 54,513  § 54,513 % 744,826
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Northwest Grayson Portion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2017 11,640 1,833 1,833 15,306
2018 11,940 1,787 1,787 15,514
2019 12,240 1,728 1,728 15,696
2020 12,540 1,655 1,655 15,850
2021 12,900 1,564 1,564 16,028
2022 13,200 1,456 1,456 16,112
2023 13,500 1,335 1,335 16,170
2024 13,860 1,201 1,201 16,262
2025 14,220 1,056 1,056 16,332
2026 14,580 900 ' 900 16,380
2027 14,940 734 734 16,408
2028 15,300 557 557 16,414
2029 15,660 371 371 16,402
2030 14,220 176 176 14,572

' $ 190,740  § 16,353 $ 16,353 $ 223,446
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Pottsboro Portion

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
97,000 15,274 15,274 127,548
69,500 14,893 14,893 129,286
102,000 14,398 14,398 130,796
104,500 13,793 13,793 132,086
107,500 13,036 13,036 133,572
110,000 12,131 12,131 134,262
112,500 11,123 11,123 134,746
115,500 10,009 10,009 135,518
118,500 8,801 8.801 136,102
121,500 7,502 7,502 136,504
124,500 6,117 6,117 136,734
127,500 4,646 4,646 136,792
130,500 3,092 3,092 136,684
118,500 - 1,469 1,469 121,438

$ 1,589,500 $ 136,284  § 136,284 $ 1,862,068
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Red River Authority Portion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2017 38,800 6,109 6,109 51,018
2018 39,800 5,957 5,957 51,714
2019 40,800 5,759 5,759 52,318
2020 41,800 5,517 5,517 52,834
2021 43,000 5215 5,215 53,430
2022 44,000 4,852 4,852 53,704
2023 45,000 4,449 4,449 53,898
2024 46,200 4,004 4,004 54,208
2025 : 47,400 3,520 3,520 54,440
2026 48,600 3,001 3,001 54,602
2027 49,800 2,447 2,447 54,694
2028 . 51,000 1,858 1,858 54,716
2029 : 52,200 1,237 1,237 54,674
2030 47,400 588 588 48,576

$ 635,800 $ 54,513 $ 54,513 $ 744,826
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Sherman Portion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
2017 209,520 32,991 32,991 275,502
2018 214,920 32,169 32,169 279,258
2019 220,320 31,099 31,099 282,518
2020 225,720 29,794 29,794 285,308
2021 232,200 28,159 28,159 288,518
2022 237,600 26,203 26,203 290,006
2023 243,000 24,025 . 24,025 291,050
2024 249 480 21,620 21,620 292,720
2025 255,960 19,011 19,011 293,982
2026 262,440 16,205 16,205 294,850
2027 268,920 13,212 13,212 205,344
2028 275,400 10,035 10,035 295,470
2029 281,880 6,679 6,679 295,238
2030 255,960 3,174 3,174 262,308

$ 3,433,320 $ 294,376  § 294,376  § 4,022,072
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
~ Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Southmayd Pottion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2017 9,700 1,527 1,527 12,754
2018 9,950 1,489 1,489 12,928
2019 10,200 1,440 1,440 13,080
2020 10,450 1,379 1,379 13,208
2021 10,750 1,304 1,304 13,358
2022 11,000 ' 1,213 1,213 13,426
2023 11,250 1,112 1,112 13,474
2024 11,550 1,001 1,001 13,552
2025 11,850 380 880 13,610
2026 12,150 750 750 13,650
2027 12,450 612 612 13,674
2028 12,750 465 465 13,680
2029 13,050 309 309 13,668
2030 11,850 147 147 12,144

$ 158,950 $ 13,628 $ 13,628 $ 186,206
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Two Way Water Portion

Principal Interest Interest Totat

Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
38,800 6,109 6,109 51,018
39,800 5,957 © 3,957 51,714
40,800 5,759 5,759 52,318
41,800 5,517 5,517 52,834
43,000 5,215 5,215 53,430
44,000 4,852 4,852 53,704
45,000 4,449 4,449 53,898
46,200 4,004 4,004 54,208
47,400 3,520 3,520 54,440
48,600 3,001 3,001 54,602
49,800 2,447 2,447 54,694
51,000 1,858 1,858 54,716
52,200 1,237 1,237 54,674
47,400 588 588 48,576
$ 635,800 $ 54,513 § 54,513 § 744,826
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Whitesboro Portion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2017 38,800 6,109 6,109 51,018
2018 39,800 5,957 5,957 51,714
2019 40,800 5,759 5,759 52,318
2020 41,800 5,517 5,517 52,834
2021 43,000 5,215 5,215 53,430
2022 44,000 4,852 4,852 53,704
2023 _ -~ 45,000 4,449 4,449 53,898
2024 46,200 4,004 4,004 54,208
2025 47,400 3,520 3,520 54,440
2026 _ 48,600 3,001 3,001 54,602
2027 49,800 2,447 2,447 54,694
2028 51,000 1,858 1,858 54,716
2029 52,200 1,237 1,237 54,674
2030 ~ 47,400 588 588 48,576

3 635,800 $ 54,513 $ 54,513 $ 744,826
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016

2010 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal interest Interest Total
Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
970,000 152,735 152,735 1,275,470
995,000 148,928 148,928 1,292,856
1,020,000 143,978 143,978 1,307,956
1,045,000 137,935 137,935 1,320,870
1,075,000 130,364 130,364 1,335,728
1,100,000 121,312 121,312 1,342,624
1,125,000 111,225 111,225 1,347,450
1,155,000 100,093 100,093 1,355,186
1,185,000 88,012 88,012 1,361,024
1,215,000 75,024 75,024 1,365,048
1,245,000 61,167 61,167 1,367,334
1,275,000 46,458 46,458 1,367,916
1,305,000 30,922 30,922 1,366,844
1,185,000 14,694 14,694 1,214,388
$§ 15895000 § 1,362,847 $ 1,362,847  § 18,620,694
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
‘September 30, 2016

2012 Woodbine WSC & Lake Kiowa SUD Contract with

Fiscal Year Corp of Engincers
Ending Principal Interest Total
September 30, Dug 9/28 Due 9/28 Requirements

2017 ‘ 12,614 21,637 34,251
2018 13,150 21,101 34,251
. 2019 13,709 20,542 34,251
2020 14,291 19,960 34,251
2021 14,899 19,352 34,251
2022 15,532 18,719 34,251
2023 16,192 18,059 34,251
2024 16,880 17,371 34,251
2025 17,598 16,653 34,251
2026 18,346 15,905 34,251
2027 19,125 15,126 34,251
2028 19,938 14,313 34,251
2029 20,786 13,466 34,252
2030 21,669 12,582 34,251
2031 22,590 11,661 34,251
2032 : 23,550 10,701 34,251
2033 24,551 9,700 34,251
2034 25,594 8,657 34,251
2035 26,682 7,569 34,251
2036 27816 6,435 34,251
2037 28,998 5,253 34,251
2038 30,230 4,021 34,251
2039 . 31,515 2,736 34,251
2040 44,461 1,396 45,857
$ 520,716 $ 312,915 $ 833,631
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Leonard Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016

2000 Contract Revenue Bonds

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
10,000 1,563 1,255 12,818
10,000 1,255 945 12,200
10,000 945 632 11,577
10,000 633 317 10,950
10,000 318 - 10,318
$ 50,000 % 4714 % 3,149 57,863
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Leonard Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2002 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total

Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
50,000 6,781 5,894 62,675
55,000 5,894 4,890 65,784
55,000 4,890 - 3,859 63,749
60,000 3,859 2,703 66,562
60,000 2,704 1,518 64,222
75,000 1,519 - 76,519

$ 355000 § 25,647 $ 18,864

$ 399,511
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2009A Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements

2017 50,000 19,960 19,960 89,920
2018 50,000 19,160 19,160 88,320
2019 55,000 18,298 18,298 91,596
2020 55,000 17,294 17,294 89,588
2021 60,000 16,235 16,235 92,470
2022 60,000 14,960 14,960 89,920
2023 65,000 13,640 13,640 92,280
2024 70,000 12,161 12,161 94,322
2025 75,000 10,516 10,516 96,032
2026 75,000 8,715 8,715 92,430
2027 30,000 6,803 6,803 93,606
2028 85,000 4,704 4,703 94,407
2029 90,000 2,430 2,430 94,860

5 870,000 $ 164,876 8 164,875 b 1,199,751
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2009B Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements

2017 65,000 19,880 19,880 104,760
2018 70,000 19,149 19,149 108,298
- 2019 70,000 18,274 18,274 106,548
2020 75,000 17,329 17,329 109,658
2021 75,000 16,241 16,241 107,482
2022 80,000 15,004 15,004 110,008
2023 85,000 13,624 13,624 112,248
2024 85,000 12,094 12,094 109,188
2025 90,000 10,500 10,500 111,000
2026 95,000 8,768 8,768 112,536
2027 100,000 ' 6,796 6,796 113,592
2028 105,000 4,646 4,646 114,292
2029 105,000 2,337 2,338 109,675
$ 1,100,000 $ 164,642 $ 164,643 § 1,429,285
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Northwest Grayson Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 1998 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
2017 75,000 22,878 22,878 120,756
2018 80,000 21,483 21,483 122,966
2019 80,000 19,995 19,995 119,990
2020 85,000 18,507 18,507 122,014
2021 85,000 16,926 16,926 118,852
2022 90,000 15,345 15,345 120,690
2023 95,000 13,671 13,671 122,342
2024 95,000 11,904 11,904 118,808
2025 100,000 10,137 10,137 120,274
2026 105,000 8,277 8,277 121,554
2027 110,000 6,324 6,324 122,648
2028 115,000 4,278 4,278 123,556
2029 - 115,000 2,139 2,139 119,278

$ 1,230,000 § 171,864  § 171,864 3§ 1,573,728
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

City of Paradise Contract Revenuc Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016

1999 Coniract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
20,000 1,982 1,523 23,505
20,000 1,522 1,057 22,579
20,000 1,057 588 21,645
25,000 588 - 25,588
$ 85,000 % 5149 % 3,168 93,317 -
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Bonds

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016

2006 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 6/1 Duc 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
20,000 4,623 4,624 29,247
20,000 4,259 4,258 28,517
20,000 3,888 3,889 27,777
25,000 3,514 3,514 32,028
25,000 3,039 3,038 31,077
25,000 2,564 2,563 30,127
25,000 2,082 2,083 29,165
25,000 1,595 1,595 28,190
25,000 1,102 1,102 27,204
30,000 608 608 31,216
$ 240,000 3 27,2714 % 27274 § 294,548
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Pottsbore Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2007 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
85,000 16,589 16,589 118,178
85,000 15,399 15,399 115,798
90,000 14,166 14,166 118,332
95,000 12,861 12,861 120,722
95,000 11,460 11,460 117,920
100,000 10,035 10,035 120,070
100,000 8,510 8,510 117,020
105,000 6,960 6,960 118,920
110,000 5,333 5,333 120,666
110,000 3,600 3,600 117,200
115,000 1,840 1,840 118,680
$ 1,090,000 § 106,753 $ 106,753  $ 1,303,506

243




Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Pottsbore Contract Revenue Bonds
- Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2010 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
125,000 11,125 11,125 147,250
130,000 9,406 9.405 148,811
135,000 7,455 7,455 149,910
140,000 5,263 5,262 150,525
145,000 2,901 2,901 150,802
$ 675,000 § 36,150  § 36,148 § 747,298
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Princeton Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2009 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principat Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 220,000 103,739 103,739 427,478
2018 230,000 99,119 99,119 428,238
2019 - 240,000 94,116 94,116 428,232
2020 255,000 88,656 88,656 432,312
2021 265,000 82,473 82,472 429,945
2022 280,000 75,781 75,781 431,562
2023 295,000 68,501 68,501 432,002
2024 310,000 60,610 60,610 431,220
2025 325,000 52,240 52,240 429,480
2026 345,000 43,140 43,140 431,280
2027 365,000 33,308 33,307 431,615
2028 385,000 22,814 22814 430,628
2029 405,000 11,745 11,745 428,490

$ 3,920,000 % 836,242  § 836,240 $ 5,592,482
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sadler Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year - 2016 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2017 - 1,020 1,200 2,220
2018 5,000 1,200 1,200 7,400
2019 5,000 1,200 1,200 7,400
2020 3,000 1,200 1,200 7,400
2021 5,000 1,200 1,197 7,397
2022 5,000 1,197 1,189 7,386
2023 5,000 1,i89 1,176 7,365
2024 5,000 1,176 1,158 7,334
2025 5,000 i,158 1,134 7,292
2026 5,000 1,134 1,107 7,241
2027 5,000 1,107 1,076 7,183
2028 5,000 1,076 1,042 7,118
2029 5,000 1,042 1,006 7,048
2030 5,000 1,006 268 6,974
2031 5,000 968 927 6,895
2032 5,000 927 885 6,812
2033 5,000 885 841 6,726
2034 5,000 841 795 6,636
2035 10,000 795 701 11,496
2036 10,000 701 605 11,306
2037 10,000 605 508 o 11,113
2038 10,000 508 409 10,917
2039 10,000 409 308 10,717
2040 _ 10,000 308 206 10,514
2041 10,000 206 104 10,310
2042 10,000 104 - 10,104

$ 165,000  § 23,161 $ 22,142 8 210,303
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Savoy Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 1998 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 4/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 10,000 420 420 10,840
2018 10,000 210 210 10,420
b 20,000 § 630 $ 630 $ 21,260
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
2006 Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
110,000 29,874 27,669 167,543
115,000 27,669 25,363 168,032
120,000 25,363 22,957 168,320
125,000 22,957 20,451 168,408
130,000 20,451 17,845 168,296
135,000 17,844 15,139 167,983
140,000 15,138 12,331 167,469
145,000 12,331 9,424 166,755
150,000 9,423 6,416 165,839
155,000 6,416 3,308 164,724
165,000 3,308 - 168,308
$ 1,490,000 $ 190,774 $ 160,903 $ 1,841,677
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year - : 2008 Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 170,000 37,630 35,590 243,220
2018 175,000 35,590 33,403 243,993
2019 185,000 33,403 30,997 249,400
2020 190,000 30,997 28,385 249,382
2021 195,000 28,385 25,606 248,991
2022 205,000 25,606 22,583 253,189
2023 215,000 22,582 19,304 256,886
2024 _ 220,000 19,304 15,894 255,198
2025 230,000 15,894 12,214 258,108
2026 240,000 12,214 8,314 260,528
2027 245,000 8314 4271 257,585
2028 255,000 4,271 - 259,271

$ 2,525000 % 274,190 $ 236,561 $ 3,035,751
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2008 Revenue Refunding Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total

Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
100,000 32,295 30,420 162,715
100,000 30,420 28,483 158,903
105,000 28,483 26,382 159,865
110,000 26,382 24,183 160,565
115,000 24,183 21,768 160,951
120,000 21,768 19,188 160,956
125,000 19,188 16,375 160,563
130,000 16,375 13,450 159,825
135,000 13,450 10,413 158,863
145,000 10,413 7,150 162,563
150,000 7,150 3,681 160,831
155,000 3,681 - 158,681

$ 1,490,000 $§ 233,788 $ 201,493 $ 1,925,281
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2009 Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 120,060 38,842 37,463 196,305
2018 120,000 37,463 35,932 193,395
2019 125,000 35,932 34,245 195,177
2020 130,000 34,245 32,328 196,573
2021 135,000 32,328 30,066 197,394
2022 140,000 30,066 27,581 197,647
2023 145,000 27,581 24,899 197,480
2024 150,000 . 24,899 22,011 196,910
2025 155,000 22,011 18,989 196,000
2026 160,000 18,989 15,669 194,658
2027 170,000 15,669 12,656 197,725
2028 175,000 12,056 8,250 195,306
2029 185,000 : 8,250 4,180 197,430
2030 150,000 4,180 - 194,180

$ 2,100,000 $ 342,511 $ 303,669 $ 2,746,180
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2009A Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 180,000 57,643 55,708 293,351
2018 190,000 55,708 53,428 299,136
2019 195,000 53,428 50,941 299,369
2020 205,000 50,941 48,071 304,012
2021 210,000 48,071 44,816 302,887
2022 220,000 44,816 41,186 306,002
2023 225,000 41,186 37,305 303,491
2024 235,000 37,305 33,075 "~ 305,380
2025 245,000 33,075 28,604 306,679
2026 255,000 28,604 23,568 307,172
2027 265,000 23,568 18,135 306,703
2028 275,000 18,135 12,360 305,495
2029 ' 285,000 12,360 6,375 303,735
2030 300,000 - 6,375 - 306,375

$ 3.285000 § 511,215 § 453,572 $ 4249787
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year : 2011 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 85,000 39,094 37,181 161,275
2018 © 85,000 37,181 35,481 157,662
2019 90,000 35,481 33,681 159,162
2020 95,000 33,681 31,781 160,462
2021 95,000 31,781 29,881 156,662
2022 100,000 29,881 27,881 157,762
2023 105,000 27,881 25,781 158,662
2024 110,000 25,781 23,513 159,294
2025 115,000 23,513 21,141 159,654
2026 115,000 21,141 18,769 154,910
2027 120,000 18,769 16,069 154,838
2028 125,000 16,069 13,256 154,325
2029 130,000 13,256 10,331 153,587
2030 140,000 - 10,331 7,005 157,336
2031 145,000 7,005 3,562 155,567
2032 150,000 3,562 - 153,562

$ 1,805,000 § 374,407 $ 335,313 $ 2,514,720
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

Fiscal Year 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 1011 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 200,000 87,672 85,172 372,844
2018 210,000 85,172 82,022 377,194
2019 215,000 82,022 78,797 375,819
2020 225,000 78,797 75,422 379,219
2021 240,000 75,422 71,822 387,244
2022 250,000 71,822 66,822 ‘388,644
2023 260,000 66,822 61,622 388,444
2024 270,000 61,622 56,222 - 387,844
2025 285,000 56,222 51,947 393,169
2026 300,000 51,947 47,259 399,206
2027 : 310,000 ‘ 47,259 42,028 399,287
2028 325,000 42,028 36,340 403,368
2029 340,000 36,340 30,178 406,518
2030 355,000 30,178 23,522 408,700
2031 375,000 23,522 16,256 414,778
2032 390,000 16,256 8,456 414,712
2033 410,000 8,456 418,456

$ 4,960,000 $ 921,559  § 833,887 § 6,715,446
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2012A Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
1,275,000 120,150 101,025 1,496,175
1,310,000 101,025 81,375 1,492,400
1,355,000 81,375 61,050 1,497,425
1,410,000 61,050 32,850 1,503,900
1,470,000 32,850 3,450 1,506,300
230,000 3,450 - 233,450
7,050,000  § 399,900 $ 279,750 7,729,650
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2013 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
135,000 45,323 43,973 224,296
140,000 43,973 42,573 226,546
145,000 42,573 41,123 228,696
150,000 41,123 39,623 230,746
155,000 39,623 38,073 232,696
160,000 38,073 36,473 234,546
170,000 36,473 34,645 241,118
175,000 34,645 32,633 242,278
* 180,000 32,633 30,383 243,016
190,000 30,383 28,008 248,391
195,000 28,008 25,375 248,383
200,000 - 25375 22,675 248,050
210,000 22,675 19,525 252,200
220,000 19,525 16,225 255,750
225,000 16,225 - 12,569 253,794
235,000 12,569 8,750 256,319
245,000 8,750 4,463 258,213
255,000 4,463 - 259,463

$ 3,385,000 $ 522,412 $ 477,089

$ 4,384,501
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2013A Contract Revenue Bonds ‘
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 105,000 44,728 43,678 £93,406
2018 110,000 43,678 42,578 196,256
2019 115,000 42,578 41,427 199,005
2020 120,000 41,427 40,227 201,654
2021 120,000 40,227 38,952 199,179
2022 125,000 38,952 37,546 201,498
2023 130,000 37,546 35,921 203,467
2024 135,000 - 35921 34,065 204,986
2025 ' 140,000 34,065 32,140 206,205
2026 150,000 32,140 29,815 211,955
2027 155,000 29,815 27,413 212,228
2028 160,000 27,413 24,693 212,106
2029 165,000 24,693 21,888 211,581
2030 170,000 21,888 18,742 210,630
2031 180,000 18,742 15,413 214,155
2032 185,000 15,413 11,805 212,218
2033 190,000 11,804 8,100 209,904
2034 200,000 8,100 4,100 212,200
2035 205,000 4,100 - 209,100

$ 2,860,000 § 553,230 $ 508,503 $ 3,921,733
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2014 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
85,000 17,000 16,150 118,150
85,000 16,150 15,300 116,450
65,000 15,300 14,650 94,950
40,000 14,650 14,250 68,900
30,000 14,250 13,950 58,200
90,000 13,950 13,050 117,000
90,000 13,050 12,150 115,200
95,000 12,150 11,200 118,350
95,000 11,200 10,250 116,450
80,000 10,250 9,450 99,700
80,000 9,450 8,650 98,100
100,000 8,650 7,650 116,300
105,000 7,650 6,600 119,250
105,000 6,600 5,550 117,150
105,000 ' 5,550 4,500 115,050
110,000 4,500 3,400 117,900
110,000 3,400 - 2,300 115,700
115,000 2,300 1,150 118,450
115,000 1,150 - 116,150
$ 1,700,000 § 187,200 § 170,200  § 2,057,400
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2015 DWSRF Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 4/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requiretnents

2017 280,000 2,884 2,884 285,768
2018 280,000 2,884 2,884 285,768
2019 275,000 2,884 2,884 - 280,768
2020 280,000 2,884 2,884 285,768
2021 280,000 2,786 2,786 285,572
2022 ' 280,000 2,422 2,422 284,844
2023 280,000 1,792 1,792 283,584
2024 280,000 966 966 281,932

$ 2235000 % 19502  § 19,502  § 2,274,004
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2015 CWSRF Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2017 135,000 17,140 17,140 169,280
2018 140,000 17,140 17,140 174,280
2019 145,000 17,140 17,140 179,280
2020 150,000 17,140 17,140 184,280
2021 ' 155,000 17,140 17,140 189,280
2022 160,000 17,000 17,001 194,001
2023 165,000 16,647 16,648 198,295
2024 165,000 16,112 16,113 197,225
2025 175,000 15,436 15,436 205,872
2026 186,000 14,596 14,596 209,192
2027 | 185,000 13,615 13,615 212,230
2028 190,000 12,495 12,496 214,991
2029 195,000 11,260 11,261 217,521
2030 200,000 9,925 9,925 219,850
2031 205,000 8,505 8,505 222,010
2032 210,000 6,998 6,998 223,996
2033 220,000 5,402 5,402 230,804
2034 225,000 ~ 3,686 3,686 232,372
2035 230,000 1,886 1,886 233,772

8 3430000 g 239,263 § 239,268 $ 3,908,531
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2033
2036

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016

20158 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
1,280,000 148,120 148,120 1,576,240
1,275,000 148,120 148,120 1,571,240
1,275,000 148,120 148,120 1,571,240
1,275,000 148,120 148,120 1,571,240
1,280,000 148,120 146,968 1,575,088
1,280,000 146,968 144,280 1,571,248
1,290,000 144,280 140,152 1,574,432
1,300,000 140,152 134,562 1,574,714
1,310,000 134,562 127,881 1,572,443
1,325,000 127,881 120,329 1,573,210
1,340,000 120,329 111,753 1,572,082
1,360,000 111,753 102,233 1,573,986
1,380,000 102,233 91,952 1,574,185
1,400,000 91,952 80,962 1,572914
1,425,000 80,962 69,134 1,575,096
1,450,000 69,134 56,592 1,575,726
1,475,000 56,592 43,391 1,574,983
1,500,000 43,391 29,591 1,572,982
1,530,000 29,591 15,132 1,574,723
1,560,000 15,132 - 1,575,132
$ 27,310,000 § 2,155,512 § 2,007,392

$ 31,472,904
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Southmayd Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2016

2000 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
10,000 1,834 1,534 13,368
10,000 1,534 1,231 12,765
10,000 1,231 926 12,157
15,000 926 464 16,390
15,000 465 - 15,465
$ 60,000 $ 5990 % 4,155 70,145
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Tom Bean Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2000 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 7/1 Dug 1/1 Duge 7/1 Requirements

2017 55,000 © 5,822 5,823 66,645
2018 60,000 4,502 4,503 69,005
2019 60,000 3,047 3,048 66,095
2020 65,000 - 1,593 1,592 68,185

$ 240,000 $ 14964  § 14966 % 269,930
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Tom Bean Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 7/1 Due i/1 Due 7/1 Requirements

2017 20,000 10,957 10,957 41,914
2018 20,0600 10,919 10,919 41,838
2019 20,000 10,863 10,863 41,726
2020 20,000 10,791 10,791 41,582
2021 65,000 10,704 10,704 86,408
2022 65,000 10,376 10,376 85,752
2023 70,000 9,999 9,999 89,998
2024 70,000 9,544 9,544 89,088
2025 70,000 9,057 9,057 88,114
2026 70,000 8,543 8,543 87,086
2027 75,000 7,969 7,969 90,938
2028 75,000 7,290 7,290 89,580
2029 75,000 6,555 6,555 88,110
2030 80,000 5,767 5,767 91,534
2031 30,000 4,887 4,887 89,774
2032 80,000 3,975 3,975 87,950
2033 85,000 3,047 . 3,047 91,094
2034 85,000 2,040 2,040 89,080
2035 85,000 1,024 1,024 87,048

3 1,210,000 b 144,307 b 144,307 $ 1,498,614
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Van Alstyne Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds Van Alstyne Project - CGMA
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requiremenis

2017 45,000 2,585 2,585 50,170
2018 ' 45,000 2,546 2,547 50,093
2019 : 50,000 2,425 2,425 54,850
2020 50,000 2,202 2,203 54,405
2021 50,000 1,900 1,900 53,800
2022 50,000 1,520 1,520 53,040
2023 50,000 1,075 1,075 52,150
2024 55,000 377 578 56,155

$ 305000  § 14,830 $ 14,833 $ 424,663
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Van Alstyne Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements

2017 65,000 17,300 17,300 99,600
2018 65,000 17,228 17,228 99,456
2019 70,000 17,036 17,036 104,072
2020 70,000 16,707 16,707 103,414
2021 75,000 16,266 16,267 107,533
2022 75,000 15,678 15,678 106,356
2023 80,000 14,991 14,992 109,983
2024 80,000 14,175 11,176 105,351
2025 85,000 13,315 13,316 111,631
2026 90,000 12,351 12,351 114,702
2027 90,000 11,289 11,289 112,578
2028 ' 95,000 10,191 10,191 115,382
2029 100,000 8,989 8,989 117,978
2030 100,000 7,684 7,684 115,368
2031 105,000 6,339 6,339 117,678
2032 110,000 4,895 4,895 119,790
2033 115,000 3,355 3,355 121,710
2034 120,000 1,728 1,728 123,456

$ 1,590,000 § 209,517 § 206,521 $ 2,006,038
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Van Alstyne Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
2017 85,000 27,208 27,209 139,417
2018 95,000 27,191 27,192 149,383
2019 95,000 26,963 26,964 148,927
2020 100,000 26,593 26,593 153,186
2021 100,000 26,088 26,088 152,176
2022 100,000 25,483 25,483 150,966
- 2023 105,000 24,738 24,738 154,476
2024 105,000 23,866 23,866 152,732
2025 180,000 22,932 ' 22,932 225,864
2026 185,000 21,240 21,240 227,480
2027 190,000 19,408 19,408 228,816
2028 195,000 17,413 17,413 229,826
2029 195,000 15,259 15,259 225,518
2030 200,000 13,035 13,035 226,070
2031 210,000 10,695 10,695 231,390
2032 215,000 8,186 8,186 231,372
2033 220,000 5,563 5,563 231,126
2034 225,000 2,835 2,835 230,670

5 2,800,000 $ 344,696 . § 344,699 § 3,489,395
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Whitewright Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
2004 Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total

Due 4/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
3,000 1,476 1,476 7,952
5,000 1,351 1,351 7,702
5,000 1,224 1,224 7,448
5,000 1,095 1,095 7,190
5,000 965 965 6,930
5,000 831 , 831 6,662
5,000 696 696 6,392
10,000 559 559 11,118
10,000 283 281 10,564
$ 55,000 §$ 3,480 % 8478 § - 71,958
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Whitewright Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year 2015 Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2017 25,000 5,648 6,457 37,105
2018 25,000 6,195 6,195 37,390
2019 25,000 5,932 5,932 36,864
2020 25,000 5,617 5,617 36,234
2021 25,000 ‘ 5,302 5,302 35,604
2022 30,000 4,988 4,988 39,976
2023 30,000 4,673 4,673 39,346
2024 30,000 4,358 4,358 38,716
2025 30,000 4,042 4,042 38,084
2026 30,000 3,727 3,727 37,454
2027 35,000 3,412 3,412 41,824
2028 35,000 3,045 3,045 41,090
2029 35,000 2,677 2,677 40,354
2030 35,000 2,310 2,310 39,620
2031 35,000 1,943 1,943 38,886
2032 35,000 _ 1,575 1,575 38,150
2033 35,000 1,208 1,208 37416
2034 40,000 840 840 41,680
2035 40,000 420 420 40,840
2036 40,000 210 210 40,420

$ 640,000 3§ 68,122  § 68931 % 777,053
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedule of Revenue Bond Coverage

September 30, 2016
Fiscal Year Net Revenue
Ending Gross Operating Available for
September 30, Revenues (1) Expenses (2) Debt Service Debt Service Coverage

2005 7,587,642 546,553 7,041,089 6,806,272 1.03X
2006 8,379,677 512,415 7,867,262 7,252,794 1.08X
2007 9,386,281 540,629 8,845,652 7,501,673 1.18X
2008 10,311,896 592,348 9,719,548 5,476,000 1.77X
2009 10,713,569 931,622 9,781,947 9,308,577 | 1.05X
2010 10,821,081 1,129,853 9,691,228 9,570,974 101X
2011 11,590,025 988,008 10,602,017 10,504,161 1.01X
2012 12,470,914 1,026,117 11,444,797 11,345,245 1.01X
2013 12,199,875 1,099,930 11,099,945 11,600,287 96X
2014 12,384,528 1,474,823 10,909,705 9,703,105 1.12X
2015 12,388,282 1,573,061 10,815,221 10,497,262 1.03X
2016 14,318,960 1,752,724 12,566,23_6 11,525,376 110X

(1) Total revenues (including interest), exclusive of revenues for General and Solid Waste Enterprise Funds.

(2) Total operating expenses (excluding depreciation), exclusive of operating expenses for General and Solid Waste
Enterprise Funds.
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ADAMI, LINDSEY & Company, L.L.P,
Certified Public Accountants

123 NORTH CROCKETT STREET, SUTTE 100

SHERMAN, TEXAS 75090
STRENGTH IN NUMBERS

(903) 892-2727
FACSIMILE: (903) §68-9682
DAROLD P. ADAMI www.adamilindsey.com
JAMES A. LINDSEY
DAROLD P. ADAML, JR,
BELINDA W. DEVINCENTIS
TIMOTHY D, TARABA

Independent Aunditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors - , L P
Greater Texoma Utility Authority - | ‘
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, Texas 75020

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type activities of Greater
Texoma Utility Authority (the “Authority”) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2016, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated January 12, 2017.

* Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’ internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
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Greater Texoma Utility Authority
Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters .

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free from -
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Sﬁrman, Texfsvnﬁ/ﬁtr F &"fm?, M
January 12, 2017 | .
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Apami, LINDsEY & Company, L.L.P.
Certified Public Accountants

123 NORTH CROCKETT STREET, SUITE 100
SHERMAN, TEXAS 75090

ALC

STRENGTH IN NUMBERS
(903) 892-2727

FACSIMILE: (903) 868-9682

DAROLD P, ADAMI www.adamilindsey.com

JAMES A. LINDSEY ‘

DAROLD P. ADAMI, JR.

BELINDA W, DEVINCENTIS

TIMOTHY D. TARABA

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal
Control Over Compliance Required By the Uniform Guidance

Board of Directors :
Greater Texoma Utility Authority
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, Texas 75020

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

‘We have audited Greater Texoma Utility Authority’s (the “Authority’s”) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of the Authority’s major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2016. The
Authority’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations and the terms and conditions of
its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility .

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit tequirements- of Title:2 U.S. Code: of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles; and Audit Reguirements
Jor Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
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Greater Texoma Utility Authority
Page 2

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Authority’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Fund Program

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
year ended September 30, 2016. '

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered the Authority’s internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to defermine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Authority’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in iriternal control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weakness or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

LHow Lidry ' oy, 17

January 12, 2017
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended September 30, 2016

Section I — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: — Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
* Material weaknesses identified No
* Significant deficiency identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses No
* Noncompliance material to financial statements noted No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

* Material weaknesses identified No
» Significant deficiency identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses None
Type of éluditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified Opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with
section 2 CFR 200.516(a). : No

Major Federal Programs: _
¢ Capitalization Grants for Drinking Water State Revolving Funds CFDA #66.458
* Capitalization Grants for Drinking Water State Revolving Funds CFDA #66.468

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs; $750,000
Auditee considered as low-risk auditee? No

Section I — Financial Statement Findings — NONE
Section ITI — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs — NONE
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Summary of Prior Year Andit Findings
For the Year Ended September 30, 2016

NONE
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GREATFER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended September 30, 2016

PASS- :
FEDERAL THROUGH PASS-THROUGH

FEDERAL GRANTOR/PASS-THROUGH CFDA GRANTOR'S  DISBURSEMENTS
GRANTOR/PROGRAM TITLE NUMBER NUMBER & EXPENDITURES
U. 8. Environmental Protection Agency Texas Water
Development Board Capitalization Grants for
Drinking Water State Revolving Funds - Van
Alstyne : 66.458 N/A $ 2,211,870
U. 8. Environmental Protection Agency Texas Water
Development Board Capitalization Grants for
Drinking Water State Revolving Funds - Sherman 66,468 ' N/A $ 2,770,708
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency Texas Water
Development Board Capitalization Grants for :
Drinking Water State Revolving Funds - Lake Kiowa 66.468 N/A 3 1,002,017
U. 8. Environmental Protection Agency Texas Water
Development Board Capitalization Grants for -
Drinking Water State Revolving Funds - Sherman 66.458 N/A 3 989,164
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended September 30, 2016

NOTE 1- BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule™) includes the federal grant
activity of Greater Texoma Utility Authority (the “Authority”) under programs of the federal government for
the year ended September 30, 2016. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because
the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Authority, it is not intended to and does
not present the financial position, changes in net position or cash flows of the Authority.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance wherein certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Negative amounts shown on the Schedule
represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in
prior years. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available.
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